
Yukon Public Schools
Board of Education Regular MeetingMonday, March 3, 2025 6:00 PM

Yukon Public School District ISD #27 Administration Bldg., Board Room
600 Maple Street

Yukon, OK 73099

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence and Flag Salute

Please join me in a moment of silence. The moment of silence is a time to reflect, meditate, pray or engage in any other silent activity that 
does not interfere with others. The moment of silence shall begin now. 

 

2. Call to Order and Roll Call

Attendance Taken at 6:02 PM. 

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Present   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Present   

Mr. Cody Sanders:   Present   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

 

3. Reports/ Comments from Superintendent and/or Staff

Beginning of a 30-day public comment and review of the updated or new policies listed below with the intent of a second reading and board 
action during the April 7, 2025, regular board meeting.  The full policy(ies) are attached here.
DO
DO-R
DOB

 

4. Board Member Communications and Announcements

 

4.A. Individual Board Member Comments

 

4.B. Upcoming Meetings/ Events:

MARCH:
4  Legislative breakfast 7AM Archery Traditions
10, 11, and 13 Parent/Teacher conferences
14-21 Spring Break
APRIL:
1  Legislative breakfast 7AM Archery Traditions
7  Board Meeting 6PM
18  No School



 

 

5. Communications - Request for patrons to address the board - Pursuant to Board Policy AF, comments can be made only by district patrons 
concerning items listed on this agenda.

No one requested to speak.

 

6. Finance Consent Docket- All of the finance consent items will be discussed, considered and approved or disapproved by one vote unless a 
board member desires to have a separate vote on any or all of the consent items.

No one requested to speak.

I move we approve all business items on the Finance Consent Docket as listed Passed with a motion by Mrs. Suzanne Cannon and a second 
by Mr. Brian Coulson.

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Yes   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Yes   

Mr. Cody Sanders:   Yes   

 

6.A. Encumbrances and Change Orders as recommended by Dr. Jason Simeroth, Superintendent, and Jason Johnson, Chief Financial Officer

 

6.B. Treasurer's Report(s) and General Fund Report(s)

 

6.C. Child Nutrition Report

 

7. Board to consider and take action on a resolution determining the maturities of, and setting a date, time and place for the sale of the 
$3,260,000 General Obligation Combined Purpose Bonds of the School District.

I move we meet April 3, at noon Passed with a motion by Mrs. Suzanne Cannon and a second by Mr. Brian Coulson.

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Yes   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Yes   

Mr. Cody Sanders:   Yes   

 

8. Business Consent Docket: All of the consent items will be discussed, considered and approved or disapproved by one vote unless a board 
member requests to have a separate vote on any or all of the consent items.



I move we approve all items on the Business Consent Docket as presented Passed with a motion by Mrs. Suzanne Cannon and a second by 
Mr. Brian Coulson.

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Yes   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Yes   

Mr. Cody Sanders:   Yes   

 

8.A. Surplus

 

8.B. Minutes of the February 6, Special Board Meeting

 

8.C. Employee Daycare MOU

 

8.D. Out of State Travel

K Kamau requests permission to travel with 52 students to Coppell, TX, March 21 through March 23, 2025, to attend the Southwest 
Power Regional and April 2 through April 6, 2025, to Dayton, OH, for WGI World Championships.

 

8.E. OTEP Designations

 

9. New Business:  this business, in accordance with Oklahoma Statutes, title 25-311 (A)(9) is limited to any matter not known about or which 
could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting this agenda. 

 

10. Personnel Docket:

 

10.A. Personnel-Vote to convene or not to convene in executive session pursuant to 25 O.S.307 (B)(1) to discuss the resignations, 
employment of support and certified personnel, promotions, recommendation of change of assignment, and/or transfers as listed on the 
attached Exhibit A.

Voted to enter Executive Session at 6:26pm

I move we convene in executive session to discuss the personnel docket Passed with a motion by Mrs. Suzanne Cannon and a second 
by Mr. Brian Coulson.

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Yes   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Yes   



Mr. Cody Sanders:   Yes   

 

10.B. Acknowledge the board has returned from executive session. Executive session minutes compliance announcement.

Board returned from Executive Session at 6:38pm

 

10.C. Discussion and possible action on the attached Exhibit A, Personnel items.

I move we approve all personnel items as presented on Exhibit A. Passed with a motion by Mrs. Suzanne Cannon and a second by Mr. 
Brian Coulson.

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Yes   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Yes   

Mr. Cody Sanders:   Yes   

 

11. Adjournment

Time:  6:40pm

I move we adjourn Passed with a motion by Mr. Brian Coulson and a second by Mrs. Suzanne Cannon.

Mr Jeff Behymer:   Absent   

Mr. Leonard Wells:   Absent   

Mr. Brian Coulson:   Yes   

Mrs. Suzanne Cannon:   Yes   

Mr. Cody Sanders:   Yes   

 



OSSBA POLICY SERVICES DO-R

Adoption Date: Revision Date(s):  11/23/98, 5/31/00, 7/15/03, 
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TEACHER TERMINATION
PROCEDURES

In accordance with the policy of the board of education, the following procedures shall be followed in terminating the 
employment of career and probationary teachers.

Whenever the superintendent recommends to the board of education that a teacher employed within this school district 
be dismissed or not reemployed, the superintendent's written recommendation shall set forth the basis for the recom-
mendation.  The recommendation shall include the specific statutory grounds on which a career teacher should be dis-
missed or not reemployed, or the cause for which a probationary teacher should be dismissed or not reemployed, and 
shall include the underlying facts supporting the recommendation.

Whenever the board of education receives a recommendation for the dismissal or nonreemployment of a teacher, the 
board or individual designated by the board shall mail, or cause to be mailed, a copy of the recommendation to the 
teacher, by personal delivery to the teacher with a signed acknowledgement of receipt, or serve the recommendation 
and notice of hearing by process server.  If mailed, such mailing will be by certified mail, restricted delivery, return 
receipt requested.  The notice must specify the statutory grounds - for career teachers - or the cause - for probationary 
teachers - upon which the recommendation is based and shall include the teacher's right to a hearing before the board 
and the date, time, and place set by the board for hearing.  Such hearing shall be held within the school district no 
sooner than twenty days nor later than sixty days following the teacher's receipt of notice.  The board delegates the 
superintendent, as its agent, to set a time, date, and place for the hearing after consultation with the board president.

Hearing procedures for teachers shall be as follows:

1. The parties to the hearing are the teacher and the superintendent or designee, and they shall be afforded the 
following rights at any hearing held pursuant to these regulations:

A. The right to be represented.

B. The right to present witnesses in person or to present their testimony by interrogatories, affidavits, or 
depositions if agreed to by the parties.  A list of all witnesses and exhibits shall be furnished to the other 
party at least five (5) days before the hearing.

C. The right to cross-examine witnesses.

D. The right to testify in his/her own behalf and present evidence and argument on all issues involved.

E. The right to have an orderly hearing.

F. The right to have an impartial decision based upon the evidence presented.

2. The board president or, in case of absence, a designee, shall be the presiding officer at the hearing.

3. The hearing shall be convened by the board president who shall state the purpose of the hearing, introduce the 
parties, and administer the oath to all persons who will testify.



OSSBA POLICY SERVICES DO-R

Adoption Date: Revision Date(s):  11/23/98, 5/31/00, 7/15/03, 
6/13/06, 6/2/11, 3/20/12, 7/23/13 Page 2 of 3

TEACHER TERMINATION PROCEDURES (Cont.)

4. Upon the request of either party, the presiding officer may exclude from the hearing room the witnesses not at 
the time under examination, except that a party to the proceeding and his/her representative shall not be 
excluded.

5. At the hearing, the burden of proof shall be on the superintendent and the standard of proof shall be by a 
preponderance of the evidence.

6. The local board of education shall maintain such a record (including a tape or other electronic or digital 
recording of the hearing and any documents or evidence presented to the board) for two (2) years from the date 
of the hearing.

7. Informal disposition of any recommendation for dismissal or nonrenewal may be made by written stipulation, 
agreed settlement, consent order, or default.

8. The order of the procedures shall be:

A. Opening statement by the superintendent.

B. Opening statement by the teacher.

C. Presentation of the superintendent's evidence, followed by cross-examination of witnesses by the teacher.

D. Questions by the board members.

E. Presentation of the teacher's evidence, followed by cross-examination of witnesses by the superintendent.

F. Questions by the board members.

G. Presentation of rebuttal and surrebuttal evidence as necessary.

H. Closing argument by the superintendent.

I. Closing argument by the teacher.

J. Deliberation by the board members.

K. Vote by the board to accept or reject the superintendent's recommendation and recitation of findings of 
fact upon which the decision is based.

9. Presentation and consideration of evidence shall abide by the following:

A. Only evidence that reasonably relates to the issues before the board, as reflected in the notice to the 
teacher, should be deemed relevant.
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TEACHER TERMINATION PROCEDURES (Cont.)

B. Strict rules of evidence as required by a court of law shall not apply in these hearings.

C. Rulings on admissibility of evidence will be made by the presiding officer.

D. Documentary evidence may be received in the form of copies or excerpts.

E. Documentary evidence presented to the board shall be marked with a distinguishing number or letter such 
as Teacher's Exhibit #1 or Superintendent's Exhibit #1.

F. While hearings are open to the public, no questions or statements will be allowed by members of the 
public attending the hearing except through the parties or their counsel.

The board of education may convene into executive session to deliberate findings of fact.  After due consideration of 
the evidence and testimony presented at the hearing, the board of education shall vote in open meeting whether or not 
to dismiss or nonreemploy the teacher.  The board's decision shall include a recitation of the basic or underlying facts 
relied upon by the board in reaching its decision.  The teacher shall be notified in writing of the board's decision by 
certified mail, restricted delivery, return receipt requested, or substitute process as authorized by law within ten (10) 
business days of the hearing.  The decision of the board regarding a teacher shall be final and nonappealable.  

The board of education must forward hearing information concerning teachers to the State Board of Education on a 
prescribed form available from the administrative office.  The superintendent or designee shall  notify the State Board 
of Education within ten (10) days of the dismissal or nonreemployment of a probationary or career teacher for either 
criminal sexual activity as defined in 21 O.S. § 886 (sodomy) or sexual misconduct as defined at 70 O.S. § 5-144.   
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TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT
TEACHERS

It is the policy of the __________ Board of Education that professional employees, who for any reason intend to 
resign or who intend to retire, are encouraged to indicate their plans in writing to the board as early in the school year 
as plans may become firm and the decision to leave the district is made.  Resignations become effective at the end of  
the school year in which they are submitted.  Resignations to become effective earlier than at the end of the school 
year require a release by the board and must be considered on an individual basis.  Resignations for the subsequent 
school year likewise require a release by the board and will be considered on an individual basis.  Letters of 
resignation must be mailed to the board by registered or certified mail.  

Career teachers will be subject to dismissal at any time - or will not be eligible for reemployment - for:

1. Willful neglect of duty,

2. Repeated negligence in the performance of duty,

3. Mental or physical abuse to a child,

4. Incompetency,

5. Instructional ineffectiveness,

6. Unsatisfactory teaching performance,

7. Commission of an act of moral turpitude,

8. Abandonment of contract, 

9. Conviction of a felony,

10. After a finding that such person has engaged in criminal sexual activity or sexual misconduct that has impeded 
the effectiveness of the individual's performance of school duties, or

11. Failure to earn required staff development points.

Mental or physical abuse to a child would also include, but is not limited to a finding that a teacher has, either in the 
presence of a minor or in a manner that such person has participated in making available to a minor online, engaged in 
sexual acts, acts that appeal to the prurient interest in sex as found by the average person applying contemporary 
community standards, or acts that excessively promote sexuality in light of the educational value of the material and in 
light of the youngest age of any student with access to said material.

Probationary teachers may be terminated or nonrenewed by the board for cause subject to any statutory due process 
requirements in effect at the time such teacher is recommended for dismissal or nonrenewal.

Procedures for dismissal of certified employees are governed by state law and all actions of the school district and the 
board are clearly identified in the statutes.  However, nothing in this policy shall be construed to prevent layoffs due to 
lack of funds or work.  No action regarding dismissal or nonrenewal of an employee shall be taken until the employee 
has received due process (see DO-R).
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TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT, TEACHERS (Cont.)

The board of education may vote to offer employment or to not offer employment for the subsequent school year in 
advance of the statutory deadline.  Until a written contract is executed or until the statutory deadline passes, the board 
may vote to not reemploy a certified employee.

The superintendent is directed to prepare procedures for the termination of career and probationary teachers in support 
of this policy.

REFERENCE: 70 O.S. §6-101, §6-101.20, et seq.
70 O.S. §18-123
Accreditation Standard 210:20-29-5
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DUE PROCESS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Pursuant to a proposed recommendation that a full-time certified administrator be dismissed or nonreemployed from 
an administrative position within the school district, the board will follow this procedure:

1. A written statement will be submitted to the administrator before the dismissal or nonreemployment 
advising of the proposed action, listing the reasons for the action, and notifying the administrator of his right to 
request a hearing before the board prior to the action.

2. A hearing by the board will be granted upon the administrator's request before the board takes action on 
the proposal.  Such request for a hearing must be submitted to the board by certified mail, restricted delivery 
with return receipt requested, no later than ten days after the administrator has been notified of the proposed 
action.

3. Upon receipt of the administrator's request for a hearing, the board will conduct such hearing at its next 
regularly scheduled meeting or at a special meeting.  The failure of the administrator to timely request a 
hearing after being properly notified will be deemed a waiver of the right to a hearing and the decision of the 
board will be final.

4. Pending final determination of an administrator's dismissal or nonreemployment, the board or 
superintendent may suspend the administrator if it believes that the immediate suspension is in the best interest 
of the school district.  Such suspension will not deprive the administrator of any compensation or benefits to 
which the administrator may be entitled.  The board will initiate dismissal action within ten days from the 
effective date of suspension.  However, in cases involving a criminal charge or indictment, the suspension may 
extend to such time as the administrator's case is finally adjudicated at trial.

After full implementation of the Oklahoma Teacher and Leader Effectiveness Evaluation System (TLE) as set forth in 
Section 6-101.10 of this title, a principal who has received a rating of "ineffective" as measured pursuant to the TLE 
as set forth in Section 6-101.16 of this title for two (2) consecutive school years, shall not be reemployed by the school 
district, subject to the due process procedures of this section.

REFERENCE: 70 O.S. §6-101.13



PO Revisions FY2025

PO Number Rev No. Current Vendor Proposed Vendor Current Amount Proposed Amount Variance Revision Date

250326 2 The Stacy Group Inc 899,492.69$           900,242.69$                750.00$               2/5/2025

250608 0 Ethan Roy Buck 1,300.00$                2,100.00$                    800.00$               2/6/2025

250073 0 Cox Communications Inc 35,000.00$              39,091.36$                  4,091.36$            2/7/2025

250073 1 Cox Communications Inc 39,091.36$              41,092.86$                  2,001.50$            2/7/2025

250438 0 Canadian County Sheriff 94,500.00$              99,437.00$                  4,937.00$            2/7/2025

250438 1 Canadian County Sheriff 99,437.00$              191,266.62$                91,829.62$          2/7/2025

250791 0 A/C/E Media Supply, Inc 1,500.00$                1,678.94$                    178.94$               2/11/2025

250058 0 Central Okla Winnelson Company 30,000.00$              40,000.00$                  10,000.00$          2/11/2025

251565 0 Southwest Airlines  Co 600.00$                   750.00$                       150.00$               2/14/2025

251564 0 Southwest Airlines  Co 600.00$                   750.00$                       150.00$               2/14/2025

250901 0 Oklahoma Copier Solutions 25,000.00$              45,000.00$                  20,000.00$          2/17/2025

251525 0 Walsh Gallegos Kyle Robinson & 3,750.00$                10,900.00$                  7,150.00$            2/19/2025

251721 0 Southwest Airlines  Co American Airlines, Inc. 400.00$                   400.00$                       -$                     2/21/2025

250347 1 Synergistic Power Systems Corp Emergency Lighting Equip. Service Co.Inc 33,000.00$              33,000.00$                  -$                     2/21/2025

251713 0 Cox Communications Inc 13,000.00$              91,000.00$                  78,000.00$          2/24/2025



Object Series Description July August September October November December January February Total YTD Transactions Encumbrances Total YTD Committed Budget % of Budget YTD

100 - Salaries 523,752.75$      978,631.86$       4,602,959.73$   4,657,892.44$   4,714,983.67$   4,641,187.06$    4,669,688.26$   4,736,820.35$   29,525,916.12$                    25,658,898.53$   55,184,814.65$                   64,131,508.37$    86.05 Appropriation 101,472,259.85$    

200 - Benefits 363,169.97$      333,363.09$      1,729,537.88$    1,733,174.05$    1,741,537.06$    1,740,879.50$   1,777,509.04$   1,790,142.76$   11,209,313.35$                    10,040,416.17$    21,249,729.52$                   21,907,610.05$    97

300 - Contracted Services 39,986.63$        132,042.65$       100,119.71$        276,480.35$      172,994.33$      172,158.68$       122,666.15$       170,546.22$      1,186,994.72$                      1,420,183.93$      2,607,178.65$                    3,128,647.96$      83.33 Expected New Revenue (EoN) 85,399,939.10$     

400 - Property Services 99,331.06$        95,878.12$         153,562.56$       168,481.22$       165,024.44$      140,313.38$       129,769.11$       111,912.70$       1,064,272.59$                      867,036.06$        1,931,308.65$                    2,400,506.05$     80.45 Cash Forward Previous Year 16,072,320.74$     

500 - Other Services 1,317,583.08$    37,811.60$         56,921.74$         38,236.00$        40,579.63$        26,468.81$        31,599.96$        39,999.86$        1,589,200.68$                      416,584.45$        2,005,785.13$                    2,113,845.42$      94.89 Current Year Expenditures 87,967,518.52$      

600 - Supplies 254,571.37$      428,708.04$      388,296.56$      270,983.72$      361,720.21$       881,683.08$      135,841.59$       291,447.97$      3,013,252.54$                      1,480,628.82$     4,493,881.36$                    7,055,194.09$      63.7 Cash Forward YTD (Projected) 12,276,829.36$      

700 - Property (Capital) -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   10,000.00$        -$                  -$                  -$                  10,000.00$                          -$                    10,000.00$                         16,445.00$           60.81

800 - Other Objects (Dues, Fees, Debt, etc.) 13,056.00$        19,393.50$         23,437.37$        10,529.25$         27,542.75$        12,880.50$        6,868.75$          11,294.25$        125,002.37$                        359,657.63$        484,660.00$                       713,877.91$         67.89 Current Year Collections 61,464,205.64$     

900 - Other Uses of Funds -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   27.96$               -$                  92.60$               40.00$              160.56$                               -$                    160.56$                              4,625.00$            3.47 % Revenue Collected 0.72

Totals 2,611,450.86$    2,025,828.86$     7,054,835.55$     7,155,777.03$     7,234,410.05$    7,615,571.01$    6,874,035.46$    7,152,204.11$    

47,724,112.93$                    40,243,405.59$    87,967,518.52$                   101,472,259.85$   86.69 Change in Cash Forward (3,795,491.38)$       

100 - Salaries -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0 Appropriation 8,457,643.04$       

200 - Benefits -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0

300 - Contracted Services -$                  26,342.75$        31,570.35$         40,163.66$         63,330.81$        51,793.78$        48,599.53$        51,629.77$        313,430.65$                        1,080,676.16$      1,394,106.81$                    2,307,301.11$      60.42 Expected New Revenue (EoN) 3,217,750.10$       

400 - Property Services 16,778.78$        210,080.00$       151,739.53$       122,994.48$       317,915.54$       69,606.18$        129,225.77$      262,709.32$      1,281,049.60$                      998,554.79$        2,279,604.39$                    4,016,635.65$      56.75 Cash Forward Previous Year 5,239,892.94$       

500 - Other Services -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0 Current Year Expenditures 5,372,734.17$        

600 - Supplies 2,735.20$          78,412.49$         149,033.73$       86,939.80$        138,332.02$      67,023.02$        47,898.87$        90,695.22$        661,070.35$                        781,563.97$        1,442,634.32$                    1,711,917.63$       84.27 Cash Forward YTD (Projected) 3,084,908.87$        

700 - Property (Capital) -$                  -$                   -$                   26,500.00$        83,707.00$        8,605.00$          -$                  -$                  118,812.00$                        120,026.65$        238,838.65$                       403,288.65$        59.22

800 - Other Objects (Dues, Fees, Debt, etc.) -$                  350.00$             -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  350.00$                               17,200.00$          17,550.00$                         18,500.00$           94.86 Current Year Collections 4,565,715.22$       

900 - Other Uses of Funds -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0 % Revenue Collected 1.42

Totals 19,513.98$         315,185.24$       332,343.61$       276,597.94$       603,285.37$       197,027.98$       225,724.17$       405,034.31$       

2,374,712.60$                      2,998,021.57$      5,372,734.17$                    8,457,643.04$       63.53 Change in Cash Forward (2,154,984.07)$       

100 - Salaries -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0 Appropriation 6,794,571.56$       

200 - Benefits -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0

300 - Contracted Services -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                                     -$                    -$                                   -$                     0 Expected New Revenue (EoN) 3,599,142.25$       

400 - Property Services 1,091.67$          2,558.53$          1,292.66$          4,510.16$           2,291.34$          3,946.64$          21,433.98$        5,494.06$          42,619.04$                          87,229.18$          129,848.22$                       311,900.00$         41.63 Cash Forward Previous Year 3,195,429.31$       

500 - Other Services -$                  14,719.47$         211,141.68$        342,601.19$       334,588.23$      259,658.63$      280,761.49$      279,298.71$      1,722,769.40$                      1,342,230.60$     3,065,000.00$                    5,787,409.59$     52.96 Current Year Expenditures 3,666,223.32$        

600 - Supplies 16,694.00$        896.00$             26,272.44$        13,306.04$         27,363.92$        1,601.27$          1,597.37$          41,981.61$         129,712.65$                        90,347.25$          220,059.90$                       380,000.00$        57.91 Cash Forward YTD (Projected) 3,128,348.24$        

700 - Property (Capital) -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   123,871.21$       -$                  29,022.26$        -$                  152,893.47$                        83,212.90$          236,106.37$                       245,261.97$         96.27

800 - Other Objects (Dues, Fees, Debt, etc.) -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  11,833.83$         -$                  -$                  11,833.83$                          2,225.00$            14,058.83$                         50,000.00$          28.12 Current Year Collections 1,721,518.96$        

900 - Other Uses of Funds 1,150.00$          -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  1,150.00$                            -$                    1,150.00$                           20,000.00$          5.75 % Revenue Collected 0.48

Totals 18,935.67$         18,174.00$         238,706.78$       360,417.39$       488,114.70$       277,040.37$       332,815.10$       326,774.38$       

2,060,978.39$                      1,605,244.93$      3,666,223.32$                    6,794,571.56$       53.96 Change in Cash Forward (67,081.07)$            
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Encumbrance Register FY2025

PONumber FD PROJ FUNC OBJ PROG SUBJ JOB SITE Amount PODate OrderName AcctDescription Budget

251686 11 412 1000 619 315 8830 000 520 823 2/4/2025 Pitsco Education Llc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS CareerTech

251687 11 031 2573 860 000 0000 000 110 270 2/4/2025 Drew Eichelberger STAFF REGISTRATIONS Professional Development

251688 11 561 2199 550 429 0000 000 061 850 2/4/2025 The Ups Store #6953 PRINTING AND BINDING Indian Ed

251689 11 412 2213 580 312 8600 000 705 750 2/4/2025 Cassidy Nicole Coleman STAFF TRAVEL CareerTech

251691 11 412 1000 619 315 8838 000 520 3800 2/5/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS CareerTech

251692 11 625 5500 653 239 0000 000 199 987 2/5/2025 Apple Inc TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES Special Ed

251693 11 053 2213 860 239 0000 000 520 124.79 2/5/2025 Life Pro Safety Services Llc STAFF REGISTRATIONS Special Ed

251693 11 065 2213 860 000 0000 000 520 850.21 2/5/2025 Life Pro Safety Services Llc STAFF REGISTRATIONS Student Health

251695 11 071 1000 619 100 0000 000 105 33.98 2/6/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Central Elementary

251695 11 161 1000 619 000 0000 000 105 21.99 2/6/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Cox Grant - Central

251695 11 161 1000 651 000 0000 000 105 246.15 2/6/2025 Amazon APPLIANCES, Furniture and Fixtures Cox Grant - Central

251696 11 078 1000 619 100 0000 000 140 500 2/6/2025 Westco Laminating Service SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Independence Intermediate

251697 11 412 1000 619 316 8100 000 705 225 2/7/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS CareerTech

251698 11 412 1000 619 315 8886 000 705 250 2/7/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS CareerTech

251699 11 031 2573 860 000 0000 000 110 295 2/7/2025 Bureau Of Ed & Research Inc STAFF REGISTRATIONS Professional Development

251700 11 412 1000 653 316 8100 000 705 1232.97 2/7/2025 Cdw Government Inc TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES CareerTech

251701 11 031 2573 860 000 0000 000 140 260 2/7/2025 Oaesp STAFF REGISTRATIONS Professional Development

251702 11 561 2199 860 429 0000 000 061 525 2/7/2025 Oklahoma Jom Conference/Cherokee Nation STAFF REGISTRATIONS Indian Ed

251703 11 412 1000 810 311 8000 000 705 900 2/7/2025 Cev Multimedia, Ltd. DUES & FEES CareerTech

251704 11 051 2319 580 000 0000 000 051 1050 2/7/2025 National School Board Association STAFF TRAVEL NSBA - Cannon

251705 11 088 1000 619 430 0000 000 711 550 2/7/2025 Extreme Animals Of Oklahoma Llc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Alt Ed

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 105 222.05 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 110 296.06 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 115 296.06 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 120 148.03 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 125 148.03 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 130 148.03 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 135 148.03 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 140 296.06 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 145 296.06 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 150 185.04 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 520 703.15 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 705 555.12 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251707 11 572 1000 619 410 0000 000 750 259.06 2/11/2025 Cdw Government Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title III

251709 11 064 2200 800 000 0000 000 000 480 2/11/2025 American Red Cross - Health & Safety Ser Other Objects Athletics

251710 11 082 1000 619 100 5000 000 705 1370.06 2/11/2025 Bio Corporation SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS YHS

251713 11 067 2620 530 000 0000 000 067 91000 2/11/2025 Cox Communications Inc COMMUNICATION & SOFTWARE SERVICES Technology - Internet and Fiber

251714 11 058 2620 619 000 0000 000 758 300 2/11/2025 Lowe’S Companies Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Auditorium

251716 11 051 2511 310 000 0000 000 050 5000 2/11/2025 Tyler Technologies OFFICIAL ADMIN SERVICES Finance Software Assistance

251717 11 051 2321 810 000 0000 000 051 575 2/11/2025 Urban Superintendents Association of DUES & FEES Professional Development

251718 11 053 2213 359 239 0000 000 753 1216 2/11/2025 The Center For Aac And Autism PROF EE TRAINING & DEV SERVICES Special Ed

251719 11 511 2194 619 429 0000 000 115 460 2/11/2025 Odp Business Solutions SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Title I

251720 11 412 2213 860 315 8700 000 705 60 2/11/2025 Oklahoma Science Technology Engineering STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech

251720 11 412 2213 860 315 8720 000 705 60 2/11/2025 Oklahoma Science Technology Engineering STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech

251720 11 412 2213 860 315 8852 000 705 60 2/11/2025 Oklahoma Science Technology Engineering STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech

251720 11 412 2213 860 315 8874 000 705 60 2/11/2025 Oklahoma Science Technology Engineering STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech

251720 11 412 2213 860 315 8886 000 705 60 2/11/2025 Oklahoma Science Technology Engineering STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech
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251721 11 051 2319 580 000 0000 000 051 400 2/11/2025 American Airlines, Inc. STAFF TRAVEL NSBA - Cannon

251722 11 032 1000 614 100 1050 000 752 3000 2/11/2025 LinkIt! TESTING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS Curriculum

251724 11 080 1000 653 100 0000 000 150 75 2/14/2025 Amazon TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES Redstone Intermediate

251726 11 052 2120 580 000 0000 000 752 250 2/14/2025 Irene  Welch STAFF TRAVEL Curriculum

251728 11 051 2318 331 000 0000 000 051 7500 2/17/2025 S & B CPA'S & Associates Pllc ACCOUNTING SERVICES Auditing Services

251730 11 412 1000 619 315 8869 000 140 230 2/18/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS CareerTech

251733 11 541 5500 860 000 0000 000 198 2760 2/19/2025 Grassroots Workshops STAFF REGISTRATIONS Title II

251734 11 080 2220 619 000 0000 000 150 117.66 2/20/2025 Odp Business Solutions SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Redstone Intermediate

251735 11 412 1000 619 315 8869 000 140 100 2/21/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS CareerTech

251736 11 058 2620 619 000 0000 000 758 600 2/21/2025 Full Compass Systems Ltd SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Auditorium

251737 11 031 2573 860 271 0000 000 105 750 2/21/2025 Love & Logic Institute Inc STAFF REGISTRATIONS Professional Development

251738 11 412 2213 860 315 8852 000 705 135 2/21/2025 National Tsa STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech

251739 11 074 1000 619 100 0000 000 120 250 2/24/2025 Demco SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Ranchwood Elementary

251740 11 078 2220 641 000 0000 000 140 758.64 2/24/2025 Perma-Bound BOOKS (eBooks) Independence Intermediate

251741 11 078 2220 641 000 0000 000 140 932.32 2/24/2025 Perma-Bound BOOKS (eBooks) Independence Intermediate

251742 11 082 1000 619 100 5000 000 705 157.5 2/24/2025 Minipcr SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS YHS

251743 11 082 1000 580 100 3001 000 705 215 2/24/2025 Tanner Brown STAFF TRAVEL YHS

251744 11 082 1000 580 100 3001 000 705 75 2/24/2025 Seth Adams STAFF TRAVEL YHS

251745 11 082 1000 580 100 3001 000 705 80 2/24/2025 Kevin Kamau STAFF TRAVEL YHS

251746 11 074 2220 619 000 0000 000 120 114 2/24/2025 Odp Business Solutions SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Ranchwood Elementary

251747 11 082 1000 580 100 3001 000 705 160 2/24/2025 Sarah Workun STAFF TRAVEL YHS

251748 11 062 3300 617 640 0000 000 062 45 2/24/2025 Walmart / Capital One Trade Credit KITCHEN PRODUCTS AND SUPPLIES Community Engagement

251748 11 062 3300 651 640 0000 000 062 80 2/24/2025 Walmart / Capital One Trade Credit APPLIANCES, Furniture and Fixtures Community Engagement

251749 11 082 1000 580 100 3001 000 705 70 2/24/2025 Erin Michelle Warford STAFF TRAVEL YHS

251750 11 082 1000 619 100 5000 000 705 555.71 2/24/2025 Embi Tec SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS YHS

251751 11 082 1000 580 100 3001 000 705 220 2/24/2025 Clinton Brown STAFF TRAVEL YHS

251752 11 412 2213 580 315 8852 000 705 750 2/24/2025 Southwest Airlines  Co STAFF TRAVEL CareerTech

251753 11 412 2213 860 315 8852 000 705 300 2/24/2025 Career Tech Adminstrative Council STAFF REGISTRATIONS CareerTech

251754 11 058 2620 619 000 0000 000 758 300 2/25/2025 Batteries Plus Llc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Auditorium

251755 11 076 2220 619 000 0000 000 135 70.12 2/25/2025 Demco SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Skyview Elementary

251756 11 058 2620 619 000 0000 000 758 600 2/25/2025 Lowe’S Companies Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Auditorium

251757 11 081 1000 653 100 2500 000 520 935 2/25/2025 Music Theatre International TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES YMS

251760 11 081 1000 619 100 0000 000 520 1850 2/25/2025 Odp Business Solutions SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS YMS

251761 11 071 1000 619 100 0000 000 105 90 2/26/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Central Elementary

251762 11 053 1000 614 239 0000 000 753 127.2 2/26/2025 Super Duper Publications TESTING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS Special Ed

251763 11 053 1000 619 239 0000 000 753 194.3 2/26/2025 One Beat Cpr Learning Center Llc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Special Ed

251764 11 412 1000 653 312 8600 000 705 847 2/27/2025 A/C/E Media Supply, Inc TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES CareerTech

251765 11 063 1000 619 251 0000 000 150 720 2/27/2025 Amazon SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Gifted Ed

251766 11 052 1000 619 100 0000 000 752 60 2/27/2025 Lowe’S Companies Inc SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS Curriculum

251770 11 552 5500 320 000 0000 000 195 1,135.00         2/27/2025 Verite Counseling PROF EDUCATION SERVICES Title IV

146,556.38     

251690 21 064 2630 618 000 0000 000 705 799 2/4/2025 Sopa, Inc CLEANING AND MAINT SUPPLIES Athletics

251729 21 066 2640 439 000 0000 000 066 31000 2/17/2025 eei Group, LLC Other Equipment/Vehicle Repairs and Maintenace Maintenance

251767 21 066 2620 437 000 0000 000 066 15000 2/27/2025 Mayabb Plumbing & Welding Inc Plumbing Repairs and Maintenace Maintenance

General Fund Total
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251767 21 066 2620 437 000 0000 000 140 5000 2/27/2025 Mayabb Plumbing & Welding Inc Plumbing Repairs and Maintenace Maintenance

251768 21 066 2620 736 000 0000 000 066 15,000.00       2/27/2025 Trane Parts Center MACHINERY Maintenance

66,799.00       

251706 22 763 3120 439 700 0000 000 520 10448.22 2/7/2025 Oklahoma Refrigeration Resources Llc Other Equipment/Vehicle Repairs and Maintenace Child Nutrition

251758 22 763 2620 720 700 0000 000 125 10,844.40       2/25/2025 York International Corp BUILDINGS Child Nutrition

21,292.62       

251694 31 251 2200 400 000 0000 000 000 1054.8 2/5/2025 United Systems Llc Purchased Property Services Technology

251708 31 241 2220 641 000 0000 000 135 1449.95 2/11/2025 Abdo-Spotlight-Magic Wagon BOOKS (eBooks) Library Media

251711 31 241 2220 641 000 0000 000 135 350.02 2/11/2025 Capstone BOOKS (eBooks) Library Media

251712 31 224 2620 651 000 0000 000 520 11794.4 2/11/2025 Central Okla Winnelson Company APPLIANCES, Furniture and Fixtures YMS Remodel

251715 31 241 2220 641 000 0000 000 705 1810.35 2/11/2025 Perma-Bound BOOKS (eBooks) Library Media

251723 31 222 2620 736 000 0000 000 705 32896.07 2/11/2025 eei Group, LLC MACHINERY YHS HVAC

251725 31 251 2200 400 000 0000 000 000 7950 2/14/2025 Transfinder Corporation Purchased Property Services Technology

251727 31 251 1000 653 100 0000 000 767 349.87 2/14/2025 United Systems Llc TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES Technology

251727 31 251 1000 733 100 0000 000 767 6.12 2/14/2025 United Systems Llc TECHNOLOGY - RELATED Hardware Technology

251731 31 241 2220 641 000 0000 000 150 1153.19 2/19/2025 Perma-Bound BOOKS (eBooks) Library Media

251732 31 251 1000 653 100 0000 000 767 3899.2 2/19/2025 United Systems Llc TECHNOLOGY - RELATED SUPPLIES Technology

251759 31 221 2620 651 000 0000 000 520 22274 2/25/2025 Classic Paper Supply, Inc APPLIANCES, Furniture and Fixtures YMS Furniture

251769 31 241 2220 641 000 0000 000 120 3,726.00         2/27/2025 Follett Content Solutions Llc BOOKS (eBooks) Library Media

88,713.97       

Building Fund Total

Child Nutrition Fund Total

Bond Fund 31 Total
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ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education Meeting 

2/14/2025 

 

 

TOPIC:   Setting the date of school bond sale. 

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION:  This is a bond sale to continue the work planned and 

begun with the 2021 school bond election. 

 

FISCAL NOTE:   Continues the previously approve bond expenditures 

 

CONTACT PERSON:  Jason Johnson 1076 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



TA1:F16itle Author Standard NumberPublished Call Number Barcode Disposal Method
The A.D.D. book for kidsRotner, Shelley.ISBN: 0-7613-1722-8 (lib. bdg)2000 E 618.92 Rot T 16770 Donation
Always be safe Schulz, Kathy. ISBN: 0-516-22594-4 (lib. bdg.)2003 E 613.6 Sch T 30254 Donation
Animal babies Hamsa, Bobbie.ISBN: 0-516-02066-8 (lib. bdg.)1985 E 599 Ham T 23926 Donation
Animal tails Kawata, Ken, 1937-ISBN: 1-929132-05-0 2001 E 573.9 Kaw T 16422 Donation
Animals on the goBrett, Jessica. ISBN: 0-15-202584-7 (hardcover)2000 E 590 Bre T 16787 Donation
Animals on the moveFowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-21589-2 2000 E 591.56 Fow T 20025 Donation
Apatosaurus Lennie, Charles.ISBN: 978-1-62970-022-9 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 567.913 Len T 112251 Discard
The Arctic Baker, Alan, 1951-ISBN: 0-87226-540-4 1999 E 591.75 Bak T 2332 Donation
Arctic hares Frost, Helen, 1949-ISBN: 978-0-7368-4243-32007 E 599.32 Fro T 108945 Donation
An Arctic year Nichols, Catherine.ISBN: 0-7614-1430-4 2003 E 591.7 Nic T 19549 Donation
The aye-aye Rake, Jody Sullivan.ISBN: 978-1-42961737-6 2009 E 599.8 Rak T 108446 Discard
A baby duck storyRustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-ISBN: 978-1-42966065-5 (lib. bdg.)2012 E 598.4 Rus T 50457 Discard
A baby penguin storyRustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-ISBN: 978-1-42966061-7 (lib. bdg.)2012 E 598.4 Rus T 50456 Discard
A baby polar bear storyRustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-ISBN: 978-1-42966063-1 (lib. bdg.)2012 E 599.7 Rus T 50455 Discard
A baby rabbit storyWittrock, Jeni. ISBN: 978-1-42966066-2 (lib. bdg.)2012 E 599.3 Wit T 50458 Discard
Back and forth Murphy, Patricia J., 1963-ISBN: 0-516-22552-9 2002 E 531 Mur T 17455 Donation
Barn owls Hill, Melissa, 1975-ISBN: 978-1-49146045-0 2016 E 598.9 Hil T 108946 Discard
Basking sharks Barnes, Nico. ISBN: 978-1-62970-064-9 (lib.)2015 E 597.3 Bar T 112284 Discard
Bats Boynton, Bibi. ISBN: 0-7565-0505-4 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 599.4 Boy T 7064 Donation
Bats Johnson, J. Angelique.ISBN: 978-1-42965286-5 2011 E 599.4 Joh T 100280 Discard
Bats : creatures of the nightMilton, Joyce. ISBN: 0-448-40193-2 (GB)1993 E 599.4 Mil T 20088 Donation
A bear's year Levin, Amy, 1949-ISBN: 0-7565-0500-3 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 599.78 Lev T 2940 Donation
A bed for the winterWallace, Karen.ISBN: 0-7894-5707-5 (pbk.)2000 E 591.56 Wal T 16424 Donation
Betcha! Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-026768-2 1997 E 519.5 Mur T 21540 Donation
Big machines Wallace, Karen.ISBN: 0-7894-5412-2 (hardcover)2000 E 629.225 Wal T 16426 Donation
Bird-eating spidersArcher, Claire. ISBN: 978-1-62970-071-7 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 595.4 Arc T 112290 Discard
Black widow spidersArcher, Claire. ISBN: 978-1-62970-072-4 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 595.4 Arc T 112291 Discard
The blue whale : world's largest mammalPaige, Joy. ISBN: 0-8239-5962-7 2002 E 599.5 Pai T 23537 Donation
Body pairs Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-ISBN: 1-40340895-5 2003 E 611 Sch T 22521 Donation
Bruises Gordon, Sharon.ISBN: 0-516-22568-5 2002 E 617.1 Gor T 18313 Donation
Bugs, beetles, and butterfliesZiefert, Harriet.ISBN: 0-670-88055-8 (hardcover)1998 E 595.7 Zie T 13701 Donation
Bull shark Nuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42961726-0 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 108530 Discard
Bull sharks Nuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-51577004-6 2018 E 597.3 Nuz T 109681 Discard
Burrowing owlsHill, Melissa, 1975-ISBN: 978-1-49146046-7 2016 E 598.9 Hil T 108947 Discard
Can you find us?Holmes, Anita, 1937-ISBN: 0-7614-1108-9 2000 E 591.47 Hol T 16430 Donation
Captain Invincible and the space shapesMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-028022-0 2001 E 516 Mur T 21568 Donation
Chameleons Hansen, Grace.ISBN: 978-1-62970-058-8 (lib.)2015 E 597.95 Han T 112279 Discard
Chickenpox Gordon, Sharon.ISBN: 0-516-22567-7 2002 E 616.9 Gor T 18314 Donation
Chimpanzees Frost, Helen, 1949-ISBN: 0-7368-1455-8 (hc.)2003 E 599.88 Fro T 19114 Discard
Christmas Rustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-ISBN: 978-1-42962203-5 2009 E 394.2663 Rus T 108369 Discard
Circle city Rau, Dana Meachen, 1971-ISBN: 0-516-21632-5 1999 E 516 Rau T 20219 Donation
The circulatory systemFrost, Helen, 1949-ISBN: 0-7368-0648-2 2000 E 612.1 Fro T 22407 Donation
A day in the life of a firefighterHayward, Linda.ISBN: 0-7894-7366-6 2001 E 628.9 Hay T 11539 Donation
A day with a doctorKottke, Jan. ISBN: 0-516-23087-5 (lib. bdg.)2000 E 610.69 Kot T 16443 Donation



A day with air traffic controllersWinne, Joanne.ISBN: 0-516-23139-1 (lib. bdg.)2001 E 629.136 Win T 11454 Donation
Deltas Hutmacher, Kimberly.ISBN: 978-1-42965322-0 2011 E 551.45 Hut T 108422 Donation
Dentists Ready, Dee. ISBN: 1-56065-558-5 1998 E 617.6 Rea T 22527 Donation
Desert iguanas Jango-Cohen, Judith.ISBN: 0-8225-3635-8 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)2001 E 597.95 Jan T 11440 Donation
Divide and rideMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-026776-3 1997 E 513.2 Mur T 21612 Donation
Diving Dolphins.Karen Wallace, 2011.ISBN: 978-0-7566-7203-42011 E 599.5 Wal T 4476 Donation
Do donkeys dance?Walsh, Melanie.ISBN: 0-618-00330-4 2000 E 591.5 Wal T 11449 Donation
Do you know about insects?Silverman, Buffy.ISBN: 0-8225-7544-2 2010 E 595.7 Sil T 24018 Donation
Doctors Ready, Dee. ISBN: 1-56065-509-7 1997 E 610.69 Rea T 22530 Donation
Dolphins Hansen, Grace.ISBN: 978-1-62970-708-2 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 599.53 Han T 112264 Discard
Dolphins Lindeen, Carol K., 1976-ISBN: 0-7368-2599-1 2005 E 599.53 Lin T 100302 Discard
Dolphins Rustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-ISBN: 0-7368-0857-4 (hardcover)2001 E 599.53 Rus T 16449 Donation
Double the ducksMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-028922-8 2003 E 513.2 Mur T 30220 Donation
Dragsters Adamson, Thomas K., 1970-ISBN: 978-1-62617-931-82019 E 629.228 Ada T 108424 Discard
Earth's land and waterBeers, Bonnie. ISBN: 0-7368-0737-3 2000 E 551.46 Bee T 14041 Donation
Eating right Vogel, Elizabeth.ISBN: 0-8239-5686-5 (alk. paper)2001 E 613.2 Vog T 16501 Donation
Elephants swimRiley, Linda Capus.ISBN: 0-395-73654-4 1995 E 591.47 Ril T 22533 Donation
Elevator magic Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-026774-7 1997 E 513.2 Mur T 21624 Donation
Fighter planes Doeden, Matt. ISBN: 0-7368-3657-8 2005 E 623.74 Doe T 23882 Discard
Find the bird Foley, Cate. ISBN: 0-516-23094-8 (lib. bdg.)2000 E 598 Fol T 16450 Donation
Fire fighter! Royston, Angela.ISBN: 978-0-7894-2960-51998 E 628.9 Roy T 11474 Donation
Food colors : from blueberries to beetsMarkovics, Joyce L.ISBN: 978-1-62724-324-72015 PreK 535.6 MarT 112053 Donation
Frogs Driscoll, Laura. ISBN: 0-448-41839-8 (pbk)1998 E 597.8 Dri T 13520 Discard
Garter snakes Dunn, Mary R. ISBN: 978-1-47652072-8 2014 E 597.96 Dun T 108492 Discard
Geometry : looking down on Monster TownBurstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3809-2 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 516 BUR T 19181 Donation
Giant pandas Sirota, Lyn A., 1963-ISBN: 1-42964028-6 2010 E 599.789 Sir T 24159 Discard
Give me half! Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 978-0-06-446701-81996 E 513.2 Mur T 16141 Donation
Goblin sharks : a 4D bookKirkman, Marissa.ISBN: 978-1-977101-57-02019 E 597.3 Kir T 109726 Discard
Great white sharksBarnes, Nico. ISBN: 978-1-62970-065-6 (lib.)2015 E 597.3 Bar T 112385 Discard
Hammerhead sharkNuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42961728-4 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 108534 Discard
Hammerhead sharksNuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-51577003-9 2018 E 597.3 Nuz T 109529 Discard
Honeybees Milton, Joyce. ISBN: 0-448-42846-6 (pbk.)2003 E 595.79 Mil T 19223 Donation
Hot air : the (mostly) true story of the first hot-air balloon ridePriceman, Marjorie.ISBN: 0-689-82642-7 2005 E 629.133 Pri T 30747 Donation
How a frog growsBenton, Celia. ISBN: 0-7565-0509-7 (hc. : alk. paper)2004 E 597.8 Ben T 4461 Donation
How to stay healthyLlewellyn, Claire.ISBN: 978-1-59771-024-42007 E 613 LLE T 42018 Donation
Hunting sharks Nelson, Kristin L.ISBN: 0-8225-4671-X (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)2003 E 597.3 Nel T 30229 Donation
I am going! Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42311990-8 2010 E Wil T 100748 Donation
I can move Suhr, Mandy. ISBN: 0-87614-735-X 1992 E 611 Suh T 50228 Donation
I'm the best artist in the oceanSherry, Kevin. ISBN: 978-0-8037-3255-1 (trade)2008 PreK Cart T 1617 Discard
A is for-- ? : a photographer's alphabet of animalsHorenstein, Henry.ISBN: 0-15-201582-5 1999 E 590 Hor T 22690 Donation
It could still be a lakeFowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-06051-1 1996 E 551.48 Fow T 21729 Donation
It could still be a mammalFowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-04903-8 1990 E 599 Fow T 21730 Donation
It could still be a treeFowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-44904-4 1990 E 582.16 Fow T 21732 Donation
It could still be waterFowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-06003-1 1992 E 553.7 Fow T 21735 Donation
Jaguars Frost, Helen, 1949-ISBN: 0-7368-1193-1 (hardcover)2002 E 599.75 Fro T 19263 Discard
Jump, kangaroo, jump!Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-027614-2 1999 E 513.2 Mur T 13600 Donation
Jumping spidersArcher, Claire. ISBN: 978-1-62970-073-1 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 595.4 Arc T 112292 Discard



King cobras Mattern, Joanne, 1963-ISBN: 1-42964029-4 2010 E 597.96 Mat T 24161 Discard
Lands of grass Fowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-21213-3 2000 E 577.4 Fow T 21761 Donation
The life cycle of a frogTrumbauer, Lisa, 1963-ISBN: 0-7368-1185-0 (hc.)2002 E 597.8 Tru T 6522 Donation
The life cycle of a penguinTrumbauer, Lisa, 1963-ISBN: 0-7368-2090-6 (rein. lib. bdg.)2004 E 598.47 Tru T 19291 Donation
Lion cubs Owen, Ruth, 1967-ISBN: 1-61772-159-X 2011 E 599.757 Owe T 100307 Donation
Lowriders Adamson, Thomas K., 1970-ISBN: 978-1-42965314-5 2011 E 629.222 Ada T 108426 Discard
Making maps : where's the party?Burstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3811-4 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 526 Bur T 19308 Donation
Mako shark Nuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42961729-1 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 108535 Discard
Man on the moonSuen, Anastasia.ISBN: 0-14-056598-1 (pbk.)2002 E 629.45 Sue T 17680 Donation
Measuring : the perfect playhouseBurstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3813-0 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 530.8 Bur T 19316 Donation
Megamouth sharkNuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42962260-8 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 100233 Discard
Mercury Bloom, J.P. ISBN: 978-1-62970-718-1 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 523.41 Blo T 112273 Discard
Missing mittensMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-028026-3 2001 E 513.2 Mur T 17050 Donation
Monster musical chairsMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-028020-4 2000 E 513.2 Mur T 21796 Donation
More or less a messKeenan, Sheila.ISBN: 0-590-60248-9 1997 E 511.3 Kee T 20865 Donation
Muscle cars Bridges, Sarah. ISBN: 978-1-42965316-9 2011 E 629.222 Bri T 108427 Discard
The muscular systemFrost, Helen, 1949-ISBN: 0-7368-0650-4 2000 E 612.7 Fro T 19338 Donation
My body is striped and leafyRudolph, JessicaISBN: 978-1-62724-112-0 (lib. bdg.)2014 E 597 Rud T 119169 Donation
My bones Lindeen, Carol, 1976-ISBN: 978-0-7368-6696-52007 E 611 Lin T 108990 Donation
My claws are large and curvedRudolph, JessicaISBN: 978-1-62724-114-4 (lib. bdg.)2014 E 597.95 Rud T 119170 Donation
My eyes are big and redMarkovics, Joyce L.ISBN: 978-1-62724-110-6 (lib. bdg.)2014 E 597.8 Mar T 119171 Donation
My legs are long and strongMarkovics, Joyce L.ISBN: 978-1-62724-108-3 (lib. bdg.)2014 E 598.5 Mar T 116105 Donation
My skin is gray and wrinklyMarkovics, Joyce L.ISBN: 978-1-62724-109-0 (lib. bdg.)2014 E 599.79 Mar T 116108 Donation
My tail is long and stripedMarkovics, Joyce L.ISBN: 978-1-62724-107-6 (lib. bdg.)2014 E 599.8 Mar T 116109 Donation
Neptune Bloom, J.P. ISBN: 978-1-62970-719-8 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 523.48 Blo T 112274 Discard
Night flight : Charles Lindbergh's incredible adventureKramer, SydelleISBN: 0-448-42666-8 (hc.)2002 E 629.13 Kra T 17709 Donation
Nurse shark Nuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42962261-5 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 108519 Discard
Oceanic whitetip sharks : a 4D bookRake, Jody Sullivan.ISBN: 978-1-977101-55-62019 E 597.3 Rak T 109724 Discard
Orcas Johnson, Elizabeth R., 1986-ISBN: 978-1-51572079-9 2017 E 599.53 Joh T 109387 Discard
Ovals Burke, Jennifer S.ISBN: 0-516-23076-X (lib. bdg.)2000 E 516 Bur T 22207 Donation
Patterns : what's on the wall?Burstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3816-5 2004 E 152.14 Bur T 19384 Donation
Penguins Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-ISBN: 0-8368-3273-6 (lib. bdg.)2002 E 598.47 Mac T 19574 Donation
Pete the cat and his four groovy buttonsLitwin, Eric. ISBN: 978-0-06-211058-9 (trade bdg.)2012 PreK Cart T 82156 Discard
Pink snow and other weird weatherDussling, Jennifer.ISBN: 0-448-41858-4 (pbk.)1998 E 551.5 Dus T 21014 Donation
Pluto Sexton, Colleen A., 1967-ISBN: 1-60014-410-1 2010 E 523.49 Sex T 24062 Donation
Pluto Sexton, Colleen A., 1967-ISBN: 1-60014-410-1 2010 E 523.49 Sext T 50029 Donation
Polar babies Ring, Susan. ISBN: 0-679-89387-3 (trade pbk.)2000 E 599.78 Rin T 17114 Donation
Prisms Waxman, Laura Hamilton.ISBN: 978-1-61641-875-5 (lib. bdg.)2013 E 516 Wax T 111238 Donation
Probably pistachioMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-028028-X 2001 E 519.2 Mur T 21843 Donation
Pumas Archer, Claire. ISBN: 978-1-62970-005-2 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 599.75 Arc T 112249 Discard
Purple is part of a rainbowKowalczyk, Carolyn.ISBN: 0-516-02068-4 (lib. bdg.)1985 E 428.6 Kow T 23504 Donation
Push and pull Murphy, Patricia J., 1963-ISBN: 0-516-22551-0 2002 E 531 Mur T 17752 Donation
Push or pull? Blevins, Wiley. ISBN: 0-7565-0521-6 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 531 Ble T 2422 Donation
Raindrops Brimner, Larry Dane.ISBN: 0-516-21203-6 1999 E 551.48 Bri T 16553 Donation
Rattlesnakes Dunn, Mary R. ISBN: 978-1-47652085-8 2014 E 597.96 Dun T 108493 Discard
Rattlesnakes Townsend, Emily Rose.ISBN: 0-7368-2078-7 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 597.96 Tow T 2442 Donation
Ready, set, hop!Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-025877-2 1996 E 513.2 Mur T 13599 Donation



Rhinoceroses Mattern, Joanne, 1963-ISBN: 1-42964031-6 2010 E 599.66 Mat T 24167 Discard
Saturn Bloom, J.P. ISBN: 978-1-62970-720-4 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 523.46 Blo T 112275 Discard
Sea lions Riggs, Kate. ISBN: 978-1-60818-349-42014 E 599.79 Rig T 119191 Discard
Sea snakes Rustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-ISBN: 0-7368-1658-5 2003 E 597.96 Rus T 22471 Donation
Seahorses Hansen, Grace.ISBN: 978-1-62970-711-2 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 597 Han T 112267 Discard
Sharks Lindeen, Carol, 1976-ISBN: 0-7368-2602-5 (hardcover)2005 E 597.3 Lin T 108527 Discard
Snakes Hansen, Grace.ISBN: 978-1-62970-061-8 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 597.96 Han T 112282 Discard
Solid, liquid, or gas?Robinson, Fay. ISBN: 0-516-06041-4 1995 E 530.4 Rob T 21899 Donation
Sports cars Bridges, Sarah. ISBN: 978-1-42965318-3 2011 E 629.222 Bri T 108428 Discard
Stegosaurus Lennie, Charles.ISBN: 978-1-62970-024-3 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 567.915 Len T 112253 Discard
Sun and rain Mann, Rachel, 1975-ISBN: 0-7565-0525-9 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 551.5 Man T 4835 Donation
The sun is always shining somewhereFowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-49466-X 1991 E 523.7 Fow T 21919 Donation
The sun is my favorite starAsch, Frank. ISBN: 0-15-202127-2 2000 E 523.7 Asc T 13782 Donation
Sunburn Gordon, Sharon.ISBN: 0-516-22569-3 2002 E 616.5 Gor T 18315 Donation
Super sand castle SaturdayMurphy, Stuart J., 1942-ISBN: 0-06-027612-6 1999 E 530.8 Mur T 13601 Donation
Sweet dreams : how animals sleepKajikawa, Kimiko.ISBN: 0-8050-5890-7 (alk. paper)1999 E 591.5 Kaj T 13879 Donation
Swirl by swirl : spirals in natureSidman, Joyce. ISBN: 978-0-547-31583-62011 E 516.1 Sid T 41148 Donation
Tanks Doeden, Matt. ISBN: 978-0-7368-3659-32005 E 623.7 Doe T 108375 Discard
Tarantula spidersArcher, Claire. ISBN: 978-1-62970-074-8 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 595.4 Arc T 112293 Discard
Tasting things Fowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-49471-6 1991 E 612.8 Fow T 21924 Donation
This boat Collicutt, Paul. ISBN: 0-374-37495-3 2001 E 623.8 Col T 16740 Donation
Tornadoes Schuh, Mari C., 1975-ISBN: 978-1-42963434-2 2010 E 551.55 Sch T 24081 Discard
Trapdoor spidersArcher, Claire. ISBN: 978-1-62970-075-5 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 595.4 Arc T 112294 Discard
Triceratops Lennie, Charles.ISBN: 978-1-62970-025-0 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 567.915 Len T 112254 Discard
Under the groundPluckrose, Henry Arthur.ISBN: 0-531-14499-2 1998 E 624.1 Plu T 22249 Donation
Uranus Bloom, J.P. ISBN: 978-1-62970-721-1 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 523.47 Blo T 112276 Discard
Velociraptor Nunn, Daniel. ISBN: 978-1-48460208-9 2015 E 567.912 Nun T 109615 Donation
Venus Bloom, J.P. ISBN: 978-1-62970-722-8 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 523.42 Blo T 112277 Discard
A very Krusty ChristmasLewman, David.ISBN: 1-41691759-4 2006 E Sponge T 100577 Discard
Washing my handsVogel, Elizabeth.ISBN: 0-8239-5684-9 (alk. paper)2001 E 613 Vog T 16510 Donation
Water Pluckrose, Henry Arthur.ISBN: 978-1-59771-035-02007 E 546 PLU T 42021 Donation
We all have shadowsGregoire, Maryellen.ISBN: 978-1-47652370-5 2014 E 535 Gre T 108487 Donation
Whales Hansen, Grace ISBN: 978-1-62970-713-6 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 599.5 Han T 112269 Discard
Whales : the gentle giantsMilton, Joyce. ISBN: 0-394-99809-X (lib. bdg)1989 E 599.5 Mil T 12798 Donation
What are lakes?Schuh, Mari C., 1975-ISBN: 0-7368-1170-2 (hc.)2002 E 551.48 Sch T 23132 Donation
Whatever the weatherWallace, Karen.ISBN: 0-7894-4751-7 (hardcover)1999 E 551.6 Wal T 23385 Donation
What's the weather today?Fowler, Allan. ISBN: 0-516-49478-3 1991 E 551.6 Fow T 21961 Donation
Who is in the garden?Rosenberry, Vera.ISBN: 0-8234-1529-5 2001 E 590 Ros T 16758 Donation
Whose footprints?Yabuuchi, Masayuki, 1940-ISBN: 0-399-21209-4 1985 E 599 Yab T 5870 Donation
Whose gadgets are these?Tourville, Amanda Doering, 1980-ISBN: 978-1-42966082-2 (library binding)2012 E 617.6 Tou T 41153 Donation
Workshop Clements, Andrew, 1949-ISBN: 0-395-85579-9 1999 E 621.9 Cle T 16248 Donation
Zebra shark Nuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42962262-2 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 100278 Discard
The 100th day of schoolAbramovitz, Melissa, 1954-ISBN: 978-1-42968645-7 2013 E 394.26 Abr T 109282 Donation
Baby Moses Hayward, Linda.ISBN: 0-394-89410-3 (pbk.)1989 E 222 Hay T 8246 Donation
Car rides Walker, Pamela.ISBN: 0-516-23100-6 (hc) 2000 E 388.3 Wal T 16431 Donation
Columbus Day Gardeski, Christina Mia.ISBN: 0-516-22371-2 2001 E 394.264 Gar T 23607 Donation
Communities Trumbauer, Lisa, 1963-ISBN: 0-7368-0744-6 2001 E 307 Tru T 12982 Donation



Counting : follow that fish!Burstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3806-8 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 513.2 Bur T 19134 Donation
Detective Chase McCain : save that cargo!King, Trey. ISBN: 978-0-545-51573-32013 E Lego T 101134 Discard
Eats, shoots & leaves : why, commas really do make a difference!Truss, Lynne. ISBN: 978-0-399-24491-9 (trade bdg.)2006 E 428.2 Tru T 101718 Donation
An Elephant & Piggie biggie! volume 3Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-36805715-8 2020 E Wil T 102225 Discard
Fantastic! wow! and unreal! : a book about interjections and conjunctionsHeller, Ruth, 1924-ISBN: 0-698-11875-8 (pbk.)2000 E 425 Hel T 20351 Donation
Ferry rides Walker, Pam, 1958-ISBN: 0-516-23101-4 (lib. bdg.)2000 E 386 Wal T 11672 Donation
From typewriters to text messages : how communication has changedBoothroyd, Jennifer, 1972-ISBN: 0-7613-6745-4 2012 E 302.2 Boo T 100901 Donation
The king who rainedGwynne, Fred. ISBN: 0-671-96070-9 1980 E 428.1 Gwy T 30355 Donation
Labor Day Bredeson, Carmen.ISBN: 0-516-22378-X 2001 E 394.26 Bre T 18193 Donation
Lightship Floca, Brian. ISBN: 978-1-41692436-4 (trade bdg.)2007 E 387.2 Flo T 31083 Donation
Living in a rain forestWinne, Joanne.ISBN: 0-516-23301-7 (lib. bdg.)2000 E 306 Win T 16457 Donation
Mabela the cleverMacDonald, Margaret Read, 1940-ISBN: 978-0-8075-4903-22001 E 398.2 Mac T 20766 Donation
Madeline says merci : the-always-be-polite bookMarciano, John Bemelmans.ISBN: 0-670-03505-X 2001 E 395.1 Mar T 17677 Donation
Mine, all mine : a book about pronounsHeller, Ruth, 1924-ISBN: 0-448-41606-9 1997 E 428.2 Hel T 14858 Donation
Miss Mary MackHoberman, Mary Ann.ISBN: 0-316-93118-7 1998 E 398.8 Hob T 20834 Donation
Mother Goose numbers on the looseDillon, Leo. ISBN: 0-15-205676-9 (trade)2007 E 398.8 Dil T 31082 Donation
Number conservation : planting monster melonsBurstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3814-9 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 513 Bur T 19370 Donation
Over in the meadow : a counting rhymeWadsworth, Olive A., 1835-1886.ISBN: 0-7358-1596-8 (trade : alk. paper)2002 E 398.8 Wad T 22597 Donation
A pear by itself Baker, Bonnie Jeanne.ISBN: 0-516-02032-3 1982 E 428.1 Bak T 5395 Donation
Periods say "stop"Dahl, Michael. ISBN: 978-1-51583860-9 2019 E 428.2 Dah T 120891 Donation
Prepositions say "under where?"Dahl, Michael. ISBN: 978-1-51584098-5 2020 E 428.2 Dah T 109868 Donation
The seasons Cannon, Shannon.ISBN: 0-7565-0527-5 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 508.2 Can T 4564 Donation
Simple signs Wheeler, Cindy.ISBN: 0-14-055673-7 1997 E 372.6 Whe T 22884 Donation
So say the little monkeysVan Laan, Nancy.ISBN: 0-689-84690-8 (pbk.)2001 E 398.2 Van T 17153 Donation
SpongeBob goes to the doctorBanks, Steven, 1954-ISBN: 1-41690359-3 2005 E Sponge T 24222 Discard
There is a carrot in my ear, and other noodle talesSchwartz, Alvin, 1927-ISBN: 0-06-444103-2 1986 E 398.2 Sch T 17838 Donation
Tortillitas para mamá and other nursery rhymes : Spanish and Englishselected and translated by Margot C. Griego ... [et al.] ; illustrated by Barbara Cooney.ISBN: 0-03-056704-1 (lib. bdg.)1981 E 468.6 Tor T 12215 Donation
Using computers : machine with a mouseBurstein, John. ISBN: 0-8368-3817-3 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 004 Bur T 19482 Donation
Walk on! : a guide for babies of all agesFrazee, Marla. ISBN: 0-15-205573-8 (lib. ed.)2006 E 158 Fra T 31089 Donation
What do you hear when cows sing? : and other silly riddlesMaestro, Marco.ISBN: 0-06-024948-X 1996 E 398.6 Mae T 21357 Donation
Where is your home?Chapman, Cindy.ISBN: 0-7565-0532-1 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 307.3 Cha T 11835 Donation
Which holiday is it?Watson, Yolanda.ISBN: 0-7565-0533-X (lib. bdg.)2004 E 394.26 Wat T 3802 Donation
Who am I? Blevins, Wiley. ISBN: 0-7565-0534-8 (lib. bdg.)2004 E 331.7 Ble T 5604 Donation
The duckling gets a cookie!?Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42315128-9 (trade)2012 E Wil T 111225 Discard
I'm a frog! Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42318305-3 2013 E Wil T 100753 Discard
The pigeon finds a hot dog!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-0-7868-1869-32004 E Wil T 1065 Discard
Woolly mammothFrost, Helen, 1949-ISBN: 0-7368-3649-7 2005 E 569 Fro T 23574 Discard
Tacky and the EmperorLester, Helen. ISBN: 0-395-98120-4 2000 E Les T 19587 Donation
Tacky the penguinLester, Helen. ISBN: 0-395-56233-3 1988 E Les T 21239 Donation
Tackylocks and the three bearsLester, Helen. ISBN: 0-618-22490-4 2002 E Les T 19589 Donation
Three cheers for TackyLester, Helen. ISBN: 0-395-66841-7 1994 E Les T 17840 Donation
Three cheers for TackyLester, Helen. ISBN: 0-395-66841-7 1994 E Les T 21930 Donation
Are you ready to play outside?Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42311347-0 2008 E Wil T 100693 Donation
The Bunyans Wood, Audrey.ISBN: 0-590-48089-8 1996 E Woo T 15686 Donation
The Christmas adventure of Space Elf SamWood, Audrey.ISBN: 0-590-03143-0 1998 E Woo T 20213 Donation
Happy Pig Day! Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42314342-0 (trade)2011 E Wil T 100732 Donation
I am invited to a party!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42310687-3 (trade)2007 E Wil T 100749 Donation



I really like slop!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-48472262-6 (trade)2015 E Wil T 120544 Donation
I will surprise my friend!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42310962-7 2008 E Wil T 100752 Donation
Imani's music Williams, Sheron.ISBN: 0-689-82254-5 2002 E Wil T 30675 Donation
Knuffle Bunny free : an unexpected diversionWillems, Mo. ISBN: 0-06-192957-3 2010 E Wil T 1121 Discard
Knuffle Bunny free : an unexpected diversionWillems, Mo. ISBN: 0-06-192957-3 2010 E Wil T 2769 Discard
Knuffle Bunny too : a case of mistaken identityWillems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42310299-1 2007 E Wil T 1110 Discard
Let's go for a drive!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42316482-2 2012 E Wil T 100762 Donation
Let's go for a drive!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42316482-2 2012 E Wil T 120689 Donation
Listen to my trumpet!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42315404-4 (trade)2012 E Wil T 100765 Donation
Lon Po Po : a Red-Riding Hood story from ChinaYoung, Ed. ISBN: 978-0-698-11382-41996 E You T 10520 Donation
My friend is sadWillems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42310297-7 (trade)2007 E Wil T 100779 Donation
My name is SangoelWilliams, Karen Lynn.ISBN: 978-0-8028-5307-3 (trade)2009 E Wil T 2174 Donation
My teacher for PresidentWinters, Kay. ISBN: 0-525-47186-3 (trade bdg.)2004 E Win T 50206 Donation
The old woman who loved to readWinch, John, 1944-ISBN: 0-8234-1281-4 (hardcover : alk. paper)1997 E Win T 4855 Donation
The poodle who barked at the windZolotow, Charlotte, 1915-ISBN: 0-8050-6306-4 (hc.)2002 E Zol T 21839 Donation
Quick as a cricketWood, Audrey.ISBN: 0-85953-151-1 (hc) 1990 E Woo T 12874 Donation
RumpelstiltskinZelinsky, Paul O.ISBN: 0-525-44265-0 (lib. bdg.)1986 E Zel T 4427 Donation
That is not a good idea!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-0-06-220309-0 (trade)2013 E Wil T 111516 Discard
There is a bird on your head!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42310686-9 2007 E Wil T 31026 Donation
Waiting is not easy!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42319957-1 (trade)2014 E Wil T 101635 Donation
What dads can't doWood, Douglas, 1951-ISBN: 1-41690197-3 2005 E Woo T 11074 Donation
What teachers can't doWood, Douglas.ISBN: 0-689-84644-4 2002 E Woo T 17878 Donation
Who's hiding here?Yoshi. ISBN: 0-88708-041-3 1987 E Yos T 8398 Donation
1 is one Tudor, Tasha. ISBN: 0-689-82843-8 2000 E Tud T 7338 Donation
The adventure of Louey and FrankWhite, Carolyn, 1948-ISBN: 0-688-16503-6 (trade : alk. paper)2001 E Whi T 17424 Donation
Albert's impossible toothacheWilliams, Barbara.ISBN: 0-7636-1723-7 (hc. : alk. paper)2003 E Wil T 30324 Donation
Alex did it! Weigelt, Udo. ISBN: 0-7358-1578-X (trade)2002 E Wei T 17431 Donation
Alexander, who used to be rich last SundayViorst, Judith. ISBN: 0-689-71199-9 (pbk.)1988 E Vio T 4314 Donation
All the better to see you with!Wild, Margaret, 1928-ISBN: 0-8075-0284-7 1993 E Wil T 18640 Donation
Bear's last journeyWeigelt, Udo. ISBN: 978-0-7358-1799-92003 E Wei T 30671 Donation
Bearsie Bear and the surprise sleepover partyWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-86450-X (hardcover)1997 E Wab T 14008 Donation
Benny goes into businessWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-0637-0 (pbk.)1999 E War T 21536 Donation
Benny's boxcar sleepoverWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-0636-2 (pbk.)2004 E War T 30766 Donation
Benny's new friendWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 978-0-8075-0649-31998 E War T 21535 Donation
Benny's Saturday surpriseWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-0642-7 (pbk.)2001 E War T 16808 Donation
Ben's dream Van Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 0-395-32084-4 1982 E Van T 2274 Donation
The big, big seaWaddell, Martin.ISBN: 1-56402-066-5 1994 E Wad T 16266 Donation
The biggest bearWard, Lynd Kendall, 1905-ISBN: 978-0-395-15024-51988 E War T 16496 Donation
Bippity bop barbershopTarpley, Natasha.ISBN: 0-316-52284-8 2002 E Tar T 30266 Donation
Boomer Burrow : Home Clean HomeThompson, Landi.ISBN: 978-0-615-39316-22010 E Tho T 2722 Donation
Bubble-gum radarWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0722-9 2002 E Wel T 21559 Donation
Bunny party Wells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-670-03501-7 (hardcover)2001 E Wel T 20157 Donation
The cafeteria lady from the black lagoonThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 0-590-50493-2 1998 E Tha T 21046 Donation
Catching the wild waiyuuzeeWilliams-Garcia, Rita.ISBN: 0-689-82601-X 2000 E Wil T 3185 Donation
Cherries and cherry pitsWilliams, Vera B.ISBN: 0-688-05145-6 1986 E Wil T 12170 Donation
A Cobtown Christmas : from the diaries of Lucy HartVan Nutt, Julia.ISBN: 0-385-32556-8 1998 E Van T 16856 Donation
Cream of creature from the school cafeteriaThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 0-380-89862-4 (pbk.)1985 E Tha T 11054 Donation



Crictor Ungerer, Tomi, 1931-ISBN: 0-590-71158-X 1982 E Ung T 9943 Donation
Detective Donut and the wild Goose chaseWhatley, Bruce.ISBN: 0-06-026604-X 1997 E Wha T 18656 Donation
Doris's dinosaurWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0726-1 (hardcover)2001 E Wel T 21615 Donation
Dot & Jabber and the great acorn mysteryWalsh, Ellen Stoll.ISBN: 0-15-202602-9 2001 E Wal T 17531 Donation
Dot & Jabber and the mystery of the missing streamWalsh, Ellen Stoll.ISBN: 0-15-216512-6 2002 E Wal T 17532 Donation
Earrings! Viorst, Judith. ISBN: 0-689-31615-1 1990 E Ear T 15313 Donation
Emily's first 100 days of schoolWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0507-2 (trade)2000 E Wel T 13696 Donation
Fast food! gulp! gulp!Waber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-618-14189-8 2001 E Wab T 20355 Donation
Felix feels betterWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7636-0639-1 (alk. paper)2001 E Wel T 20359 Donation
The field beyond the outfieldTeague, Mark. ISBN: 0-439-81215-1 2006 E Tea T 9396 Donation
The field beyond the outfieldTeague, Mark. ISBN: 0-439-81215-1 2006 E Tea T 23220 Donation
The first night of HanukkahWeiss, Nicki. ISBN: 0-448-40389-7 (GB)1992 E Wei T 12425 Donation
Forest of dreamsWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-0569-7 1988 E Wel T 10334 Donation
Fritz and the Mess FairyWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-0983-8 (lib. bdg.)1991 E Wel T 9402 Donation
Froggie went a-courtin'Trapani, Iza. ISBN: 1-58089-028-8 (hardcover)2002 E Tra T 5923 Donation
Funny, funny LyleWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-43619-2 1987 E Wab T 4322 Donation
The germ bustersWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0728-8 (hc) 2002 E Wel T 21668 Donation
Get well, Good KnightThomas, Shelley Moore.ISBN: 978-0-14-240050-0 (pbk.)2012 E Tho T 17586 Donation
Gluey : a snail's travailsWalsh, Vivian. ISBN: 0-15-216620-3 (hardcover)2002 E Wal T 30666 Donation
The good-bye bookViorst, Judith. ISBN: 0-689-71581-1 1992 E Vio T 15330 Donation
Grandma's recordsVelasquez, Eric.ISBN: 0-8027-8760-6 2001 E Vel T 20480 Donation
The gym teacher from the Black LagoonThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 978-0-545-06931-12008 E Tha T 20502 Donation
The Halloween paradeWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0723-7 (hardcover)2001 E Wel T 21687 Donation
Hanzel and pretzelThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 0-590-89827-2 1997 E Tha T 18859 Donation
Happy birthday, Good KnightThomas, Shelley Moore.ISBN: 978-0-525-47184-4 (hc.)2006 E Tho T 18533 Donation
Hazel's amazing motherWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-0210-8 (lib. bdg.)1985 E Wel T 30292 Donation
Hide and scare Wigand, Molly.ISBN: 0-689-81256-6 1997 E Wig T 19217 Donation
I live in BrooklynTakabayashi, Mari, 1960-ISBN: 0-618-30899-7 2004 E Tak T 30662 Donation
I want to be a cowgirlWillis, Jeanne. ISBN: 0-8050-6997-6 (hardcover : alk. paper)2002 E Wil T 30298 Donation
I'll fix Anthony Viorst, Judith. ISBN: 0-06-026307-5 1969 E Vio T 4315 Donation
I'm a little teapotTrapani, Iza. ISBN: 1-879085-99-2 1996 E Tra T 20617 Donation
In the heart Turner, Ann Warren.ISBN: 0-06-023730-9 2001 E Tur T 16623 Donation
Ira says goodbyeWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-48315-8 1988 E Wab T 7710 Donation
Ira sleeps over Waber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-20503-4 (pbk.)2000 E Wab T 19628 Donation
Jam & jelly by Holly & NellieWhelan, Gloria.ISBN: 1-58536-109-7 2002 E Whe T 30082 Donation
Jumanji Van Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 0-395-30448-2 1981 E Van T 19754 Donation
June 29, 1999 Wiesner, David.ISBN: 978-0-395-72767-6 (pbk.)1992 E Wie T 9625 Donation

Just a dream Van Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 0-395-53308-2 1990 E Van T 9002 Donation
Keys and clues for BennyWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-4172-9 (pbk.)2004 E War T 30897 Donation
Let's be enemiesUdry, Janice May.ISBN: 0-06-026131-5 1961 E Udr T 4292 Donation
Let's be enemiesUdry, Janice May.ISBN: 0-06-026131-5 1961 E Udr T 11209 Donation
Little Fox goes to the end of the worldTompert, Ann. ISBN: 0-590-40439-3 1976 E Tom T 9008 Donation
Lost and found Tidd, Louise VitellaroISBN: 0-7613-2020-2 (lib. bdg.)1998 E Tid T 20754 Donation
Lovable Lyle Waber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-19858-5 1997 E Wab T 31000 Donation
Lucky socks Weston, Carrie.ISBN: 0-8037-2741-0 2002 E Wes T 17675 Donation
Lyle and the birthday partyWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-15080-9 1966 E Wab T 31001 Donation
Lyle at the officeWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-70563-0 1994 E Wab T 15352 Donation



Maebelle's suitcaseTusa, Tricia. ISBN: 0-02-789250-6 1987 E Tus T 18840 Donation
The magic show mysteryWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-4939-8 (pbk.)1998 E War T 30898 Donation
Max and Ruby's first Greek myth : Pandora's boxWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-1524-2 1993 E Wel T 15043 Donation
Max cleans up Wells, Rosemary.ISBN: 978-0-14-230133-32002 E Wel T 17684 Donation
Max the Brave Vere, Ed. ISBN: 978-1-49261651-1 2015 E Ver T 120445 Donation
Max's dragon shirtWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-14-056727-5 2000 E Wel T 9252 Donation
Meet the boxcar childrenWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-5034-5 1998 E War T 21788 Donation
Monkey and Elephant's worst fight ever!Townsend, Michael, (Michael Jay), 1981-ISBN: 978-0-375-95717-8 (hardcover\library\binding)2011 E Tow T 41058 Donation
Morris's disappearing bag : a Christmas storyWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-5441-8 1975 E Wel T 22844 Donation
The mouse that snoredWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-97518-2 2000 E Wab T 13685 Donation
Mrs. McNosh hangs up her washWeeks, Sarah. ISBN: 0-06-000479-7 (pbk.)1998 E Wee T 17704 Donation
The music teacher from the Black LagoonThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 978-0-545-07782-8 (pbk.)2009 E Tha T 20882 Donation
My mama needs meWalter, Mildred Pitts.ISBN: 0-688-01670-7 1983 E Wal T 4338 Donation
My mama says there aren't any zombies, ghosts, vampires, creatures, demons, monsters, fiends, goblins, or thingsViorst, Judith. ISBN: 0-689-30102-2 1973 E Vio T 4316 Donation
My teacher sleeps in schoolWeiss, Leatie. ISBN: 0-14-050559-8 (pbk.)1985 E Wei T 22847 Donation
No biting, Puma!Willis, Jeanne. ISBN: 1-57505-509-0 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)2001 E Wil T 17710 Donation
Nothing sticks like a shadowTompert, Ann. ISBN: 0-395-35391-2 1984 E Tom T 4279 Donation
Oh my gosh, Mrs. McNosh!Weeks, Sarah. ISBN: 0-694-01204-1 2002 E Wee T 17717 Donation
Oh where, oh where has my little dog gone?Trapani, Iza. ISBN: 1-879085-75-5 1995 E Tra T 20951 Donation
Old Cricket Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-ISBN: 0-689-84510-3 2003 E Whe T 22326 Donation
Oliver Pig at schoolVan Leeuwen, Jean.ISBN: 0-14-037145-1 1994 E Van T 13683 Donation
One is a drummer : a book of numbersThong, Roseanne.ISBN: 978-1-60753-567-6 (lib. bdg.)2015 E Tho T 30664 Donation
Opera cat Weaver, Tess. ISBN: 0-618-09635-3 2002 E Wea T 30669 Donation
O'Sullivan stew : a tale cooked up in IrelandTalbott, Hudson.ISBN: 0-399-23162-5 1999 E Tal T 20944 Donation
Petro Pete's Adventure: The Road to Petroville.Thompson, Landi.ISBN: 0-615-19844-9 2008 E Tho T 1614 Donation
Pigsty Teague, Mark. ISBN: 0-590-45915-5 1994 E Tea T 12696 Donation
The Polar ExpressVan Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 978-0-395-38949-21985 E Van T 17358 Donation
Pooh's wishing starTalkington, Bruce.ISBN: 0-7868-3176-6 1997 E Tal T 14887 Donation
Practice makes perfectWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0725-3 2002 E Wel T 30294 Donation
A present for GrandfatherWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-6625-X 1998 E War T 21841 Donation
The principal from the black lagoonThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 978-0-545-06932-82008 E Tha T 21043 Donation
Riptide Weller, Frances Ward.ISBN: 0-399-21675-8 1990 E Wel T 10794 Donation
Row, row, row your boatTrapani, Iza. ISBN: 1-58089-022-9 1999 E Tra T 21089 Donation
Ruby's beauty shopWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-14-240194-3 2004 E Wel T 30296 Donation
Sam makes troubleWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-0646-X (pbk.)2002 E War T 30391 Donation
Saturday sancochoTorres, Leyla. ISBN: 0-374-36418-4 1995 E Tor T 12991 Donation
The school bus driver from the Black LagoonThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 978-0-439-06750-81999 E Tha T 21108 Donation
The school nurse from the black lagoonThaler, Mike, 1936-ISBN: 0-545-08542-X 2009 E Tha T 22877 Donation
The school playWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0721-0 (hardcover)2001 E Wel T 21878 Donation
The school playWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-7868-0721-0 (hardcover)2001 E Wel T 30295 Donation
The secret to freedomVaughan, Marcia K.ISBN: 1-58430-021-3 (alk. paper)2001 E Vau T 21120 Donation
The secret under the treeWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-0643-5 (pbk.)2001 E War T 17138 Donation
Shy Charles Wells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-0564-6 (lib. bdg.)1988 E Wel T 4379 Donation
Silly little goose!Tafuri, Nancy. ISBN: 0-439-06304-3 (hc) 2001 E Taf T 21140 Donation
The six fools Thomas, Joyce Carol.ISBN: 0-06-000646-3 (trade)2006 E Tho T 31095 Donation
Sometimes I'm BombalooVail, Rachel. ISBN: 0-439-08755-4 2002 E Vai T 30322 Donation
"Stand back," said the elephant, "I'm going to sneeze!"Thomas, Patty. ISBN: 0-688-09338-8 (trade)1990 E Tho T 11153 Donation



Stanley & RhodaWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-8037-8248-9 1978 E Wel T 4380 Donation
The starry nightWaldman, Neil.ISBN: 1-56397-736-2 1999 E Wal T 21198 Donation
The stranger Van Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 978-0-395-42331-81986 E Van T 2276 Donation
The stranger Van Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 978-0-395-42331-81986 E Van T 19828 Donation
Suki's kimono Uegaki, Chieri. ISBN: 1-55337-084-8 (trade bdg.)2003 E Ueg T 19830 Donation
Swollobog Taylor, Alastair.ISBN: 0-618-04348-9 2001 E Tay T 21238 Donation
Teasing troubleTripp, Valerie, 1951-ISBN: 1-58485-767-6 (pbk.)2004 E Tri T 22369 Donation
The tenth good thing about BarneyViorst, Judith. ISBN: 0-689-20688-7 1971 E Vio T 4318 Donation
Thank you, Logan!Tripp, Valerie, 1951-ISBN: 1-58485-765-X (pbk.)2003 E Tri T 19460 Donation
Three days on a river in a red canoeWilliams, Vera B.ISBN: 0-688-04072-1 1981 E Wil T 4396 Donation
The three robbersUngerer, Tomi, 1931-ISBN: 0-689-31391-8 1987 E Ung T 4300 Donation
Thy friend, Obadiah,Turkle, Brinton.ISBN: 0-670-71229-9 1969 E Tur T 12076 Donation
Timothy's tales from Hilltop SchoolWells, Rosemary.ISBN: 0-670-03554-8 (hardcover)2002 E Wel T 17846 Donation
The two foolish cats : suggested by a Japanese folktaleUchida, Yoshiko.ISBN: 0-689-50397-0 1987 E Uch T 10837 Donation
Ty's one-man bandWalter, Mildred Pitts.ISBN: 0-590-07580-2 1980 E Wal T 4340 Donation
Watch runs awayWarner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-8681-1 (pbk.)1999 E War T 21955 Donation
Watch, the superdog!Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.ISBN: 0-8075-0647-8 (pbk.)2002 E War T 30899 Donation
When Louis Armstrong taught me scatWeinstein, Muriel Harris.ISBN: 978-0-8118-5131-22008 E Wei T 41040 Donation
When pigs fly Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-ISBN: 0-689-84951-6 (hc.)2003 E Whe T 22254 Donation
Why we have ThanksgivingHillert, Margaret.ISBN: 0-695-41550-6 (lib. bdg.)1982 E Reader Hil T 30485 Donation
Winnie the Pooh's silly dayTalkington, Bruce.ISBN: 0-7868-3069-7 1996 E Tal T 15737 Donation
Winnie the Pooh's ThanksgivingTalkington, Bruce.ISBN: 0-7868-3053-0 1995 E Tal T 15471 Donation
The wreck of the ZephyrVan Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 0-395-33075-0 1983 E Van T 4305 Donation
The wretched stoneVan Allsburg, Chris.ISBN: 978-0-395-53307-91991 E Van T 19860 Donation
You can't take a balloon into the Metropolitan MuseumWeitzman, Jacqueline Preiss.ISBN: 0-8037-2301-6 1998 E Wei T 1069 Donation
You look ridiculous, said the rhinoceros to the hippopotamusWaber, Bernard.ISBN: 0-395-28007-9 1984 E Wab T 23347 Donation
And the dish ran away with the spoonStevens, Janet. ISBN: 0-15-202298-8 2001 E Ste T 22065 Donation
Angel child, dragon childSurat, Michele Maria.ISBN: 0-590-42271-5 1983 E Sur T 15164 Donation
Animal babies in rain forestsSchofield, Jennifer, 1975-ISBN: 0-7534-5788-1 2004 PreK Cart T 81590
Ballet dreams Depken, Kristen L.ISBN: 978-0-307-98115-82013 E Bar T 102437
Bane drain Snider, Brandon T.ISBN: 978-1-51584825-7 2020 E Super T 109878
Bats Schuetz, Kari. ISBN: 978-1-60014-720-3 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)2012 E 599.4 Sch T 101044
A big guy took my ball!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42317491-7 2013 E Wil T 102444
Birman cats Miller, Connie Colwell, 1976-ISBN: 978-1-42961990-5 2009 E 636.8 Mil T 108105
Biscuit Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957-ISBN: 978-0-06-444212-1 (pbk.)1996 PreK Cart T 81765
Born to read Sierra, Judy. ISBN: 0-375-84687-5 2008 E Sie T 100538 Donation
Brave Irene Steig, William, 1907-2003.ISBN: 0-374-30947-7 1986 E Ste T 12403 Donation
Brawl of the wildPilkey, Dav, 1966-ISBN: 978-1-33823657-6 2019 GN Dog Man T 120913
By word of mouseSpohn, Kate. ISBN: 1-58234-867-7 (alk. paper)2004 E Spo T 30658 Donation
Chef Askew, Amanda.ISBN: 978-1-926853-46-8 (pbk.)2011 PreK Cart T 81480
Chester, the out-of-work dogSinger, Marilyn.ISBN: 0-8050-1828-X (alk. paper)1992 E Sin T 9565 Donation
The chick and the ducklingSuteev, V. (Vladimir)ISBN: 0-02-735940-9 1972 E Sut T 23214 Donation
Chicken in spaceLehrhaupt, Adam.ISBN: 978-0-06-236412-82016 E Leh T 102035
Clifford's ABC Bridwell, Norman.ISBN: 0-590-44286-4 1983 PreK Cart T 30698
Come along, Daisy!Simmons, Jane.ISBN: 0-316-79790-1 1997 E Sim T 16269 Donation
Cook-a-doodle-doo!Stevens, Janet and Crummel, Susan.ISBN: 0-15-201924-3 1999 E Ste T 2303 Donation
Copperheads Dunn, Mary R. ISBN: 978-1-47652071-1 2014 E 597.96 Dun T 109620



Could you escape a deserted island? : an interactive survival adventureHoena, B. A., ISBN: 978-1-54357395-4 2020 F You Choose T 110173
Dog Man. Lord of the fleasPilkey, Dav, 1966-ISBN: 978-0-545-93517-32018 GN Dog Man T 120863
Ducks Minden, Cecilia.ISBN: 1-60279-546-0 2010 E 636.5 Min T 24028
Ebb & Flo and the baby sealSimmons, Jane.ISBN: 0-689-84368-2 2002 E Sim T 17535 Donation
Ebb & Flo and the greedy gullsSimmons, Jane.ISBN: 0-689-82484-X 2000 E Sim T 17534 Donation
Elephants cannot dance!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42311410-9 2009 E Wil T 100721
Elizabeti's doll Stuve-Bodeen, Stephanie, 1965-ISBN: 1-880000-70-9 1998 E Stu T 19715 Donation
Elizabeti's schoolStuve-Bodeen, Stephanie, 1965-ISBN: 1-58430-043-4 2002 E Stu T 19716 Donation
An elm tree and three sistersSommerdorf, Norma.ISBN: 0-670-89308-0 2001 E Som T 16590 Donation
The eye of the fry cook : a story about getting glassesDavid, Erica. ISBN: 1-41699453-X 2010 E Sponge T 23975 Discard
Football : great moments, records, and factsBorth, Teddy. ISBN: 978-1-62970-689-4 (lib. bdg.)2015 E 796.332 Bor T 112259
Franklin is messyBourgeois, Paulette.ISBN: 978-1-77138-000-32013 E Bou T 22656
Friends in the mailManushkin, Fran.ISBN: 978-1-51584458-7 2020 BC Man T 109846
Frogs! Carney, Elizabeth, 1981-ISBN: 978-1-42630392-0 (pbk. : alk. paper)2009 PreK Cart T 81851
The gingerbread manpictures by Karen Lee Schmidt.ISBN: 0-590-41056-3 1985 E 398.2 Gin T 101735
A giraffe and a halfSilverstein, Shel.ISBN: 0-06-025656-7 (lib. bdg.)1992 E Sil T 4188 Donation
Goblin shark Nuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-42962259-2 2009 E 597.3 Nuz T 100214
The golden weaponsWest, Tracey, 1965-ISBN: 978-0-545-40115-92012 E Lego T 81548
Goldie : and the three bearsStanley, Diane. ISBN: 0-06-000008-2 2003 E Sta T 19190 Donation
Goldilocks and the Three BearsSusan Page. ISBN: 978-1-78235-857-22006 PreK Cart T 111849
Gotta go! Gotta go!Swope, Sam. ISBN: 0-374-32757-2 2000 E Swo T 17592 Donation
Grandaddy's starsGriffith, Helen V.ISBN: 0-688-13654-0 1995 E Gri T 15331
The great big especially beautiful Easter eggStevenson, James, 1929-ISBN: 0-688-01789-4 1983 E Ste T 4231 Donation
The great fuzz frenzyStevens, Janet. ISBN: 0-15-204626-7 (trade bdg.)2005 E Ste T 100620 Donation
Great white sharksNuzzolo, Deborah.ISBN: 978-1-51577002-2 2018 E 597.3 Nuz T 109679
Holiday helper Abramson, Jill, 1954-ISBN: 978-0-448-47780-02014 PreK Cart T 81940
Horton hears a Who!Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-80078-8 1982 E Seu T 14813 Discard
How the fisherman tricked the genie : a tale within a tale within a taleSunami, Kitoba.ISBN: 0-689-83399-7 2002 E Sun T 17618 Donation
I am the turkeySpirn, Michele. ISBN: 978-0-06-053230-72004 E Spi T 5424 Donation
I can read with my eyes shutSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-83912-9 1978 E Seu T 111586
I Love Dogs and Puppies: Over 50 BreedsNicola Jane SwinneyISBN: 978-0-545-58442-52013 636.7 Swi T 111933
John, Paul, George & BenSmith, Lane. ISBN: 978-0-7868-4893-5 (trade bdg.)2006 E Smi T 111272 Donation
Kitten Learns to ListenRosie GreeningISBN: 978-1-78598-479-22016 PreK Cart T 81622
Komodo! Sís, Peter, 1949-ISBN: 0-688-11583-7 1993 E Sis T 14807 Donation
Ladybug Girl and the rescue dogsSoman, David. ISBN: 978-0-399-18640-02018 E Som T 120841 Donation
Ladybug Girl at the beachSoman, David. ISBN: 978-0-8037-3416-6 (trade)2010 E Som T 120448 Donation
Later, Rover Ziefert, Harriet.ISBN: 0-14-038000-0 1996 E Reader Zie T 17650
Leave me aloneBrosgol, Vera. ISBN: 978-1-62672-441-92016 E Bro T 120701
Lila Bloom Stadler, Alexander.ISBN: 0-374-34474-4 2004 E Sta T 19634 Donation
Little Mouse gets ready : a toon bookSmith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27-ISBN: 978-1-935179-01-6 (trade)2009 E Smi T 2215 Donation
The little red lighthouse and the great gray bridgeSwift, Hildegarde Hoyt.ISBN: 0-15-652840-1 (pbk.)1970 E Swi T 18288 Donation
Llama Llama mad at MamaDewdney, Anna.ISBN: 0-670-06240-5 2007 PreK Cart T 81795
Llama llama red pajamaDewdney, Anna.ISBN: 0-670-05983-8 (hardcover)2005 PreK Cart T 81542
Loki & Alex : the adventures of a dog and his best friendSmith, Charles R., Jr.ISBN: 0-525-46700-9 2001 E Smi T 16664 Donation
Loose tooth Suen, Anastasia.ISBN: 0-670-03536-X (hardcover)2002 E Sue T 17670 Donation
Madlenka Sís, Peter, 1949-ISBN: 0-374-39969-7 2000 E Sis T 16572 Donation
Madlenka's dogSís, Peter, 1949-ISBN: 0-374-34699-2 (hc.)2002 E Sis T 19768 Donation



Maine coon catsPerkins, Wendy, 1957-ISBN: 978-1-42961216-6 2008 E 636.8 Per T 100308
Mako sharks Barnes, Nico. ISBN: 978-1-62970-067-0 (lib.)2015 E 597.3 Bar T 112387
Mighty machines : a LEGO adventure in the real world.ISBN: 978-1-33813020-1 2017 PreK Cart T 101860
Minerva Louise at schoolStoeke, Janet Morgan.ISBN: 0-525-45494-2 1996 E Sto T 15645 Donation
Minnie's summer vacationRing, Susan. ISBN: 978-1-42311783-4 (pbk.)2009 PreK Cart T 81604
Miss Bindergarten gets ready for kindergartenSlate, Joseph. ISBN: 0-14-056273-7 2001 E Sla T 18562 Donation
Miss Bindergarten gets ready for kindergartenSlate, Joseph. ISBN: 0-14-056273-7 2001 PreK Cart T 81489
Miss Bindergarten stays home from kindergartenSlate, Joseph. ISBN: 0-14-230127-2 2004 E Sla T 20833 Donation
Monty Stevenson, James, 1929-ISBN: 0-688-80209-5 1979 E Ste T 4233 Donation
Mouse was madUrban, Linda. ISBN: 978-0-15-205337-6 (trade)2009 PreK Cart T 81729
My fangs are white and sharpRudolph, JessicaISBN: 978-1-62724-116-8 (lib. bdg.)2014 Pre K cart T 119172
N-O spells no! Slater, Teddy. ISBN: 0-590-44186-8 1993 E Sla T 17074 Donation
Night shift daddySpinelli, Eileen.ISBN: 0-7868-0495-5 (hardcover)2000 E Spi T 11498 Donation
No babysitters allowedStewart, Amber.ISBN: 978-1-59990-313-2 (lib. bdg.)2008 E Ste T 1910 Donation
Noah's ark Spier, Peter. ISBN: 978-0-440-40693-82002 E Spi T 4204 Donation
Oceans Moore, Elizabeth.ISBN: 978-1-47650038-6 2013 PreK 551.46 MooT 109084
Orcas Schuh, Mari C., 1975-ISBN: 978-1-51573392-8 2017 PreK Cart T 101865
Orcas and other cold-ocean lifeMorgan, Sally, 1957-ISBN: 978-1-59566-567-6 (lib. bdg.)2008 PreK Cart T 82115
Our soccer leagueSolomon, Chuck.ISBN: 0-517-56956-6 1988 E Sol T 10925 Donation
A perfect day Smith, Lane, ISBN: 978-1-62672-536-22017 E Smi T 101335 Donation
Pete's a pizza Steig, William, 1907-2003.ISBN: 0-06-205157-1 1998 E Ste T 16278 Donation
Pig the monsterBlabey, Aaron, ISBN: 978-1-33876401-7 2021 PreK Cart T 82025
Pig the star Blabey, Aaron, ISBN: 978-1-33828021-0 2018 PreK Cart T 81824
Princess in trainingSauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-0-544-45609-92012 E Sau T 111997
Rain of fear! Snider, Brandon T.ISBN: 978-1-51583981-1 2019 E Super T 109837
Raising SweetnessStanley, Diane. ISBN: 0-399-23225-7 1999 E Sta T 16381 Donation
Red is best Stinson, Kathy ISBN: 0-920236-24-3 1982 E Sti T 10319 Donation
Ruby Mae has something to saySmall, David, 1945-ISBN: 0-517-58249-X 1992 E Sma T 30529 Donation
Save this Christmas!McCarthy, Rebecca.ISBN: 978-0-545-45727-92012 E Lego T 101155
Science detectivesRice, Dona. ISBN: 978-1-48074574-2 2015 PreK Cart T 81575
Scooby-Doo! and the zombie's treasureGelsey, James. ISBN: 978-0-439-11348-9 (pbk.)2000 F Gel T 120330
Shih tzus Linden, Joanne.ISBN: 978-0-7368-6328-52007 PreK Cart T 108116
Siamese cats Perkins, Wendy, 1957-ISBN: 978-1-42961219-7 2008 E 636.8 Per T 100270
Smooch your poochSlater, Teddy. ISBN: 978-0-545-25551-62010 E Sla T 120260 Donation
Sophie's masterpiece : a spider's taleSpinelli, Eileen.ISBN: 0-689-80112-2 2001 E Spi T 21173 Donation
Spencer's new petSima, Jessie, ISBN: 978-1-53441877-6 2019 E Sim T 102000 Donation
Spinky sulks Steig, William, 1907-2003.ISBN: 0-374-38321-9 1988 E Ste T 21905 Donation
SpongeBob and the princessBanks, Steven ISBN: 0-689-86581-3 2004 E Sponge T 23566 Discard
SpongeBob tees offOliver, Ilanit. ISBN: 1-44243617-4 2012 E Oli T 100569 Discard
Star power Man-Kong, Mary.ISBN: 978-0-307-93196-22012 E Bar T 101118
Storm in the nightStolz, Mary, 1920-2006.ISBN: 0-06-025912-4 1988 E Sto T 14859 Donation
Story time for Little PorcupineSlate, Joseph. ISBN: 0-7614-5073-4 2000 E Sla T 19450 Donation
The stray dog Simont, Marc. ISBN: 0-06-443669-1 2001 E Sim T 18500 Donation
Sugar hero Dahl, Michael. ISBN: 978-1-43421587-1 2010 GN F Dah T 109571
The sun Chrismer, Melanie.ISBN: 978-0-531-14753-5 (hc.)2008 PreK Cart T 82174
Thanksgiving on ThursdayOsborne, Mary Pope.ISBN: 0-375-80615-6 (trade pbk.)2002 F Osb T 100511
Thanksgiving turkey troubleKlein, Abby. ISBN: 0-439-89595-2 2008 F Kle T 111530



Thelonius Monster's sky-high fly pie : a revolting rhymeSierra, Judy. ISBN: 0-375-83218-1 (trade)2006 E Sie T 30845 Donation
Toby, what are you?Steig, William, 1907-2003.ISBN: 0-06-205170-9 2001 E Ste T 21275 Donation
The tortoise and the hare : an Aesop fableStevens, Janet. ISBN: 0-8234-0564-8 (pbk.)1984 E Ste T 4223 Donation
The toy brotherSteig, William, 1907-2003.ISBN: 0-06-205079-6 (lib. bdg.)1996 E Ste T 13334 Donation
Trip to the pumpkin farmElliott, Rebecca.ISBN: 978-1-33829864-2 2019 F Ell T 101897
Turtle and Snake and the Christmas treeSpohn, Kate. ISBN: 0-670-88867-2 (hardcover)2000 E Reader Spo T 17182 Donation
Unforgettable Characters : Illustrated by Paul DillonPolette, Nancy ISBN: 0-913839-97-3 1991 PRO 372 Pol T 11187
Velociraptor Nunn, Daniel. ISBN: 978-1-48460208-9 2015 PreK 567.912 NunT 109062
A visit to the vetAndrus, Aubre. ISBN: 978-1-33808761-1 2017 PreK Cart T 81782
Wake up, city! Silverman, Erica.ISBN: 978-1-49980173-6 2016 E Sil T 120552 Donation
We are in a book!Willems, Mo. ISBN: 1-42313308-0 2010 E Wil T 100823
Whale brother Steiner, Barbara A.ISBN: 0-8027-7460-1 1995 E Ste T 19497 Donation
Whale sharks Barnes, Nico. ISBN: 978-1-62970-068-7 (lib.)2015 Pre K cart 597.3 BarT 112288
What's opposite?Swinburne, Stephen R.ISBN: 1-56397-881-4 2000 E Swi T 13998 Donation
What's under my bed?Stevenson, James, 1929-ISBN: 0-688-02325-8 1983 E Ste T 4240 Donation
Wizzil Steig, William, 1907-2003.ISBN: 0-374-38466-5 2000 E Ste T 13659 Donation
Abiyoyo : based on a South African lullaby and folk storySeeger, Pete, 1919-ISBN: 0-02-781490-4 1986 E See T 9110 Donation
Alistair's time machineSadler, Marilyn.ISBN: 0-671-66679-7 1986 E Sad T 9112 Donation
All of our noses are here, and other noodle talesSchwartz, Alvin, 1927-ISBN: 0-06-025287-1 1985 E Sch T 4123 Donation
Allison Say, Allen. ISBN: 0-395-85895-X 1997 E Say T 4733 Donation
Bawk & roll Sauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-1-40277837-7 (trade)2012 E Sau T 50293 Donation
Bear Schoenherr, John.ISBN: 0-399-22177-8 (lib. bdg.)1991 E Sch T 15277 Donation
A big fat enormous lieSharmat, Marjorie Weinman.ISBN: 0-525-26510-4 1978 E Sha T 4161 Donation
Captain Bob sets sailSchotter, Roni. ISBN: 0-689-82081-X 2000 E Sch T 22772 Donation
The cat in the hatSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80001-12007 E Seu T 100341 Discard
The cat in the hatSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80001-12007 E Seu T 111545 Discard
Chicken soup with riceSendak, Maurice.ISBN: 0-06-025535-8 (lib. ed.)1990 E Sen T 2832 Donation
Chicken soup with riceSendak, Maurice.ISBN: 0-06-025535-8 (lib. ed.)1990 E Sen T 4134 Donation
Climbing Kansas mountainsShannon, George.ISBN: 0-02-782181-1 1993 E Sha T 18502 Donation
Cowboy camp Sauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-1-45491389-4 2015 E Sau T 50292 Donation
Dance away Shannon, George.ISBN: 0-688-10483-5 1991 E Sha T 19614 Donation
David goes to schoolShannon, David, 1959-ISBN: 978-1-33874489-7 2021 E Sha T 16270 Donation
Did I ever tell you how lucky you are?Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-82719-8 1973 E Seu T 11926 Discard
Dig, wait, listen : a desert toad's taleSayre, April Pulley.ISBN: 0-688-16614-8 (trade)2001 E Say T 20284 Donation
Dog and Bear: Three to Get Ready.Laura Vaccaro Seeger.ISBN: 978-1-59643-396-02009 E See T 2171 Donation
Dog and Bear : two's companySeeger, Laura Vaccaro.ISBN: 1-59643-273-X 2008 E See T 1392 Donation
The foot book Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80937-31996 E Seu T 17267 Discard
The foot book Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80937-31996 E Seu T 50272 Discard
The foot book Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80937-31996 E Seu T 111588 Discard
Fox in socks Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-80038-9 1993 E Seu T 120892 Discard
Friends forever, SnoopyBoczkowski, Tricia.ISBN: 0-689-84597-9 (alk. paper)2001 E Sch T 19179 Donation
Gerald McBoing BoingSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-679-99140-9 2000 E Seu T 30065 Discard
Grandfather's journeySay, Allen. ISBN: 0-395-57035-2 1993 E Say T 13848 Donation
The GrannymanSchachner, Judith Byron.ISBN: 0-525-46122-1 (hardcover)1999 E Sch T 16931 Donation
Gregory, the terrible eaterSharmat, Mitchell.ISBN: 0-02-782250-8 1985 E Sha T 17281 Donation
Happy birthday to you!Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-90076-6 (lib. bdg.)1959 E Seu T 10749 Discard
Hooray for dads!Pass, Erica. ISBN: 1-41692782-4 2007 E Sponge T 100558 Discard



Horton hatches the eggSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80077-61968 E Seu T 111547 Discard
Horton hears a Who!Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-80078-8 1982 E Seu T 7844 Discard
Hunches in bunchesSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-85502-81982 E Seu T 21713 Discard
I am not going to get up today!Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-89217-71987 E Seu T 11438 Discard
I can lick 30 tigers today : and other storiesSeuss, Dr. LCCN: 71-86940 1969 E Seu T 17297 Discard
I love to sneezeSchecter, Ellen.ISBN: 0-553-07576-4 (lib. bdg.)1992 E Sch T 15770 Donation
If I ran the circusSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-90080-4 (lib. bdg.)1984 E Seu T 4149 Discard
If I ran the zoo Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80081-3 (hc.)1977 E Seu T 111587 Discard
It's my city! : a singing mapSayre, April Pulley.ISBN: 0-688-16915-5 (trade)2001 E Say T 16630 Donation
It's the Great Pumpkin, Charlie BrownSchulz, Charles M. (Charles Monroe), 1922-2000.ISBN: 978-0-7624-3826-6 (trade)2010 E Sch T 50119 Donation
It's time for school, Charlie BrownKatschke, Judy.ISBN: 0-689-85146-4 (alk. paper)2002 E Sch T 19260 Donation
Kick the football, Charlie Brown!Katschke, Judy.ISBN: 0-689-84594-4 (alk. paper)2001 E Sch T 19277 Donation
The lost lake Say, Allen. ISBN: 0-395-63036-3 1989 E Say T 8317 Donation
Lucy's advice Krulik, Nancy E.ISBN: 0-689-85473-0 (alk. paper)2003 E Sch T 19303 Donation
Maggie's monkeysSanders-Wells, Linda.ISBN: 978-0-7636-3326-4 (trade : hardback : alk. paper)2009 E San T 2005 Donation
Marvin K. Mooney will you please go now!Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-82490-3 1972 E Seu T 30069 Discard
Me want pet! Sauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-1-44240810-4 (trade)2012 E Sau T 50288 Donation
Mitchell is movingSharmat, Marjorie Weinman.ISBN: 0-02-045260-8 (pbk.)1985 E Sha T 4168 Donation
The mole sisters and the moonlit nightSchwartz, Roslyn.ISBN: 1-55037-703-5 2001 E Sch T 19329 Donation
More scary stories to tell in the darkSchwartz, Alvin, 1927-ISBN: 978-0-06-083521-7 (trade)2010 398.2 Sch T 50328 Discard
Mostly monsterlySauer, Tammi. ISBN: 1-41696110-0 2010 E Sau T 50285 Donation
Mr Brown can moo! Can you?Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-80622-0 1970 E Seu T 111585 Discard
No, David! Shannon, David, 1959-ISBN: 0-590-93002-8 1998 E Sha T 4986 Donation
No, David! Shannon, David, 1959-ISBN: 0-590-93002-8 1998 E Sha T 120460 Donation
Nugget and Fang : friends forever--or snack time?Sauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-0-547-85285-0 (hardback)2013 E Sau T 111817 Donation
Nugget and Fang : friends forever--or snack time?Sauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-0-547-85285-0 (hardback)2013 E Sau T 111992 Donation
Oh, nuts! Sauer, Tammi. ISBN: 1-59990-466-7 2012 E Sau T 111996 Donation
Oma and Bobo Schwartz, Amy.ISBN: 0-02-781500-5 1987 E Sch T 10283 Donation
On beyond zebraSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-90084-7 1955 E Seu T 23778 Discard
One fish, two fish, red fish, blue fish.Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-90013-8 1960 E Seu T 30072 Discard
One was Johnny : a counting bookSendak, Maurice.ISBN: 0-06-443251-3 1991 E Sen T 9031 Donation
Pierre : a cautionary tale in five chapters and a prologueSendak, Maurice.ISBN: 0-06-025965-5 1990 E Sen T 4136 Donation
Princess in trainingSauer, Tammi. ISBN: 978-0-544-45609-92012 E Sau T 111998 Donation
Rain makes applesauceScheer, Julian. ISBN: 0-8234-0091-3 1964 E Sch T 4116 Donation
The shape of me and other stuffSeuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-82687-6 1973 E Seu T 30073 Discard
Sheep on a shipShaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)ISBN: 0-395-48160-0 1989 E Sha T 8103 Donation
Sheep out to eatShaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)ISBN: 0-395-61128-8 1992 E Sha T 13209 Donation
Sheep take a hikeShaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)ISBN: 0-395-68394-7 1994 E Sha T 11420 Donation
Skippyjon Jones class actionSchachner, Judith Byron,ISBN: 978-0-425-28892-42017 E Sch T 111815 Donation
Skippyjon Jones in the dog houseSchachner, Judith Byron.ISBN: 0-14-240749-6 2007 E Sch T 50757 Donation
Sleep tight, PeteSchecter, Ellen.ISBN: 0-8368-1766-4 1998 E Sch T 17149 Donation
Slender Ella and her Fairy HogfatherSathre, Vivian. ISBN: 0-385-32516-9 (hc) 1999 E Sat T 13635 Donation
Squids will be squids : fresh morals, beastly fablesScieszka, Jon. ISBN: 0-670-88135-X 1998 E Sci T 16082 Donation
The squiggle Schaefer, Carole Lexa.ISBN: 0-517-88579-4 1999 E Sch T 17160 Donation
Starring Miss DarleneSchwartz, Amy.ISBN: 978-1-59643-230-72007 E Sch T 1019 Donation
The story of Mrs. Lovewright and Purrless her catSegal, Lore Groszmann.ISBN: 0-394-96817-4 (lib. bdg.)1985 E Seg T 4132 Donation
Such a little mouseSchertle, Alice. ISBN: 978-0-545-64929-22015 E Sch T 120259 Donation



Take a hike, Snoopy!Katschke, Judy.ISBN: 0-689-84938-9 (alk. paper)2002 E Sch T 19455 Donation
Tea with milk Say, Allen. ISBN: 0-395-90495-1 1999 E Say T 21249 Donation
A Thanksgiving turkeyScheer, Julian. ISBN: 0-8234-1674-7 (hardcover)2001 E Sch T 16739 Donation
That crazy Barb'raSchafer, Milton.ISBN: 0-8037-2584-1 2003 E Sch T 30637 Donation
There's a wocket in my pocket!Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-82920-31974 E Seu T 111488 Discard
This is the rain Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-ISBN: 0-688-17039-0 (trade)2001 E Sch T 16742 Donation
The tooth bookLeSieg, Theo., 1904-ISBN: 0-375-81039-0 (trade)2000 E Seu T 111544 Discard
The twelve days of Christmas in OklahomaSauer, Tammi. ISBN: 1-40279224-7 2012 E Sau T 111993 Donation
The way mothers areSchlein, Miriam.ISBN: 0-8075-8691-9 1993 E Sch T 17404 Donation
What cat is that?Searl, Duncan. ISBN: 0-8172-3502-7 1989 E Sea T 15597 Donation
What pet should I get?Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-553-52426-02015 E Seu T 120444 Discard
Where the wild things areSendak, Maurice.ISBN: 978-0-06-443178-11991 E Sen T 14861 Donation
Yertle the turtle : and other storiesSeuss, Dr. LCCN: 58-9011 /L/AC/r851958 E Seu T 13647 Discard
Addie's bad dayRobins, Joan. ISBN: 0-06-021297-7 1993 E Rob T 50204 Donation
Aggie gets lost Ries, Lori. ISBN: 978-1-57091-633-5 (reinforced hardcover)2011 E Rie T 41121 Donation
The Alphabet War : a story about dyslexiaRobb, Diane Burton.ISBN: 0-8075-0302-9 (hardcover)2004 E Rob T 30628 Donation
April fool! Ruelle, Karen Gray.ISBN: 0-8234-1686-0 (hc.)2002 E Rue T 18279 Donation
The best class picture ever!Roche, Denis (Denis M.)ISBN: 0-439-26983-0 2003 E Roc T 30630 Donation
Big bear ball Ryder, Joanne. ISBN: 0-06-027955-9 2002 E Ryd T 17467 Donation
The bird who cried wolfRichards, Kitty. ISBN: 0-689-83234-6 (pbk. alk.)2000 E Ric T 19084 Donation
Birthday mice! Roberts, Bethany.ISBN: 0-618-07772-3 2002 E Rob T 19085 Donation
Birthday presentsRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-531-05705-4 1987 E Ryl T 9757 Donation
The boy, the bear, the baron, the BardRogers, Gregory.ISBN: 978-1-59643-267-32004 E Rog T 3950 Donation
Bunny bungalowRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-15-201092-0 1999 E Ryl T 13970 Donation
But I want to! Rühmann, Karl.ISBN: 0-7358-1604-2 (trade : alk. paper)2002 E Ruh T 19098 Donation
Calabash Cat : and his amazing journeyRumford, James, 1948-ISBN: 0-618-22423-8 (hc.)2003 E Rum T 19099 Donation
Chip and the karate kickRockwell, Anne F.ISBN: 0-06-028442-0 2004 E Roc T 6829 Donation
Come back, Hannah!Russo, Marisabina.ISBN: 0-688-17383-7 (trade)2001 E Rus T 21442 Donation
Come to my partyRichardson, Judith Benét, 1941-ISBN: 0-02-776147-9 1993 E Ric T 10973 Donation
A day with no crayonsRusch, Elizabeth.ISBN: 0-87358-910-6 2007 E Rus T 100613 Donation
Deputy Dan and the bank robbersRosenbloom, Joseph.ISBN: 0-394-87045-X (pbk.)1985 E Ros T 12544 Donation
Deputy Dan gets his manRosenbloom, Joseph.ISBN: 0-394-87250-9 1985 E Ros T 4103 Donation
The dog who had kittensRobertus, Polly M.ISBN: 0-8234-0860-4 1991 E Rob T 19708 Donation
A fawn in the grassRyder, Joanne. ISBN: 0-8050-6236-X (hc : alk. paper)2001 E Ryd T 20357 Donation
The forever skyPeacock, Thomas D.ISBN: 978-1-68134-098-22019 E Pea T 121007 Donation
Gramps and the fire dragonRoberts, Bethany.ISBN: 0-395-69849-9 2000 E Rob T 3367 Donation
Grody's not so golden rulesRubel, Nicole. ISBN: 0-15-216241-0 2003 E Rub T 30317 Donation
Grunt Richardson, John, 1955-ISBN: 0-618-15974-6 2001 E Ric T 17599 Donation
Hello ocean Ryan, Pam Muñoz.ISBN: 0-88106-987-6 2001 E Rya T 20540 Donation
Hungry Johnny Minnema, Cheryl, 1973-ISBN: 978-0-87351-926-7 (trade)2014 E Min T 121005 Donation
I want two birthdays!Ross, Tony. ISBN: 978-0-7613-5495-6 (trade hard cover : alk. paper)2010 E Ros T 41028 Donation
In too deep Richards, Kitty. ISBN: 0-689-83430-6 (pbk.)2000 E Ric T 19248 Donation
Jake and the copycatsRocklin, Joanne.ISBN: 0-385-32530-4 (hardcover)1998 E Roc T 16632 Donation
Jezebel's spooky spotRoss, Alice. ISBN: 0-525-45448-9 1999 E Ros T 20655 Donation
Josie Dances Lajimodiere, Denise.ISBN: 978-1-68134-207-82021 E Laj T 121011 Donation
Kindergarten ABCRogers, Jacqueline.ISBN: 0-439-36837-5 2002 E Rog T 30631 Donation
The little giant Ruzzier, Sergio. ISBN: 0-06-052951-2 2004 E Ruz T 30634 Donation



Little Pig is capableRoche, Denis (Denis M.)ISBN: 0-395-91368-3 2002 E Roc T 17663 Donation
Little Whistle Rylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-15-201087-4 2001 E Ryl T 17023 Donation
Little Whistle's dinner partyRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-15-201079-3 2001 E Ryl T 17024 Donation
Long Night MoonRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-689-85426-9 2004 E Ryl T 100951 Donation
Meet wild boarsRosoff, Meg. ISBN: 978-0-8050-7488-8 (trade bdg.)2005 E Ros T 1090 Donation
Meow MondayRoot, Phyllis. ISBN: 0-7636-0832-7 (alk. paper)2000 E Roo T 13965 Donation
Monster mannersRoberts, Bethany.ISBN: 0-395-69850-2 1996 E Rob T 20852 Donation
Morgan plays soccerRockwell, Anne F.ISBN: 0-06-028440-4 2001 E Roc T 20867 Donation
Mother's Day messRuelle, Karen Gray.ISBN: 0-8234-1773-5 (hardcover)2003 E Rue T 30245 Donation
My best friend Rodman, Mary Ann.ISBN: 978-0-670-05989-8 (hc.)2005 E Rod T 1086 Donation
Native American Night before ChristmasRobinson, Gary, 1950-ISBN: 978-1-57416-093-2 (hc)2010 E Rob T 81985 Donation
Night in the countryRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-02-777210-1 1986 E Ryl T 10276 Donation
Nine animals and the wellRumford, James, 1948-ISBN: 0-618-30915-2 (hardcover)2003 E Rum T 22200 Donation
No more vegetables!Rubel, Nicole. ISBN: 0-374-36362-5 2002 E Rub T 17711 Donation
Oliver finds his wayRoot, Phyllis. ISBN: 0-7636-1383-5 (alk. paper)2002 E Roo T 17987 Donation
One duck stuckRoot, Phyllis. ISBN: 0-7636-0334-1 (hardcover : alk. paper)1998 E Roo T 22122 Donation
Rain school Rumford, James, 1948-ISBN: 978-0-547-24307-8 (trade)2010 E Rum T 2810 Donation
Red Ted and the lost thingsRosen, Michael, 1946-ISBN: 978-0-7636-4537-3 (pbk.)2009 E Ros T 2288 Donation
The relatives cameRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 0-02-777220-9 (lib. bdg.)1985 E Ryl T 30379 Donation
Rodgers & Hammerstein's my favorite thingsRodgers, Richard, 1902-ISBN: 0-06-029233-4 (lib. bdg.)2001 E Rod T 22875 Donation
Sergio makes a splash!Rodriguez, Edel.ISBN: 978-0-316-06616-7 (trade)2008 E Rod T 1453 Donation
Sergio saves the game!Rodriguez, Edel.ISBN: 978-0-316-06617-4 (trade)2009 E Rod T 2141 Donation
Tar Beach Ringgold, Faith.ISBN: 978-0-517-88544-41996 E Rin T 30465 Donation
Those darn squirrels!Rubin, Adam, 1983-ISBN: 978-0-547-00703-82008 E Rub T 41126 Donation
Three ducks went wanderingRoy, Ron, 1940-ISBN: 0-8164-3231-7 1979 E Roy T 13340 Donation
The three swingin' pigsRubin, Vicky, 1964-ISBN: 0-8050-7335-3 (trade)2007 E Rub T 31109 Donation
Tony Baloney Ryan, Pam Muñoz.ISBN: 978-0-545-23135-0 (trade)2011 E Rya T 1401 Donation
Vera goes to the dentistRosenberry, Vera.ISBN: 0-8050-6668-3 (hc.)2002 E Ros T 30243 Donation
Vera runs awayRosenberry, Vera.ISBN: 0-8050-6267-X (hc : alk. paper)2000 E Ros T 30242 Donation
Vera's first day of schoolRosenberry, Vera.ISBN: 0-8050-5936-9 (alk. paper)1999 E Ros T 5469 Donation
What Baby wantsRoot, Phyllis. ISBN: 0-7636-0207-8 (alk. paper)1998 E Roo T 13768 Donation
When I was young in the mountainsRylant, Cynthia.ISBN: 978-0-14-054875-41985 E Ryl T 10736 Donation
Who will go to school today?Rühmann, Karl.ISBN: 0-7358-1622-0 (trade : alk. paper)2002 E Ruh T 30632 Donation
Wind says good nightRydell, Katy. ISBN: 0-395-60474-5 1993 E Ryd T 17891 Donation
The wind's gardenRoberts, Bethany.ISBN: 0-8050-6367-6 (hc : alk. paper)2001 E Rob T 21388 Donation
The adventures of Mole, Rat, and ToadPalazzo-Craig, Janet.ISBN: 0-89375-636-9 1982 E Pal T 111763 Donation
An alligator ate my brotherOlson, Mary W.ISBN: 1-56397-803-2 2000 E Ols T 16421 Donation
An alligator ate my brotherOlson, Mary W.ISBN: 1-56397-803-2 2000 E Ols T 16783 Donation
Amelia Bedelia Parish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-06-443036-7 1963 E Par T 15163 Donation
Amelia Bedelia 4 mayorParish, Herman.ISBN: 978-0-688-16721-91999 E Par T 16249 Donation
Amelia Bedelia and the surprise showerParish, Peggy. ISBN: 978-0-06-024642-61995 E Par T 3951 Donation
Amelia Bedelia and the surprise showerParish, Peggy. ISBN: 978-0-06-024642-61995 E Par T 14798 Donation
Amelia Bedelia and the surprise showerParish, Peggy. ISBN: 978-0-06-024642-61995 E Par T 14882 Donation
Amelia Bedelia goes campingParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-688-04058-6 (lib. bdg.)1985 E Par T 30460 Donation
Amelia Bedelia's family albumParish, Peggy. ISBN: 978-0-688-07676-41988 E Par T 11049 Donation
Aunt Minnie and the twisterPrigger, Mary Skillings.ISBN: 0-618-11136-0 2002 E Pri T 17453 Donation
Author's day Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-ISBN: 0-02-774642-9 1993 E Pin T 9748 Donation



Babushka's dollPolacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-671-68343-8 1990 E Pol T 13958 Donation
Baby Radar Nye, Naomi Shihab.ISBN: 0-688-15948-6 (trade)2003 E Nye T 19066 Donation
Be ready at eightParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-689-80792-9 1996 E Par T 15714 Donation
Bedhead Palatini, Margie.ISBN: 0-689-82397-5 2000 E Pal T 13945 Donation
Betty Doll Polacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-399-23638-4 (trade)2004 E Pol T 20109 Donation
Big Jabe Nolen, Jerdine. ISBN: 0-688-13662-1 (trade)2000 E Nol T 30616 Donation
The big orange splotPinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-ISBN: 0-590-44510-3 1977 E Pin T 16494 Donation
The birthday lettersPomerantz, Charlotte.ISBN: 0-688-16335-1 (alk. paper)2000 E Pom T 20121 Donation
Bitter bananas Olaleye, Isaac. ISBN: 1-56397-039-2 1994 E Ola T 50226 Donation
The book with no picturesNovak, B. J., 1979-ISBN: 978-0-8037-4171-32014 E Nov T 112076 Donation
The broken cat Perkins, Lynne Rae.ISBN: 0-06-029263-6 (trade)2002 E Per T 17479 Donation
The button boxReid, Margarette S.ISBN: 0-525-44590-0 1990 E Rei T 21564 Donation
The caboose who got loosePeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-14805-7 1971 E Pee T 30988 Donation
Canoe days Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 978-0-440-41441-42001 E Pau T 13947 Donation
Capyboppy, Peet, Bill. ISBN: 0-7587-2189-7 (BWI bdg.)1966 E Pee T 15724 Donation
Celia and the sweet, sweet waterPaterson, Katherine.ISBN: 0-525-67481-0 (alk. paper)1998 E Pat T 20198 Donation
Chicken SundayPolacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-399-22133-6 1992 E Pol T 13256 Donation
Come back, Amelia BedeliaParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-06-024667-7 1995 E Par T 4482 Donation
Cowardly ClydePeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-36171-0 1979 E Pee T 30989 Donation
Curious George and the dinosauredited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-51942-X 1989 E Rey T 30918 Donation
Curious George and the pizza partyPlatt, Cynthia. ISBN: 0-547-23211-X 2010 E Pla T 23973 Donation
Curious George at the paradeillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-97833-5 (hc.)1999 E Rey T 30754 Donation
Curious George flies a kiteRey, Margret. ISBN: 0-395-25937-1 (pbk.)1993 E Rey T 30462 Donation
Curious George flies a kiteRey, Margret. ISBN: 0-395-25937-1 (pbk.)1993 E Rey T 50203 Donation
Curious George goes fishingedited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-45351-8 (pbk.)1987 E Rey T 4076 Donation
Curious George goes to an ice cream shopedited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-51943-8 (lib. bdg.)1989 E Rey T 18490 Donation
Curious George goes to schooledited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-51944-6 1989 E Rey T 10492 Donation
Curious George goes to the circusedited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-36636-4 (lib. bdg.)1984 E Rey T 4079 Donation
Curious George goes to the dentistedited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-51941-1 1989 E Rey T 7320 Donation
Curious George learns to count from 1 to 100Hines, Anna Grossnickle.ISBN: 978-0-618-47602-2 (hc.)2005 E Rey T 30936 Donation
Curious George takes a jobRey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898-1977.ISBN: 0-395-15086-8 1993 E Rey T 30464 Donation
Curious George visits the libraryillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Martha Weston.ISBN: 0-618-06565-2 (hc) 2003 E Rey T 30815 Donation
Curious George visits the zooedited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.ISBN: 0-395-39030-3 1985 E Rey T 14791 Donation
Cyrus the unsinkable sea serpentPeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-31389-9 1975 E Pee T 4958 Donation
Darwin's family treeOstrow, Kim. ISBN: 0-689-84064-0 2001 E Ost T 19137 Donation
Daughter's Day bluesPegram, Laura. ISBN: 0-8037-1557-9 2000 E Peg T 20266 Donation
A day in the life of MurphyProvensen, Alice.ISBN: 0-689-84884-6 2003 E Pro T 19139 Donation
Dear Juno Pak, Soyung. ISBN: 0-670-88252-6 (hc.)1999 E Pak T 20275 Donation
Dinosaur dreamNolan, Dennis. ISBN: 0-02-768145-9 1990 E Nol T 10482 Donation
Dogs don't wear sneakersNumeroff, Laura Joffe.ISBN: 0-671-79525-2 1993 E Num T 13250 Donation
Don't squeal unless it's a big deal : a tale of tattletalesRansom, Jeanie Franz, 1957-ISBN: 1-59147-239-3 2006 E Ran T 100677 Donation
Eency Weency SpiderOppenheim, Joanne.ISBN: 0-553-07316-8 1991 E Opp T 10906 Donation
Ella Fitzgerald : the tale of a vocal virtuosaPinkney, Andrea Davis.ISBN: 0-7868-0568-4 (trade)2007 E Pin T 17541 Donation
Encore for EleanorPeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-29860-1 1981 E Pee T 3969 Donation
First day, hooray!Poydar, Nancy. ISBN: 0-8234-1437-X (reinforced)1999 E Poy T 2443 Donation
Five little ducks Raffi. ISBN: 0-517-56945-0 1989 E Raf T 23359 Donation
The girl who never made mistakesPett, Mark. ISBN: 1-40225544-6 2011 E Pet T 100685 Donation



Good driving, Amelia BedeliaParish, Herman.ISBN: 0-688-13358-4 (trade)1995 E Par T 12431 Donation
Good hunting, Blue SkyParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-06-024661-8 1989 E Par T 16928 Donation
Good work, Amelia BedeliaParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-06-051115-X (pbk.)2003 E Par T 23070 Donation
Granny and the desperadoesParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-689-80878-X 1970 E Par T 15763 Donation
The Graves familyPolacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-399-24034-9 (hc.)2003 E Pol T 19735 Donation
Hang on, Hopper!Pfister, Marcus.ISBN: 1-55858-771-3 (pbk.)1997 E Pfi T 19557 Donation
Happy birthday, AmericaOsborne, Mary Pope.ISBN: 0-7613-1675-2 2003 E Osb T 19205 Donation
Happy endings : a story about suffixesPulver, Robin. ISBN: 978-0-8234-2296-8 (hardcover)2011 E Pul T 41060 Donation
Harry gets an unclePorte, Barbara Ann.ISBN: 0-688-09389-2 (trade)1991 E Por T 17604 Donation
Harry gets an unclePorte, Barbara Ann.ISBN: 0-688-09389-2 (trade)1991 E Por T 21692 Donation
Harry in troublePorte, Barbara Ann.ISBN: 0-688-07633-5 1989 E Por T 21693 Donation
The house on Maple StreetPryor, Bonnie. ISBN: 0-688-06380-2 1987 E Pry T 10246 Donation
Huge Harold Peet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-18449-5 1961 E Pee T 30990 Donation
Ice cream LarryPinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-ISBN: 0-7614-5043-2 1999 E Pin T 16619 Donation
If you're happy and you know it!Ormerod, Jan. ISBN: 1-932065-07-5 2003 E Orm T 22825 Donation
In the attic Oram, Hiawyn. ISBN: 0-8050-0779-2 1985 E Ora T 8991 Donation
Inchworm and a halfPinczes, Elinor J.ISBN: 0-395-82849-X 2001 E Pin T 16624 Donation
Irving and Muktuk : two bad bearsPinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-ISBN: 0-618-09334-6 2001 E Pin T 20628 Donation
Jimmy's boa and the big splash birthday bashNoble, Trinka Hakes.ISBN: 0-8037-0539-5 1989 E Nob T 30457 Donation
The keeping quiltPolacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-671-64963-9 1988 E Pol T 13131 Donation
Kogi's mysterious journeyPartridge, Elizabeth.ISBN: 0-525-47078-6 (hc.)2003 E Par T 2398 Donation
Lighthouse dog to the rescuePerrow, Angeli, 1954-ISBN: 0-89272-487-0 2000 E Per T 17014 Donation
Little Buggy runs awayO'Malley, Kevin, 1961-ISBN: 0-15-216550-9 2003 E O'M T 30620 Donation
The little engine that couldPiper, Watty, pseud.ISBN: 978-0-399-24467-4 (trade bdg.)2005 E Pip T 12194 Donation
The Little Red HenJerry Pinkney. ISBN: 0-8037-2935-9 (lib. ed.)2006 E Pin T 31105 Donation
Lousy rotten stinkin' grapesPalatini, Margie.ISBN: 0-689-80246-3 (lib. ed.)2009 E Pal T 31104 Donation
The luckiest one of allPeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-39593-3 1982 E Pee T 10713 Donation
Margret & H. A. Rey's Curious George goes to the beachillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-97834-3 1999 E Rey T 30929 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George and the birthday surpriseillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Martha Weston.ISBN: 0-618-34688-0 2003 E Rey T 23354 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George and the hot air balloonillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-91918-5 (RNF)1998 E Rey T 30752 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George and the puppiesillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-91217-2 (hardcover)1998 E Rey T 30753 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George and the puppiesillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-91217-2 (hardcover)1998 E Rey T 30885 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George feeds the animalsillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-91904-5 (hc.)1998 E Rey T 30755 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George goes to a movieillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-91901-0 (hardcover)1998 E Rey T 30840 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George in the big cityillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Martha Weston.ISBN: 0-618-15252-0 (hardcover)2001 E Rey T 30757 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George makes pancakesillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.ISBN: 0-395-91903-7 (hardcover)1998 E Rey T 30842 Donation
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George's first day of schoolillustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Anna Grossnickle Hines.ISBN: 978-0-618-60563-7 (hardcover)2005 E Rey T 30759 Donation
Max found two sticksPinkney, J. Brian.ISBN: 0-671-78776-4 1994 E Pin T 20799 Donation
Meanwhile back at the ranchNoble, Trinka Hakes.ISBN: 0-14-054564-6 1992 E Nob T 8326 Donation
More adventures with Mr. ToadPalazzo-Craig, Janet.ISBN: 0-89375-640-7 (lib. bdg.)1982 E Pal T 111762 Donation
Mother Goose's little treasuresOpie, Iona Archibald.ISBN: 0-7636-3655-X (trade)2007 E Opi T 31103 Donation
Mother, may I? Plourde, Lynn. ISBN: 0-525-46988-5 2004 E Plo T 30623 Donation
Mouse cleaningProvencher, Rose-Marie.ISBN: 0-8050-6240-8 (hc : acid-free paper)2001 E Pro T 16679 Donation
Mrs. Katz and TushPolacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-553-08122-5 1992 E Pol T 12454 Donation
Mutton soup : more adventures of Johnny MuttonProimos, James.ISBN: 0-15-216772-2 2004 E Pro T 6783 Donation
My buddy Osofsky, Audrey.ISBN: 0-8050-1747-X ( acid-free)1992 E Oso T 18651 Donation
New York's bravestOsborne, Mary Pope.ISBN: 0-375-82196-1 (trade)2006 E Osb T 22850 Donation



Niko draws a feelingRaczka, Bob. ISBN: 978-1-46779843-3 2017 E Rac T 101379 Donation
No more monsters for me!Parish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-06-024657-X 1981 E Par T 12538 Donation
No such things Peet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-33888-3 1983 E Pee T 3972 Donation
Once when I was scaredPittman, Helena Clare.ISBN: 0-525-44407-6 1988 E Pit T 3986 Donation
One hundred hungry antsPinczes, Elinor J.ISBN: 0-395-63116-5 1993 E Pin T 15433 Donation
The original Curious GeorgeRey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898-1977.ISBN: 0-395-92272-0 1998 E Rey T 30750 Donation
Peg and the whaleOppel, Kenneth.ISBN: 0-689-82423-8 2000 E Opp T 21000 Donation
The perfectly horrible HalloweenPoydar, Nancy. ISBN: 0-8234-1592-9 (hardcover)2001 E Poy T 16697 Donation
Pete at the beachcreated by James Dean.ISBN: 978-0-06-211073-2 (trade)2013 E Pete T 101337 Donation
Pete the cat and his four groovy buttonsLitwin, Eric. ISBN: 978-0-06-211058-9 (trade bdg.)2012 E Pete T 50987 Donation
Pete's big lunchDean, James, 1957-ISBN: 978-0-06-211069-52013 E Pete T 101340 Donation
The picture of Morty & RayPinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-ISBN: 0-06-623785-8 2003 E Pin T 19798 Donation
Piggie pie! Palatini, Margie.ISBN: 0-395-71691-8 1995 E Pal T 120469 Donation
Pink and Say Polacco, Patricia.ISBN: 0-399-22671-0 1994 E Pol T 12465 Donation
A pirate's guide to first gradePreller, James. ISBN: 1-25002721-7 2013 E Pre T 111578 Donation
A pirate's guide to recessPreller, James. ISBN: 978-1-25000515-1 (trade)2013 E Pre T 111580 Donation
Play ball! Dean, James. ISBN: 978-0-06-211066-42013 E Pete T 101344 Donation
Play ball, Amelia BedeliaParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-06-026701-1 (lib. bdg.)1996 E Par T 4754 Donation
Pretzel Rey, Margret. ISBN: 0-395-83737-5 1997 E Rey T 15902 Donation
Reading makes you feel goodParr, Todd. ISBN: 978-0-316-16004-9 (hc.)2005 E Par T 100544 Donation
A remainder of onePinczes, Elinor J.ISBN: 0-395-69455-8 1995 E Pin T 15514 Donation
Ruby the copycatRathmann, Peggy.ISBN: 0-590-47423-5 (pbk.)1991 E Rat T 9467 Donation
School picture dayPlourde, Lynn. ISBN: 0-525-46886-2 2002 E Plo T 30238 Donation
The shortest kid in the worldBliss, Corinne Demas.ISBN: 0-679-85809-1 1994 E Bli T 15519 Donation
Song of the swallowsPoliti, Leo, 1908-1996.ISBN: 0-689-71140-9 (pbk.)1987 E Pol T 2014 Donation
The spooky tail of Prewitt PeacockPeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-28159-8 1973 E Pee T 16197 Donation
The Statue of LibertyPenner, Lucille Recht.ISBN: 0-679-96928-4 (lib. bdg.)1995 E Pen T 15831 Donation
Table manners : the edifying story of two friends whose discovery of good manners promises them a glorious futureRaschka, Chris. ISBN: 0-7636-1453-X (alk. paper)2001 E Ras T 30625 Donation
The tale of the mandarin ducksPaterson, Katherine.ISBN: 0-525-67283-4 (lib. bdg.)1990 E Pat T 10709 Donation
Teacher Appreciation DayPlourde, Lynn. ISBN: 0-525-47113-8 2003 E Plo T 30239 Donation
Thank you, Amelia BedeliaParish, Peggy. ISBN: 0-602-46529-X 1964 E Par T 10959 Donation
Thunder Rose Nolen, Jerdine. ISBN: 978-0-15-206006-02007 E Nol T 19841 Donation
Turtle Bay Pirotta, Saviour.ISBN: 0-374-37888-6 1997 E Pir T 1106 Donation
"Uh-oh!" said the crowOppenheim, Joanne.ISBN: 0-8368-1753-2 (lib. bdg.)1997 E Opp T 15938 Donation
The wheels on the busbased on the creation of James Dean.ISBN: 978-0-06-219871-62013 E Pete T 111515 Donation
The WhingdingdillyPeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-31381-3 1998 E Pee T 8661 Donation
The WhingdingdillyPeet, Bill. ISBN: 0-395-31381-3 1998 E Pee T 10714 Donation
Whiteblack the penguin sees the worldRey, Margret. ISBN: 0-618-07389-2 2000 E Rey T 17204 Donation
Winter waits Plourde, Lynn. ISBN: 0-689-83268-0 2001 E Plo T 4307 Donation
Worksong Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 0-15-202371-2 2000 E Pau T 4308 Donation
Young Larry Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-ISBN: 0-7614-5004-1 (reinforced bdg.)1997 E Pin T 15914 Donation
Dog Man. Lord of the fleasPilkey, Dav, 1966-ISBN: 978-0-545-93517-32018 GN Dog Man T 81998 Discard
The biggest truckLyon, David. ISBN: 0-688-05513-3 1988 PreK Cart T 9756 Discard+A815:G840
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Title Author Standard NumberBarcode Reason Status
30 days to the new GED : 30 one-day lessons for complete GED prepBarber, Nathan, 1971-ISBN: 0-7689-1062-5T 108513 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
50 years of NASCAR.Latford, BobISBN: 1-85868-874-4T 16300 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 3/10/2022 by Baine, Robert Edward (Student: P 58517) - payment pending -- Weeded
The 80s & 90s : power dressing to sportswearLomas, Clare.ISBN: 0-8368-2603-5 (lib. bdg.)T 47243 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
100 banned books : literature suppressed on political, religious, sexual, and social groundsKarolides, Nicholas J.ISBN: 0-8160-4059-1 (acid-free paper)T 18693 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Abortion : opposing viewpointsMary E. Williams, book editor ; David Leone, publisher ; Bonnie Szumski, editorial director ; Scott Barbour, managing editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0777-1 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 108339 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ACT Prep. Cargill, ChadISBN: 0-9743780-3-8T 990 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to Gonzalez, Yulisa Stephanie (Student: P 79272) Due 9/28/2018 -- Weeded
ACT Prep Black Book Second edition : The most effective ACT strategies ever publishedBarrett, Mike.ISBN: 0-692-07839-8T 200015 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Adapting to climate changeLanser, Amanda.ISBN: 978-1-62403-416-9 (lib. bdg.)T 37141 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
After suicide : living with the questionsKuehn, Eileen.ISBN: 0-7368-0748-9T 17329 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building bombing, April 19, 1995 : final report[written & compiled by The City of Oklahoma City Document Management Team].ISBN: 0-87939-130-8T 24141 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The All-in-One College Guide.Nemko, Marty, Ph.D.ISBN: 978-0-7641-2298-9T 1089 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
And if you play golf, you're my friend : further reflections of a grown caddiePenick, Harvey.ISBN: 0-671-87188-9T 30402 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
AP calculus ABMa, William.ISBN: 0-07-137714-XT 75 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
April 19, 1995, 9:02 a.m. : the official record of the Oklahoma City bombingOklahoma Today Magazine.LCCN:   2002-418037T 16654 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The art of Renaissance Rome, 1400-1600Partridge, Loren W.ISBN: 0-8109-2718-7 (pbk.)T 44918 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 1/13/2021 by Taylor, William Addison (Student: P 61697) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
The assassination of John F. KennedyCarolyn McAuliffe, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1355-0 (lib. : alk. paper)T 33387 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The assassination of John F. KennedyHoare, Stephen.ISBN: 0-85219-766-7T 40020 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Assassinations that shook AmericaLindop, Edmund.ISBN: 0-531-11049-4T 40829 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Astronomy : looking at the starsWills, Susan.ISBN: 1-881508-76-5T 270 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 2/26/2020 by Atkinson, Julian D (Student: P 67706) - payment pending -- Weeded
The Audubon Society field guide to North American trees : western regionLittle, Elbert Luther, 1907-ISBN: 0-394-50761-4T 45420 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The Automobile.Roberts, Peter T 105807 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The Bad Boys of the Cookson Hills.Morgan, R.D.ISBN: 1-58107-059-4T 110075 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Baroque musicPalisca, Claude V.ISBN: 0-13-055954-7T 4200 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/13/2019 by Moore, Merriah Krystine (Student: P 58641) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Bath salts and other synthetic drugsParks, Peggy J., 1951-ISBN: 978-1-60152-516-1 (lib. bdg.)T 37192 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The best 385 collegesFranek, Robert.ISBN: 978-0-525-56842-1T 200022 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Better Homes and Gardens 9 X 13: The Pan That Can: More Than 370 Family Favorites to Fit America's Most Popular PanWhite, Lois, Editor.ISBN: 978-0-696-23927-4T 100097 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/5/2020 by Lefforge, Alayna Brooke (Student: P 66785) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Between earth & sky : legends of Native American sacred placesBruchac, Joseph, 1942-ISBN: 0-15-200042-9T 300015 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
BloodstainsMudgett, jeff.ISBN: 0-615-40326-3T 36360 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Body piercing and tattooing : making smart choicesCohen, Robert Z.ISBN: 978-1-44889451-2 (library binding)T 37283 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The book of constellations : discover the secrets in the starsKerrod, Robin.ISBN: 0-7641-5440-0T 110239 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The book of holidays around the worldVan Straalen, Alice.ISBN: 0-525-44270-7T 20479 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Book of majors 2014. ISBN: 978-1-45730022-6 (pbk.)T 35805 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Campus visits & college interviews : a complete guide for college-bound students and their familiesSchneider, Zola Dincin.ISBN: 0-87447-675-5 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 114 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Career opportunities in artHaubenstock, Susan H.ISBN: 0-8160-4245-4 (alk. paper)T 2057 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Career opportunities in radioField, Shelly.ISBN: 0-8160-5088-0 (alk. paper)T 2401 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Career opportunities in the music industryField, Shelly.ISBN: 0-8160-5614-5 (alk. paper)T 2552 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Careers in child careBowman-Kruhm, Mary.ISBN: 0-8239-2891-8 (lib. bdg.)T 8909 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in child careEberts, Marjorie.ISBN: 0-658-00457-3T 47341 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in computer forensicsMeyer, Terry Teague.ISBN: 978-1-44889593-9 (lib. bdg.)T 37242 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in crisis management & hostage negotiationLa Bella, Laura.ISBN: 978-1-47771709-7 (lib. bdg.)T 37135 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in fire departments' search and rescue unitsFall, Mitchell.ISBN: 0-8239-3833-6 (library binding)T 47855 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in focus. Agriculture.ISBN: 0-89434-328-9T 107543 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Careers in focus. Fashion.ISBN: 0-89434-329-7T 46158 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
Careers in focus. Sports.ISBN: 0-8160-5486-X (HC : alk. paper)T 109764 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Careers in Internet advertising and marketingNagle, Jeanne.ISBN: 978-1-44889596-0 (lib. bdg.)T 37239 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in law enforcementBrezina, Corona.ISBN: 978-1-43585264-8 (lib. bdg.)T 20814 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in online retailingGlaser, Jason.ISBN: 978-1-44889595-3 (lib. bdg.)T 37241 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in securityFreedman, Jeri.ISBN: 978-1-44889474-1 (lib. bdg.)T 37302 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in the homicide unitBrezina, Corona.ISBN: 978-1-47771710-3 (lib. bdg.)T 37136 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in truckingBarrington, Richard.ISBN: 978-1-44889473-4 (lib. bdg.)T 37312 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Caring for your dogFogle, Bruce.ISBN: 0-7894-8929-5T 108804 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 2/27/2018 by Shaw, Richard William (Student: P 75953) - payment pending -- Weeded
Catastrophic events of the 2000sBlohm, Craig E., 1948-ISBN: 978-1-60152-522-2 (lib. bdg.)T 37128 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Challenger Bricker, Sandra D., 1958-ISBN: 1-56254-096-3T 42128 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Childcare workerSanna, Ellyn, 1958-ISBN: 1-59084-310-XT 18942 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Choices we made : 25 women and men speak out about abortionedited and with an introduction by Angela Bonavoglia.ISBN: 0-394-58463-5T 105918 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Christmas cookies[senior foods editor, Katherine M. Eakin, senior editor, Joan E. Denman, assistant editor, Ellen de Lathouder].ISBN: 0-8487-0701-X (pbk.)T 27706 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to Sanchez, Blake Sheltin (Student: P 59948) Due 12/27/2018 -- Weeded
CLEP : official study guide 2016.ISBN: 978-1-45730461-3T 37799 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The closer : young readers editionCorbett, Sue,ISBN: 978-0-316-40480-8 (trade)T 37543 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 1/19/2023 by Reid, Caleb Scott (Student: P 67435) - payment pending -- Weeded
Colonial American holidays and entertainmentLizon, Karen Helene.ISBN: 0-531-12546-7T 30269 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
CommunicationsHobbs, Mike, 1954-ISBN: 978-1-59920-920-3 (lib. bdg.)T 37268 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Compact Oxford-Hachette French dictionary : French-English, English-Frenchchief editor, Marie-Hélène Corréard.ISBN: 978-0-19-966311-8T 50279 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The complete home health advisorElkins, Rita.ISBN: 0-913923-96-6 (pbk.)T 13943 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Conditioning for basketballBrzycki, Matt, 1957-ISBN: 0-940279-56-8T 30423 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 3/30/2018 by McGee, Caimon Deyell (Student: P 59771) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Confessions of a scholarship winner : the secrets that helped me win $500,000 in free money for college : how you can too!Ellis, Kristina.ISBN: 978-1-61795-157-2 (pbk.)T 49362 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Coping with date rape & acquaintance rapeParrot, Andrea.ISBN: 0-8239-0784-8T 103147 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Corpses, coffins, and crypts : a history of burialColman, Penny.ISBN: 0-8050-5066-3 (alk. paper)T 17297 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Correction officerClinton, Susan.ISBN: 1-56065-700-6T 14009 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Costume of Old Testament peoplesWatson, Philip J.ISBN: 1-55546-770-9T 20799 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Countdown to college : 21 'to-do' lists for high school : step-by-step strategies for 9th, 10th, 11th and 12th gradersPierce, Valerie.ISBN: 0-9656086-7-0T 110473 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Country music starsedited by Benjamin Howard Smith.ISBN: 0-517-08930-0T 27075 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to Dougan, Brooklyn Renee (Student: P 64200) Due 9/13/2018 -- Weeded
Crime : a serious American problemDawson, Michael.ISBN: 0-7876-5139-7T 108884 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Critical perspectives on opioid epidemicedited by Paula Johanson.ISBN: 978-0-7660-8487-2T 49957 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to Edwards, Mason Samuel (Student: P 65954) Due 2/3/2022 -- Weeded
Dangerous legacy : the babies of drug-taking parentsSonder, Ben, 1954-ISBN: 0-531-11195-4 (lib. bdg.)T 44551 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Death at the priory : love, sex, and murder in Victorian EnglandRuddick, James.ISBN: 0-87113-832-8T 108902 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Depraved : the shocking true story of America's first serial killerSchechter, Harold.ISBN: 0-671-73216-1 (hardcover)T 36124 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Diccionario practico: Espanol - Ingles: English - Spanish.ISBN: 978-0-7394-8565-1T 25457 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Dictionnaire du francais vivant. T 105805 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The discovery of the TitanicBallard, Robert D.ISBN: 0-446-51385-7T 15002 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Doping in sports : winning at any cost?McPherson, Stephanie Sammartino.ISBN: 978-1-46776148-2T 26327 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Dragons by the editors of Time-Life Books.ISBN: 0-8094-5208-1T 106138 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Dragons and unicorns : a natural historyJohnsgard, Paul A.ISBN: 0-312-21895-8T 105607 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Dreamland Quinones, Sam, 1958-ISBN: 978-1-54760131-8 (hardcover)T 50865 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Dressing the man : mastering the art of permanent fashionFlusser, Alan J.ISBN: 0-06-019144-9 (hc)T 47419 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Drug abuseRoman Espejo, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0852-2 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 108924 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Egyptian hieroglyphs for everyone : an introduction to the writing of ancient EgyptScott, Henry Joseph, 1917-ISBN: 0-690-04753-3T 37432 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Encyclopedia of American cars, 1940-1970.Langworth, Richard M.LCCN:    80-81314T 3706 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Encyclopedia of American crimeSifakis, Carl.ISBN: 0-87196-620-4T 106100 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The encyclopedia of Classical musicgeneral editor, Robert Ainsley.ISBN: 1-85868-628-8T 22884 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
The encyclopedia of superstitionsRadford, Edwin, 1891-ISBN: 1-58663-617-0T 14371 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Essentials of baking : recipes and techniques for successful home bakingBurgett, Cathy.ISBN: 978-0-8487-2779-6T 15529 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Everything you need to know about drug addictionNagle, Jeanne M.ISBN: 0-8239-2772-5T 28809 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Everything you need to know about street gangsStark, Evan.ISBN: 0-8239-2121-2T 12054 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Eyes wide open : going behind the environmental headlinesFleischman, Paul.ISBN: 978-0-7636-7545-5T 36787 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fairies and elvesby the editors of Time-Life Books.ISBN: 0-8094-5212-XT 104241 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fairy tales from the Brothers Grimm : a new English versionPullman, Philip, 1946-ISBN: 978-0-670-02497-1T 300320 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Famous prisonsLock, Joan. ISBN: 1-59084-380-0T 48151 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fashions of a decade. The 1920sHerald, Jacqueline.ISBN: 0-8160-2465-0T 14490 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fashions of a decade. The 1990sMcEvoy, Anne.ISBN: 0-8160-6725-2 (alk. paper)T 30198 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Festivals Galford, Ellen.ISBN: 1-59084-423-8T 47460 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A field guide to medicinal plants : eastern and central North AmericaFoster, Steven, 1957-ISBN: 0-395-92066-3T 30295 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
A fierce green fire : the American environmental movementShabecoff, Philip, 1934-ISBN: 1-55963-437-5 (pbk. : acid-free paper)T 110243 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fires and Explosions.Associated Press Library of DisastersISBN: 0-7172-9173-1T 24450 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Flowers : a guide to familiar American wildflowersZim, Herbert Spencer, 1909-LCCN:    61-8319 /L/AC/r893T 104138 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
ACT for dummiesHatch, Lisa Zimmer.ISBN: 978-1-11891156-3T 37875 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to Gonzalez, Yulisa Stephanie (Student: P 79272) Due 10/10/2018 -- Weeded
Forensic scienceInnes, Brian.ISBN: 1-59084-373-8T 48158 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Forensic science : evidence, clues, and investigationCampbell, Andrea.ISBN: 0-7910-4950-7T 47882 Poor Condition/DamageWas Available -- Weeded
Fracking Tamara Thompson, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6509-0 (trade)T 37250 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Genetic engineering : opposing viewpointsJames D. Torr, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0511-6 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 41479 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 3/10/2021 by Moore, Caleb David Christopher (Student: P 72366) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Get a jump! : the financial aid answer book, 2003.ISBN: 0-7689-1157-5T 108983 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Getting away with murder : the true story of the Emmett Till caseCrowe, Chris.ISBN: 978-0-8037-2804-2 (acid-free paper)T 35268 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Getting ready for collegeBerent, Polly.ISBN: 0-8129-6896-4 (pbk.)T 109805 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Giants Larkin, David.ISBN: 0-8109-0955-3T 106135 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The great encyclopedia of faeriesDubois, Pierre, 1945-ISBN: 0-684-86957-8 (hc.)T 107752 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Great unsolved casesMadison, Arnold.ISBN: 0-531-01465-7T 106107 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Greenhaven encyclopedia of Greek and Roman mythologyNardo, Don, 1947-ISBN: 0-7377-0719-4 (lib. : alk. paper)T 105379 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Grimms' Fairy talesGrimm, Jacob, 1785-1863.T 106704 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Grimm's fairy talesGrimm, Jacob, 1785-1863.ISBN: 0-19-274529-8T 106132 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A Guide to the New SAT Essay. T 80 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Guilty? : crime, punishment, and the changing face of criminal justiceKanefield, Teri, 1960-ISBN: 978-0-544-14896-3T 37011 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gun control and gun rightsCrooker, Constance Emerson.ISBN: 0-313-32174-4 (alk. paper)T 13800 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gun control : restricting rights or protecting people?Ferro, Jeffery.ISBN: 0-7876-5394-2T 108885 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gun violenceRonnie D. Lankford, Jr., book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-3241-2 (hardcover)T 1192 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gun violence : fighting for our lives and our rightsDoeden, Matt.ISBN: 978-1-54155554-9T 200118 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to Chance, Tehya Elise (Student: P 83490) Due 5/3/2021 -- Weeded
Guns and crimeTamara L. Roleff, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0153-6 (lib. : alk. paper)T 40765 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Guyana massacre : the eyewitness accountKrause, Charles A.ISBN: 0-425-04234-0T 36823 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Harvey Penick's little red book : lessons and teachings from a lifetime in golfPenick, Harvey.ISBN: 0-671-75992-2T 36004 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Hate crime : the story of a dragging in Jasper, TexasKing, Joyce, 1959-ISBN: 0-375-42132-7T 33970 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Hate crimesWright, John D., 1938-ISBN: 1-59084-379-7T 48164 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Heart diseaseGold, John Coopersmith.ISBN: 0-7660-1651-XT 7664 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Her stories : African American folktales, fairy tales, and true talesHamilton, Virginia.ISBN: 0-590-47370-0T 35244 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Hidden evidence : 40 true crimes and how forensic science helped solve themOwen, David, 1939-ISBN: 1-55209-492-8T 47889 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The holy grail : its origins, secrets, & meaning revealedGodwin, Malcolm.ISBN: 0-670-85128-0T 22616 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Homeland securityAndrea C. Nakaya, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-2777-2 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 36 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
How dare the sun rise : memoirs of a war childUwiringiyimana, Sandra.ISBN: 978-0-06-247014-0T 49574 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
How to go to college almost for free : the secrets of winning scholarship moneyKaplan, Benjamin R.ISBN: 0-06-093765-3 (pbk.)T 107809 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
How to paint and draw.Jaxtheimer, Bodo W.LCCN:    74-83979T 4119 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
How Turtle's back was cracked : a traditional Cherokee taleRoss, Gayle.ISBN: 0-8037-1728-8T 26528 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
I am addicted to drugs. Now what?Hamilton, Tracy Brown.ISBN: 978-1-50817198-0T 49954 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
I am homeless. Now what?Lüsted, Marcia Amidon.ISBN: 978-1-50817187-4T 49955 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The illustrated encyclopaedia of costume and fashion, 1550-1920Cassin-Scott, Jack.ISBN: 0-7137-1811-0T 44106 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
In the glory of God : medieval artBarter, James, 1946-ISBN: 1-59018-862-4 (hard cover : alk. paper)T 4025 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 4/2/2019 by Overbey, Summer Elain (Student: P 69286) - payment pending -- Weeded
Indian sign languageTomkins, William.ISBN: 0-486-22029-XT 23882 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Introduction to the psychology of musicRévész, Géza, 1878-1955.ISBN: 0-486-41678-X (pbk.)T 109974 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/13/2019 by Moore, Merriah Krystine (Student: P 58641) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Iron rails, iron men, and the race to link the nation : the story of the transcontinental railroadSandler, Martin W.,ISBN: 0-7636-6527-4T 26968 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
JFK and the unspeakable : why he died and why it mattersDouglass, James W.ISBN: 978-1-57075-755-6 (trade)T 33408 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Juvenile crimeBarr, Roger, 1951-ISBN: 1-56006-198-7 (alk. paper)T 13353 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Kitchen Comforts : Recipes to Feed Body and Soul.Boassy, Gay T.ISBN: 1-897115-07-5T 110656 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Larousse encyclopedia of the animal worldGrassé, Pierre Paul, 1895-ISBN: 0-88332-028-2T 106172 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
The last boy : Mickey Mantle and the end of America's childhoodLeavy, Jane.ISBN: 978-0-06-088353-9 (pbk.)T 35792 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 9/9/2019 by Stewart, Andrew Hartford (Student: P 67421) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
The Latino holiday book : from Cinco de Mayo to Dia de los Muertos--the celebrations and traditions of Hispanic AmericansMenard, Valerie.ISBN: 1-56924-646-7T 48300 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Latino holiday book : from Cinco de Mayo to Dia de los Muertos--the celebrations and traditions of Hispanic AmericansMenard, Valerie.ISBN: 1-56924-646-7T 48301 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Laugh'n learn Spanish : featuring North America's most popular comic strip "For better or for worse"Johnston, Lynn Franks, 1947-ISBN: 0-07-141519-XT 448 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Let there be clothes : 40,000 years of fashionSchnurnberger, Lynn Edelman.ISBN: 0-89480-833-8T 40398 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
LGBTQ+ athletes claim the field : striving for equalityCronn-Mills, Kirstin, 1968-ISBN: 978-1-46778012-4T 26884 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 1/19/2023 by Barnes, Bailey Ethan (Student: P 72243) - payment pending -- Weeded
Lincoln's spymaster : Allan Pinkerton, America's first private eyeSeiple, Samantha.ISBN: 978-0-545-70897-5T 37807 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Living long ago : food and eatingBrooks, Felicity.ISBN: 0-88110-399-3T 17599 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Looking after your dog : training and careHolmes, John, 1913-ISBN: 0-668-05269-4T 3796 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 2/27/2018 by Shaw, Richard William (Student: P 75953) - payment pending -- Weeded
Loyalty and betrayal : the story of the American mob : with interviews from the Fox Broadcasting Company specialZion, Sidney.ISBN: 0-00-638271-1T 37434 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Magical beastsby the editors of Time-Life Books.ISBN: 0-8094-5229-4T 106142 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Major unsolved crimesInnes, Brian.ISBN: 1-59084-382-7T 48177 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Manhunt : the twelve day chase for Lincoln's killerSwanson, James L.ISBN: 978-0-06-051849-3 (acid-free paper)T 1546 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Marijuana : its effects on mind and bodyCohen, Miriam.ISBN: 0-87754-754-8T 44281 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
M.C. Escher : Litho Productions, Inc.: Madison, WIWalker, Rock J. T 106943 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 1/20/2023 -- Weeded
Medieval myths, legends, and songsTrembinski, Donna, 1974-ISBN: 978-0-7787-1359-3 (rlb)T 11110 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Men's fashion : the complete sourcebookPeacock, John, 1943-ISBN: 0-500-01725-5T 14428 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The merry adventures of Robin Hood of great renown in NottinghamshirePyle, Howard, 1853-1911.ISBN: 0-684-14838-2T 105608 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
MethamphetamineParks, Peggy J., 1951-ISBN: 978-1-60152-520-8 (lib. bdg.)T 37189 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Narcotic FarmCampbell, Nancy D. (Nancy Dianne), 1963-ISBN: 978-0-8109-7286-5 (trade)T 26882 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Narcotic FarmCampbell, Nancy D. (Nancy Dianne), 1963-ISBN: 978-0-8109-7286-5 (trade)T 26893 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Night creaturesby the editors of Time-Life Books.ISBN: 0-8094-5233-2T 106144 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The nine emotional lives of cats : a journey into the feline heartMasson, J. Moussaieff (Jeffrey Moussaieff), 1941-ISBN: 0-345-44882-0T 109128 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
No more excuses : dismantling rape cultureKeyser, Amber J.ISBN: 978-1-54154020-0T 50551 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Noah Webster : man of many wordsReef, Catherine.ISBN: 978-0-544-12983-2T 37623 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Nobody particular : one woman's fight to save the baysBang, Molly.ISBN: 0-8050-5396-4 (hc : alk. paper)T 104203 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
North American wildlife. Trees and nonflowering plants.ISBN: 0-7621-0037-0T 47076 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Nuclear disastersAlcraft, Rob, 1966-ISBN: 1-57572-989-X (library binding)T 24030 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The official SAT study guide : for the new SAT.ISBN: 0-87447-718-2T 1768 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Oil disastersAlcraft, Rob, 1966-ISBN: 1-57572-990-3 (library binding)T 24024 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Oklahoma City bombingGiordano, Geraldine.ISBN: 0-8239-3655-4 (lib. bdg.)T 14441 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Oklahoma City bombingMarcovitz, Hal.ISBN: 0-7910-6738-6 (hardcover)T 14260 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Oklahoma City bombing and the politics of terrorHoffman, David.ISBN: 0-922915-49-0T 45007 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Oklahoma City bombing : terror in the heartlandSherrow, Victoria.ISBN: 0-7660-1061-9T 17339 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Oklahoma City bombing : terror in the heartlandSherrow, Victoria.ISBN: 0-7660-1061-9T 104045 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Oklahoma's Most Notorious CasesFrates, Kent.ISBN: 978-1-937054-33-5T 36728 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Opportunities in forensic science careersCamenson, Blythe.ISBN: 0-658-00101-9 (hardcover)T 46572 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Opportunities in forensic science careersCamenson, Blythe.ISBN: 0-658-00101-9 (hardcover)T 105297 Poor Condition/DamageWas Available -- Weeded
Origami activities : Asian arts & crafts for creative kidsLaFosse, Michael G.ISBN: 978-0-8048-4979-1T 49842 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
Outlaws, mobsters and murderers : the villains, the deedsClaitor, Diana.ISBN: 0-7924-5216-XT 15053 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Overcoming anxiety, panic, and depression : new ways to regain your confidenceGardner, James, 1959-ISBN: 1-56414-435-6T 107303 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Paying for college without going brokeChany, Kalman A.ISBN: 978-0-307-94532-7 (pbk.)T 35802 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The performing artsMitchell, Alycen.ISBN: 1-59084-426-2 (hardcover)T 14444 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A planet choking on wasteForan, Jill. ISBN: 1-58340-165-2 (hardcover : alk. paper)T 41748 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Pony Express : a primary source history of the race to bring mail to the American WestPayment, Simone.ISBN: 1-40420181-5 (library binding)T 110174 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Pop goes the weasel : the secret meanings of nursery rhymesJack, Albert.ISBN: 978-0-399-53555-0 (pbk.)T 33671 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Portrait of a killer : Jack the Ripper, case closedCornwell, Patricia Daniels.ISBN: 0-425-19273-3T 103721 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Poverty and homelessnessNoël Merino, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6886-2 (lib. bdg.)T 37195 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The pro-life/choice debateHerring, Mark Y.ISBN: 0-313-31710-0 (alk. paper)T 109810 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The race underground : Boston, New York, and the incredible rivalry that built America's first subwayMost, Doug.ISBN: 978-0-312-59132-8 (trade)T 36434 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Remarkable animals : a unique encyclopaedia of wildlife wonders[project editor and designer, Ulla Sundén].ISBN: 0-85112-867-XT 23619 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 3/9/2021 -- Weeded
Rembrandt and seventeenth-century HollandPescio, Claudio.ISBN: 0-87226-317-7T 8181 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 3/20/2020 -- Weeded
The riddle of the Rosetta Stone : key to ancient Egypt : illustrated with photographs, prints, and drawingsGiblin, James.ISBN: 0-690-04797-5T 10913 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Scholarship handbook, 2017.ISBN: 978-1-45730776-8T 49382 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Sea turtles Hirschmann, Kris, 1967-ISBN: 0-7377-3011-0 (hard cover : alk. paper)T 11124 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 1/13/2023 by Karpe, Katelynn Renee (Student: P 62811) - payment pending -- Weeded
Secretariat Nack, William.ISBN: 978-1-40132401-8 (pbk.)T 37033 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 3/28/2019 by Wilcox, Jassman Nicole (Student: P 77781) - payment pending -- Weeded
The secrets of getting better grades : study smarter, not harder!Marshall, B. A. (Brian Alburn), 1958-ISBN: 1-57112-112-9T 108639 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Serial killersLouise Gerdes, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0167-6 (lib. : alk. paper)T 103487 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Serial murdersInnes, Brian.ISBN: 1-59084-372-XT 48201 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Sexually transmitted diseasesKolesnikow, Tassia.ISBN: 1-56006-910-4 (hardback : alk. paper)T 2210 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Signing : how to speak with your handsCostello, Elaine.ISBN: 0-553-37539-3T 9601 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Silent springCarson, Rachel, 1907-1964.ISBN: 0-618-24906-0 (pbk.)T 109445 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Sketching schoolMartin, Judy (Frances Judy)ISBN: 0-89577-405-4T 27945 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
SkywatchingLevy, David H., 1948-ISBN: 0-7835-4751-XT 15333 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The snake bookLing, Mary. ISBN: 0-7894-1526-7T 46898 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 9/27/2019 by Arnett, Christopher Jarod (Student: P 70630) - payment pending -- Weeded
Snakes of the worldMattison, Christopher.ISBN: 0-8160-5213-1T 47639 Poor Condition/DamageWas Checked Out to VanHook, John Wait (Student: P 75906) Due 5/1/2019 -- Weeded
Spanish for educatorsHarvey, William C.ISBN: 0-7641-0496-9T 110743 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Stories of great crimes & trials, from American heritage Magazine.Introd. by Oliver Jensen.ISBN: 0-07-032465-4T 105601 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The story of buildings : from the Pyramids to the Sydney Opera House and beyondDillon, Patrick, 1962-ISBN: 978-0-7636-6990-4 (trade)T 36418 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The story of writing, from cave art to computer,Cahn, William, 1912-LCCN:    63-11283 /L/AC/r78T 106145 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Straight talk about teenage suicideFrankel, Bernard.ISBN: 0-8160-2987-3 (alk. paper)T 28712 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Students' rightsBurns, Kate, 1963-ISBN: 1-59018-860-8 (hard cover : alk. paper)T 33539 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Successful goose hunting : expert strategies for serious huntersJohnson, M. D.ISBN: 0-87349-647-7T 37379 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 9/19/2018 by Russell, Jacob Bruce (Student: P 57924) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Summer at TiffanyHart, Marjorie, 1924-ISBN: 978-0-06-118952-4T 33935 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Survival secrets of college studentsShanley, Mary Kay.ISBN: 0-7641-3572-4T 1117 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tales of a Korean grandmother : 32 traditional tales from KoreaCarpenter, Frances, 1890-1972.ISBN: 978-0-8048-5160-2T 300387 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teen incarceration : from cell bars to ankle braceletsJones, Patrick, 1946-ISBN: 978-1-46777572-4T 50968 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teen violence : by Carla Mooney.Mooney, Carla, 1970-ISBN: 978-1-60152-496-6 (hbk.)T 37187 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teenage dropoutsStewart, Gail B. (Gail Barbara), 1949-ISBN: 978-1-60152-506-2 (lib. bdg.)T 37186 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Terrorism and war of the 2000sNetzley, Patricia D.ISBN: 978-1-60152-530-7 (lib. bdg.)T 37125 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ThanksgivingDuden, Jane.ISBN: 0-89686-503-7T 21067 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Thanksgiving : an American holiday, an American historyAppelbaum, Diana Karter.ISBN: 0-87196-974-2T 21068 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Thanksgiving bookPenner, Lucille Recht.ISBN: 0-8038-7228-3T 21069 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Three Mile IslandDe Angelis, Therese.ISBN: 0-7910-5785-2T 14280 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Three Mile IslandDe Angelis, Therese.ISBN: 0-7910-5785-2T 108656 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Three more wordsRhodes-Courter, Ashley, 1985-ISBN: 978-1-48141557-6T 37656 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tracking serial killersYancey, Diane.ISBN: 978-1-59018-985-6 (hardcover)T 1263 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Trial by internetAvery Elizabeth Hurt, book editor.ISBN: 978-1-53450067-9T 50205 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Truck driverSyrewicz, Connor.ISBN: 978-1-42222900-2 (lib. bdg.)T 37297 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tuesdays with Morrie : an old man, a young man, and life's greatest lessonAlbom, Mitch, 1958-ISBN: 0-307-27563-9T 33945 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tuesdays with Morrie : an old man, a young man, and life's greatest lessonAlbom, Mitch, 1958-ISBN: 0-307-27563-9T 37474 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tuesdays with Morrie : an old man, a young man, and life's greatest lessonAlbom, Mitch, 1958-ISBN: 0-307-27563-9T 103486 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ultimate adventure : National Geographic ultimate adventure sourcebookMcMenamin, Paul.ISBN: 0-7922-7591-8T 28941 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Up your score : the underground guide to the SATby Larry Berger ... [et al.] ; illustrations by Chris Kalb.ISBN: 0-7611-3325-9T 110492 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The US Coast GuardMarciniak, Kristin.ISBN: 978-1-62403-434-3 (lib. bdg.)T 37147 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox compact Spanish and English dictionary : English-Spanish/Spanish-Englishpreface by C. Edward Scebold ; dictionary compiled by the editors of Biblograf.ISBN: 0-8442-7993-5 (pbk.)T 24839 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28690 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28691 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28693 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28696 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28701 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28737 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28739 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28743 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28746 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28748 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28749 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28752 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28753 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28756 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28757 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28758 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28759 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28760 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Wanted! : the search for Nazis in AmericaBlum, Howard.ISBN: 0-671-67607-5T 106103 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Wanted! : the search for Nazis in AmericaBlum, Howard.ISBN: 0-671-67607-5T 36808 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What smart students know : maximum grades, optimum learning, minimum timeRobinson, Adam.ISBN: 0-517-88085-7T 42502 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Wild Weather.Associated Press Library of DisastersISBN: 0-7172-9170-7T 24456 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Woodrow Wilson, 28th president of the United StatesCollins, David R.ISBN: 0-944483-18-6T 33 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Word smart : how to build an educated vocabularyRobinson, Adam, 1955-ISBN: 978-0-307-94502-0 (pbk.)T 49264 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Your baby & child : from birth to age fiveLeach, Penelope.ISBN: 0-679-72425-7 (pbk.)T 106194 Poor Condition/DamageWas Lost on 10/29/2018 -- Weeded
The 7 habits of highly effective teens, the ultimate teenage success guide.Covey, Sean T 28584 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The 7 habits of highly effective teens : the ultimate teenage success guideCovey, Sean.ISBN: 0-684-85609-3T 28401 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
10 days to a sharper memorythe Princeton Language Institute and Russell Roberts ; produced by the Philip Lief Group, Inc.ISBN: 0-446-67666-7 (pbk.)T 108201 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
13 hours : the inside account of what really happened in BenghaziZuckoff, Mitchell.ISBN: 978-1-45558227-3T 37228 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 1/11/2023 by Ballard, Gage Domanique (Student: P 59850) - payment pending -- Weeded
The 1940s Sickels, Robert J.ISBN: 0-313-31299-0 (alk. paper)T 109927 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Abortion : opposing viewpointsCharles P. Cozic & Stacey L. Tipp, book editors.ISBN: 0-89908-181-9 (lib.)T 21112 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 1/11/2023 by Johnson, Lauren Emeline (Student: P 64813) - payment pending -- Weeded
Act like a lady, think like a man : what men really think about love, relationships, intimacy, and commitmentHarvey, Steve, 1956-ISBN: 978-0-06-172897-6 (trade)T 33076 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
After the fire : a true story of friendship and survivalFisher, Robin Gaby.ISBN: 978-0-316-06621-1 (trade)T 37730 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
AIDS : opposing viewpointsTamara L. Roleff, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1136-1 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 6558 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/30/2018 by Seright, Jillian Elizabeth (Student: P 56249) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Alguien como yo : la lucha de una niña indocumentada por alcanzar el sueñoArce, Julissa.ISBN: 978-0-593-08153-2T 200548 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Amazing baby : the amazing story of the first two years of lifeMorris, Desmond.ISBN: 978-1-55407-419-8 (trade)T 103428 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
American Islam : growing up Muslim in AmericaWormser, Richard, 1933-ISBN: 0-8027-7628-0 (pbk.)T 108716 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
America's top white-collar jobs : detailed information on 110 major office, management, sales, and professional jobsFarr, J. Michael.ISBN: 1-56370-719-5T 45814 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Amish life : a portrait of plain livingWasilchick, John V.ISBN: 0-517-06584-3T 1693 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The anatomy of prejudicesYoung-Bruehl, Elisabeth.ISBN: 0-674-03190-3 (cloth : alk. paper)T 106802 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ancient Egyptian mythologyForty, Jo. ISBN: 0-7858-0766-7T 19799 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ancient Greek mythologyThomson, Iain, 1946-ISBN: 0-7858-0767-5T 19745 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
AP Macroeconomics/Microeconomics : Kaplan.Bishop, SangeetaISBN: 0-7432-6582-3T 110586 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The arrogance of power : the secret world of Richard NixonSummers, Anthony.ISBN: 0-670-87151-6 (hardcover : alk. paper)T 40978 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Art Fine, Jil. ISBN: 0-516-24073-0 (library binding)T 3063 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The art of warSunzi, 6th cent. B.C.ISBN: 1-945644-03-6T 49648 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The articulate advocate : new techniques of persuasion for trial lawyersJohnson, Brian K.ISBN: 978-0-9796895-0-5 (pbk.)T 36611 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Arts, leisure, and entertainment : life of the ancient RomansNardo, Don, 1947-ISBN: 1-59018-317-7 (lib. bdg.)T 2528 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ASVAB : the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery.ISBN: 978-1-60978-582-6 (pbk.)T 35810 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/13/2014 by Herrera, Berenise (Student: P 71164) - payment pending -- Weeded
Baptist and Methodist faiths in AmericaIngersoll, Julie.ISBN: 0-8160-4992-0T 109483 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Barron's AP human geographyMarsh, Meredith, 1977-ISBN: 978-1-43807604-1T 49277 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Be a changemaker : how to start something that mattersThompson, Laurie Ann.ISBN: 978-1-58270-464-7T 37106 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Beliefs and believersPollard, Michael, 1931-ISBN: 1-56074-037-XT 12206 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The book of rule : how the world is governed.ISBN: 0-7894-9354-3 (alk. paper)T 109624 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Boundaries : when to say yes, when to say no to take control of your lifeCloud, Henry.ISBN: 0-310-58590-2T 33676 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Bowling, beatniks, and bell-bottoms : pop culture of 20th-century AmericaSara Pendergast and Tom Pendergast, editors.ISBN: 0-7876-5675-5 (set : alk. paper)T 14325 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bowling, beatniks, and bell-bottoms : pop culture of 20th-century AmericaSara Pendergast and Tom Pendergast, editors.ISBN: 0-7876-5675-5 (set : alk. paper)T 14326 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bowling, beatniks, and bell-bottoms : pop culture of 20th-century AmericaSara Pendergast and Tom Pendergast, editors.ISBN: 0-7876-5675-5 (set : alk. paper)T 14327 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bowling, beatniks, and bell-bottoms : pop culture of 20th-century AmericaSara Pendergast and Tom Pendergast, editors.ISBN: 0-7876-5675-5 (set : alk. paper)T 14328 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bowling, beatniks, and bell-bottoms : pop culture of 20th-century AmericaSara Pendergast and Tom Pendergast, editors.ISBN: 0-7876-5675-5 (set : alk. paper)T 14329 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Breaking out of beginner's SpanishKeenan, Joseph J. (Joseph John), 1960-ISBN: 0-292-74321-1 (alk. paper)T 27738 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/9/2021 by Miller, William Daniel (Student: P 36048) - payment pending -- Weeded
Breaking the ice : how to improve your on-the-spot communication skillsShouse, Deborah, 1949-ISBN: 1-878542-42-7T 1665 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 5/24/2016 -- Weeded
Breaking the news : how the media undermine American democracyFallows, James M.ISBN: 0-679-75856-9T 106810 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Brewer's book of myth and legendedited by J.C. Cooper.ISBN: 0-304-34084-7T 44231 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Brush up your mythology!Macrone, Michael.ISBN: 0-517-20287-5T 109756 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Buddha Armstrong, Karen, 1944-ISBN: 0-670-89193-2 (alk. paper)T 29955 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Buddhism Wangu, Madhu Bazaz.ISBN: 0-8160-2442-1T 106811 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Buddhism Wangu, Madhu Bazaz.ISBN: 0-8160-4728-6T 14334 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Buddhist faith in AmericaBurgan, Michael.ISBN: 0-8160-4988-2T 109486 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Burden : A Preacher, a Klansman, and a True Story of Redemption in the Modern SouthHargrave , Courtney.ISBN: 1-984823-33-7T 50176 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Buried lives : the enslaved people of George Washington's Mount VernonMcClafferty, Carla Killough, 1958-ISBN: 978-0-8234-3697-2T 50343 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Burn : the life story of fireKyi, Tanya Lloyd, 1973-ISBN: 978-1-55451-082-5 (hc.)T 103407 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bury the dead : tombs, corpses, mummies, skeletons, & ritualsSloan, Christopher.ISBN: 978-0-7922-7192-5 (hardcover)T 47760 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Campus visits & college interviews : a complete guide for college-bound students and their familiesSchneider, Zola Dincin.ISBN: 0-87447-675-5 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 117 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Careers as a paralegal and legal assistantPrentzas, G. S.ISBN: 978-1-47771790-5 (lib. bdg.)T 37306 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in focus. Education.ISBN: 0-89434-401-3T 107680 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Careers in focus. Environment.ISBN: 0-89434-219-3T 25951 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in focus. Law. ISBN: 0-89434-331-9T 46341 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in lawMunneke, Gary A.ISBN: 0-07-141145-3 (acid-free paper)T 47857 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in social workSimpson, Carolyn.ISBN: 0-8239-1407-0T 45952 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in the court systemOrr, Tamra. ISBN: 978-1-43585265-5 (lib. bdg.)T 20805 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers in the militarySheen, Barbara.ISBN: 978-1-60152-688-5 (lib. bdg.)T 37221 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Careers : the graphic guide to finding the perfect job for you[consultant and principal author, Sarah Pawlewski].ISBN: 978-1-46542973-5 (softcover)T 50293 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
The Central Intelligence AgencyHelen Cothran, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1725-4 (hb : alk. paper)T 109364 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 9/19/2017 by Tharp, Evan Matthew (Student: P 56139) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
A century of immigration : 1820-1924Collier, Christopher, 1930-ISBN: 0-7614-0821-5T 8915 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A child called "It" : one child's courage to survivePelzer, David J.ISBN: 1-55874-366-9 (trade paper)T 36851 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/1/2022 by Muennink, Gage Renee (Student: P 75970) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Child sexual abuse in the Catholic ChurchLouise I. Gerdes, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1803-X (alk. paper)T 109767 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Child soldier : when boys and girls are used in warHumphreys, Jessica Dee,ISBN: 978-1-77138-126-0T 37621 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The children's Homer : the adventures of Odysseus and the tale of TroyColum, Padraic, 1881-1972.ISBN: 978-0-689-86883-2T 44236 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Chocolate for a teen's soul : life-changing stories for young women about growing wise and growing strong(compiled by] Kay Allenbaugh.ISBN: 0-684-87081-9T 109944 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Chocolate : sweet science and dark secrets of the world's favorite treatFrydenborg, Kay.ISBN: 978-0-544-17566-2T 36669 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Choosing courage : inspiring stories of what it means to be a heroCollier, Peter, 1939-ISBN: 978-1-57965-596-9T 49353 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/27/2018 by Neill, Jace Briant (Student: P 70217) - payment pending -- Weeded
ChristianityBrown, Alan, 1944-ISBN: 1-59389-131-8T 17764 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
ChristianityGary Zacharias, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-2565-6 (lib. : alk. paper)T 11070 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Churches and religion in the Middle AgesAnderson, Dale, 1953-ISBN: 0-8368-5892-1 (lib. bdg.)T 11073 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Cities and towns in the Middle AgesAnderson, Mercedes Padrino.ISBN: 0-8368-5893-X (lib. bdg.)T 11074 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A civil actionHarr, Jonathan.ISBN: 0-679-77267-7 (pbk.)T 13712 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 9/5/2019 by Figueroa, Kevin (Student: P 67882) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Civil libertiesJames D. Torr, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1465-4 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 109366 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Civil liberties : opposing viewpointsCharles P. Cozic, book editor.ISBN: 1-56510-058-1 (lib. bdg. : acidfree paper)T 24150 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ConfucianismHoobler, Thomas.ISBN: 0-8160-2445-6 (alk. paper)T 14355 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Contract on America: The Mafia Murder of President John F KennedyScheim, David E.ISBN: 0-8217-2615-3T 105883 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 5/14/2021 by Sinnett, Jonah Paul (Student: P 77748) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
The control of natureMcPhee, John A.ISBN: 0-374-12890-1T 109771 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Count the ways : the greatest love stories of our timeAron, Paul, 1956 Sept. 15-ISBN: 0-07-138174-0 (alk. paper)T 373 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Cracking the ASVABMoss, Nicole.ISBN: 0-375-76243-4T 108880 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Culture and customs of AustraliaClancy, Laurie, 1942-ISBN: 0-313-32169-8 (alk. paper)T 14292 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Culture wars : opposing viewpointsFred Whitehead, book editor.ISBN: 1-56510-101-4 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 106729 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Daily life in the United States, 1940-1959 : shifting worldsKaledin, Eugenia.ISBN: 0-313-29786-X (alk. paper)T 47399 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Date abuseSilverstein, Herma.ISBN: 0-89490-474-4 (lib. bdg.)T 28621 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The devil in the white city : murder, magic, and madness at the fair that changed AmericaLarson, Erik.ISBN: 978-0-375-72560-9T 29986 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/28/2022 by Parks, Lane Preston (Student: P 62606) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
The devil in the white city : murder, magic, and madness at the fair that changed AmericaLarson, Erik.ISBN: 978-0-375-72560-9T 35004 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/21/2020 by McKinney, Colby Todd (Student: P 10745) - payment pending -- Weeded
The devil's highway : a true storyUrrea, Luis Alberto.ISBN: 0-316-74671-1T 14631 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Diccionario practico: Espanol - Ingles: English - Spanish.ISBN: 978-0-7394-8565-1T 100013 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/9/2021 by Powers, Mickayla Sue (Student: P 56082) - payment pending -- Weeded
Dictionary of mythology.Comte, FernandISBN: 1-85326-337-0T 15352 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/13/2018 -- Weeded
Dictionary of the Jewish religion.Issacson, BenISBN: 0-89961-002-1T 105587 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Do animals have rights?Jamuna Carroll, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-2332-7 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 17502 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/8/2021 -- Weeded
The domestic life of a medieval city : women, children, and the family in fourteenth-century GhentNicholas, David, 1939-ISBN: 0-8032-3310-8 (alk. paper)T 41724 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Do's and taboos of using English around the worldAxtell, Roger E.ISBN: 0-471-30841-2 (pbk. : acid-free paper)T 106752 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Downloading copyrighted stuff from the Internet : stealing or fair use?Gordon, Sherri Mabry.ISBN: 0-7660-2164-5T 110653 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The dreams of AdaMayer, Robert, 1939-ISBN: 0-670-81079-7T 106085 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Druids Piggott, Stuart.ISBN: 0-500-27363-4 (pbk.)T 107405 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Early stages : the professional theater and the young actorWilliamson, Walter.ISBN: 0-8027-6624-2T 4355 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ecocide and genocide in the vanishing forest : the rainforests and native people[edited by] Gary E. McCuen.ISBN: 0-86596-087-9T 27936 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Educated : a memoirWestover, Tara.ISBN: 978-0-399-59050-40399590501Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
Ellis Island : gateway of hopeBurdick, John.ISBN: 1-57717-019-9T 108935 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The emperors of chocolate : inside the secret world of Hershey and MarsBrenner, Joël Glenn.ISBN: 0-7679-0457-5T 2575 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/21/2020 by Taylor, Ashton Xavier (Student: P 4057) - payment pending -- Weeded
Encyclopedia of human geographyPitzl, Jerry. ISBN: 0-313-32010-1T 109796 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The encyclopedia of mythology : gods, heroes, and legends of the Greeks and RomansFlaum, Eric.ISBN: 1-56138-231-0T 17375 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Energizing energy markets : clean coal, shale, oil, wind, and solarSyrewicz, Connor.ISBN: 978-1-42222894-4 (lib. bdg.)T 37300 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Energy alternativesMargaret Haerens, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6264-8 (lib. bdg.)T 37251 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Enrique's journeyNazario, Sonia.ISBN: 978-0-8129-7178-1T 125 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Euthanasia: Opposing Viewpoints.Cothran, Helen EditorISBN: 0-7377-2933-3T 668 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Everything you need to know about incestSpies, Karen Bornemann.ISBN: 0-8239-2607-9T 107706 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Evil masters : the frightening world of tyrantsScandiffio, Laura.ISBN: 978-1-55037-895-5T 103415 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Exploring careers : a young person's guide to 1,000 jobs.ISBN: 1-56370-488-9T 396 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Eyes on the prize : America's civil rights years : a reader and guidegeneral editors, Clayborne Carson ... [et al.].ISBN: 0-14-009981-6 (pbk.)T 6548 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A fair wind for TroyGates, Doris, 1901-1987.ISBN: 978-0-14-031718-3T 15236 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The family in America : opposing viewpointsViqi Wagner, book editor ; Karin L. Swisher, assistant editor.ISBN: 0-89908-169-X (pbk. : alk. paper)T 28640 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fast food nation : the dark side of the all-American mealSchlosser, Eric.ISBN: 978-0-547-75033-0T 35221 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Finance Cassedy, Patrice.ISBN: 1-59018-520-X (hardback : alk. paper)T 2131 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Finance Cassedy, Patrice.ISBN: 1-59018-520-X (hardback : alk. paper)T 30020 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Financial peaceRamsey, Dave.ISBN: 0-670-87361-6 (alk. paper)T 107532 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Fires of hatred : ethnic cleansing in twentieth-century EuropeNaimark, Norman M.ISBN: 0-674-00313-6T 107729 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fourteenth-century townsJohn D. Clare, editor.ISBN: 0-15-200515-3T 18827 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Frames of mind : the theory of multiple intelligencesGardner, Howard.ISBN: 0-465-02510-2T 107281 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Freakonomics : a rogue economist explores the hidden side of everythingLevitt, Steven D.ISBN: 978-0-06-073133-5 (pbk.)T 35493 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Freakonomics : a rogue economist explores the hidden side of everythingLevitt, Steven D.ISBN: 978-0-06-073133-5 (pbk.)T 35495 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/27/2018 by Reese, Cody Nicholas (Student: P 66375) - payment pending -- Weeded
Frequently asked questions about slander and libel in the digital ageJones, Molly, 1933-ISBN: 978-1-44888332-5 (lib. bdg.)T 37218 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Frequently asked questions about teen fatherhoodWorth, Richard.ISBN: 978-1-43585325-6 (lib. bdg.)T 33568 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
From Vietnam to Cambodia; a background book about the struggle in Southeast Asia.Dareff, Hal.ISBN: 0-8193-0476-XT 105595 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/24/2020 by Magana De La Cruz, Jorge Jefet (Student: P 71565) - payment pending -- Weeded
Frontline Marines : fighting in the Marine combat arms unitsPayment, Simone.ISBN: 978-1-40420946-6T 21420 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Frozen in time : Clarence Birdseye's outrageous idea about frozen foodKurlansky, Mark.ISBN: 978-0-385-74388-4T 37478 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The future of war : power, technology, and American world dominance in the 21st centuryFriedman, George.ISBN: 0-517-70403-XT 106837 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gambling : opposing viewpointsJames D. Torr, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0906-5 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 108407 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gay marriageLauri S. Scherer, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6923-4 (lib. bdg.)T 37278 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gay rights Kafka, Tina, 1950-ISBN: 1-59018-637-0 (hard cover : alk. paper)T 33521 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
GED basics, 2002Lawrence, Nancy, M.S.ISBN: 0-7689-0792-6T 108408 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/21/2020 by Peters, Tim (Faculty: P 705502) -- Weeded
Genocide : modern crimes against humanityJanuary, Brendan, 1972-ISBN: 978-0-7613-3421-7 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 1191 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Getting away with murder : the true story of the Emmett Till caseCrowe, Chris.ISBN: 978-0-8037-2804-2 (acid-free paper)T 35267 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/28/2022 by Harris, Luke Edward (Student: P 63103) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
The girl from the tar paper school : Barbara Rose Johns and the advent of the civil rights movementKanefield, Teri, 1960-ISBN: 978-1-41970796-4 (trade : alk. paper)T 37823 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Girl land Flanagan, Caitlin.ISBN: 978-0-316-06598-6 (trade)T 26929 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Girl land Flanagan, Caitlin.ISBN: 978-0-316-06598-6 (trade)T 26949 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Girls against girls : why we are mean to each other and how we can changeBurton, Bonnie, 1972-ISBN: 978-0-9790173-6-0 (pbk.)T 49793 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Give us the vote! : over two hundred years of fighting for the ballotRubin, Susan Goldman.ISBN: 978-0-8234-3957-7T 200437 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The glass castle : a memoirWalls, Jeannette.ISBN: 978-0-7432-4754-2T 35296 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Gods and goddessesby the editors of Time-Life Books.ISBN: 0-8094-5273-1T 40107 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gods and goddessesby the editors of Time-Life Books.ISBN: 0-8094-5273-1T 44087 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Going greenBjornlund, Lydia D.ISBN: 978-1-42050119-3 (lib. bdg.)T 33617 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/12/2022 by Bassett, Jasmyn Abigail (Student: P 82927) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
The Golden God, ApolloGates, Doris, 1901-ISBN: 0-14-031647-7T 15234 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Great spies of the 20th centuryPesnot, Patrick.ISBN: 1-47386219-1T 200054 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The greatness of girls : famous women talk about growing upStrong, Susan.ISBN: 978-0-7407-1880-9 (trade bdg.)T 107756 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Greek godsEvslin, Bernard.ISBN: 0-590-44110-8T 15243 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/14/2018 -- Weeded
Greek gods and goddessesMcCaughrean, Geraldine.ISBN: 0-689-82084-4T 7637 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Growing up in medieval London : the experience of childhood in historyHanawalt, Barbara.ISBN: 0-19-508405-5T 42199 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A Guide to the New SAT Essay. T 102 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The handy politics answer bookMisiroglu, Gina Renée.ISBN: 1-57859-139-2T 109970 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 7/3/2017 -- Weeded
Hear my voice : the testimonies of children detained at the southern border of the United StatesBinford, Warren (Wendi Warren H.)ISBN: 978-1-52351348-2T 200915 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/22/2023 -- Weeded
Heartbreak and roses : real-life stories of troubled loveBode, Janet.ISBN: 0-385-32068-XT 28647 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Heroes & monsters of Greek mythEvslin, Bernard.ISBN: 0-590-43440-3T 10303 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Heroic Faith : How to Live a Life of Extreme DevotionThe Voice of the MArtyrs.ISBN: 978-0-7852-9677-5T 29331 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Hindu and Sikh faiths in AmericaHarley, Gail M.ISBN: 0-8160-4987-4T 109019 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Hinduism Wangu, Madhu Bazaz.ISBN: 0-8160-2447-2T 104632 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Historical fashion in detail : the 17th and 18th centuriesHart, Avril. ISBN: 0-8109-6608-5T 16492 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/25/2019 -- Weeded
A history of fashion and costume. Volume 6, The Victorian AgeChrisp, Peter.ISBN: 0-8160-5949-7T 24729 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/25/2019 -- Weeded
A history of fashion and costume. Volume 8, The twentieth centuryHibbert, Clare, 1970-ISBN: 0-8160-5951-9T 30220 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/25/2019 -- Weeded
The history of third partiesLutz, Norma Jean.ISBN: 0-7910-5541-8T 104390 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
HIV and AIDS : a global viewedited by Karen McElrath.ISBN: 0-313-31403-9 (alk. paper)T 107792 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The home front and beyond : American women in the 1940sHartmann, Susan M.ISBN: 0-8057-9901-XT 20555 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
HomosexualityHelen Cothran, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1182-5 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 109387 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Homosexuality : opposing viewpointsWilliam Dudley, book editor.ISBN: 0-89908-456-7 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 110583 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Hospitals in Oklahoma, a history, 1824-1900.Rodgers, ClevelandISBN: 0-86546-079-5T 1658 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Human traffickingChristina Fisanick, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-4142-1 (lib. bdg.)T 33550 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Human traffickingDedria Bryfonski, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6231-0 (lib. bdg.)T 37142 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The illustrated book of myths : tales & legends of the worldPhilip, Neil. ISBN: 0-7894-0202-5T 7740 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 24159 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 24182 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25000 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25001 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25002 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25003 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25004 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25005 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25006 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Illustrated history of womenFranck, Irene M.ISBN: 0-7172-7497-7 (hard : set : alk. paper)T 25007 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ImmigrationDebra A. Miller, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6874-9 (lib. bdg.)T 37149 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
In cold blood : a true account of a multiple murder and its consequencesCapote, Truman, 1924-1984.ISBN: 978-0-8129-9438-4 (trade)T 114575 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/28/2023 by Rutz, Sydney Marie (Student: P 65020) - payment pending -- Weeded
Indian territory and the United States, 1866-1906 : courts, government, and the movement for Oklahoma statehoodBurton, Jeffrey, 1936-ISBN: 0-8061-2754-6 (alk. paper)T 107821 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Individual rights and the policeMark R. Nesbitt, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-2505-2 (lib. bdg. : alk. paper)T 678 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Industrial RevolutionRoss, Stewart.ISBN: 0-531-14609-XT 47526 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Industrial revolution, 1800-1850Poggio, Pier Paolo.ISBN: 0-7910-7092-1T 47801 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Industrial revolution, 1800-1850Poggio, Pier Paolo.ISBN: 0-7910-7092-1T 14585 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The industrial revolution in America : a primary source history of America's transformation into an industrial societyBrezina, Corona.ISBN: 978-1-40420179-8 (lib. bdg.)T 110171 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The inquisitionBachrach, Deborah, 1943-ISBN: 1-56006-247-9 (alk. paper)T 44842 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Inside Biosphere 2 : earth science under glassCarson, Mary Kay.ISBN: 978-0-544-41664-2T 26843 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
International terrorismInnes, Brian.ISBN: 1-59084-371-1T 48172 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The invisibles : the untold story of African American slaves in the White HouseHolland, Jesse J.ISBN: 978-1-49300846-9 (hardcopy)T 50945 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Islam Gordon, Matthew.ISBN: 0-8160-4401-5T 14404 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Islamic faith in AmericaBeverly, James.ISBN: 0-8160-4983-1T 109049 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Island of hope, island of tearsBrownstone, David M.ISBN: 0-89256-082-7T 105592 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Jewish faith in AmericaBuxbaum, Shelley M.ISBN: 0-8160-4986-6T 109054 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Jewish worldCharing, Douglas.ISBN: 0-382-06720-7T 16942 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Jews in America : the roots, history, and destiny of American JewsDimont, Max I.ISBN: 0-671-24267-9T 106048 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The joy of sects : a spirited guide to the world's religious traditionsOcchiogrosso, Peter.ISBN: 0-385-42565-1T 106848 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Judaism Morrison, M. A. (Martha A.)ISBN: 0-8160-4766-9 (alk. paper)T 14412 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Just mercy : adapted for young adults : a true story of the fight for justiceStevenson, Bryan.ISBN: 978-0-593-17704-4T 200511 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The killer strain : anthrax and a government exposedThompson, Marilyn W.ISBN: 0-06-052278-XT 13842 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 7/22/2020 by Rios, Noe (Student: P 70463) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded



Know your rights, and how to make them work for youReader's Digest.ISBN: 0-89577-831-9T 27946 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The language of clothesLurie, Alison.ISBN: 0-394-51302-9T 106130 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/25/2019 -- Weeded
Law Bell-Rehwoldt, Sheri.ISBN: 1-59018-401-7 (hard cover : alk. paper)T 11104 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The league of super feministsMalle, Mirion, 1992-ISBN: 978-1-77046-402-5 (hardcover)T 200788 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Left to tell : discovering God amidst the Rwandan holocaustIlibagiza, Immaculée.ISBN: 978-1-40190896-6 (hardcover)T 33839 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The legal system : opposing viewpointsLaura K. Egendorf, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1231-7 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 109390 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Legalizing marijuana : promises and pitfallsGoldstein, Margaret J.ISBN: 978-1-46779243-1T 49442 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Legendary towns of the old westBowen, John.ISBN: 0-7924-5214-3T 20927 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life in a medieval villageBarter, James, 1946-ISBN: 1-59018-266-9T 2165 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life in a medieval villageGies, Frances.ISBN: 0-06-016215-5T 10789 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life in the Army Special ForcesKennedy, Robert C.ISBN: 0-516-23350-5 (lib. bdg.)T 3135 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life in the Middle Ages. The churchHinds, Kathryn, 1962-ISBN: 0-7614-1008-2 (lib. bdg.)T 7270 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
L'interprete larousse.Mergault, JeanISBN: 2-03-070208-0T 106712 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/25/2019 -- Weeded
Listen up! : teenage mothers speak outTrapani, Margi.ISBN: 0-8239-3471-3T 104915 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Lucifer effect : understanding how good people turn evilZimbardo, Philip G.ISBN: 978-0-8129-7444-7 (pbk.)T 49938 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The Macmillan illustrated encyclopedia of myths & legendsCotterell, Arthur.ISBN: 0-02-580181-3T 21186 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Making toast : a family storyRosenblatt, Roger.ISBN: 978-0-06-182593-4 (trade)T 29914 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Managing our natural resourcesCamp, William G.ISBN: 0-8273-6716-3T 106910 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Manhattan Project and the atomic bomb in American historyGonzales, Doreen.ISBN: 0-89490-879-0T 26129 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/20/2016 by Ross, Kevin Teague (Student: P 62473) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Marriage and the family in the Middle agesGies, Frances.ISBN: 0-06-015791-7T 10127 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Marxism in power : the rise and fall of a doctrineKort, Michael, 1944-ISBN: 1-56294-241-7 (lib. bdg.)T 41522 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Marxism : philosophy and economicsSowell, Thomas, 1930-ISBN: 0-688-02963-9T 106075 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The mask of commandKeegan, John, 1934-ISBN: 0-14-011406-8T 37386 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Media violenceLouise I. Gerdes, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-2012-3 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 109677 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The medieval churchSaraga, Jessica.ISBN: 0-7134-6351-1T 44857 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The medieval cityPounds, Norman John Greville.ISBN: 0-313-32498-0 (alk. paper)T 14641 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Medieval towns, trade, and travelElliott, Lynne.ISBN: 0-7787-1350-4 (rlb : alk. paper)T 2446 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Mexico and the United States : cooperation and conflictPascoe, Elaine.ISBN: 0-8050-4180-XT 106855 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Military Careers. T 10092 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/13/2014 by Herrera, Berenise (Student: P 71164) - payment pending -- Weeded
The mind's new science : a history of the cognitive revolutionGardner, Howard.ISBN: 0-465-04634-7T 106025 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The miracle & tragedy of the Dionne quintupletsMiller, Sarah Elizabeth, 1979-ISBN: 978-1-52471381-2T 50930 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 5/9/2022 by Sims, Avery Mae (Student: P 75461) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Miranda rightsRuschmann, Paul.ISBN: 978-0-7910-9229-3 (hc.)T 929 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Mississippi challengeWalter, Mildred Pitts.ISBN: 0-02-792301-0T 30368 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Money-making opportunities for teens who are artisticHagler, Gina.ISBN: 978-1-44889387-4 (lib. bdg.)T 37112 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Money-making opportunities for teens who are handyWolny, Philip.ISBN: 978-1-44889382-9 (lib. bdg.)T 37114 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Money-making opportunities for teens who like pets and animalsJohanson, Paula.ISBN: 978-1-44889384-3 (lib. bdg.)T 37113 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Money-making opportunities for teens who like working with kidsHenneberg, Susan.ISBN: 978-1-44889385-0 (library binding)T 37117 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Mysticism : holiness east and westCarmody, Denise Lardner, 1935-ISBN: 0-19-508818-2 (cloth : alk. paper)T 106858 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The mythic world of the ZuniCushing, Frank Hamilton, 1857-1900.ISBN: 0-8263-1036-2T 6621 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Mythology Hamilton, Edith, 1867-1963.T 15200 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/14/2018 -- Weeded
Mythology Hamilton, Edith, 1867-1963.ISBN: 0-452-00985-5T 10001 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The mythology of North AmericaBierhorst, John.ISBN: 0-688-04145-0T 106044 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Native American religionMartin, Joel, 1956-ISBN: 0-19-511035-8 (alk. paper)T 108448 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The necklace : thirteen women and the experiment that transformed their livesthe women of Jewelia and Cheryl Jarvis.ISBN: 978-0-345-50071-7 (hardcover : alk. paper)T 33396 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The neglected period of anti-slavery in America 1808-1831.Adams, Alice DanaISBN: 0-87928-034-4T 105593 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Nickel and dimed : on (not) getting by in AmericaEhrenreich, Barbara.ISBN: 978-0-312-62668-6T 200694 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Norse mythsCrossley-Holland, Kevin.ISBN: 0-394-74846-8T 106863 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Nuremberg TrialTusa, Ann. ISBN: 0-689-11496-6T 37389 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Odd jobs : portraits of unusual occupationsSchiff, Nancy Rica.ISBN: 1-58008-457-5T 10746 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The omnivore's dilemma : the secrets behind what you eatChevat, Richie.ISBN: 978-0-8037-3415-9 (trade)T 35335 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
O*NET dictionary of occupational titles.ISBN: 1-56370-963-5T 2647 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Opportunities in franchising careersBanning, Kent B.ISBN: 0-8442-4433-3T 27970 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Orders to kill : the truth behind the murder of Martin Luther KingPepper, William, 1937-ISBN: 0-7867-0253-2T 35117 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The otaku encyclopedia : an insider's guide to the subculture of cool JapanGalbraith, Patrick W.ISBN: 978-4-7700-3101-3 (pbk.)T 33416 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The other Nuremberg : the untold story of the Tokyo war trialsBrackman, Arnold C.ISBN: 0-688-07957-1 (pbk.)T 37463 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Passenger on the Pearl : the true story of Emily Edmonson's flight from slaveryConkling, Winifred.ISBN: 978-1-61620-196-8T 37331 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
People and the earth : an environmental atlasedited by Andrea Dué.ISBN: 0-7172-9204-5 (set : alk. paper)T 10291 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
People and the earth : an environmental atlasedited by Andrea Dué.ISBN: 0-7172-9204-5 (set : alk. paper)T 25023 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
People and the earth : an environmental atlasedited by Andrea Dué.ISBN: 0-7172-9204-5 (set : alk. paper)T 25024 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
People and the earth : an environmental atlasedited by Andrea Dué.ISBN: 0-7172-9204-5 (set : alk. paper)T 25025 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
People and the earth : an environmental atlasedited by Andrea Dué.ISBN: 0-7172-9204-5 (set : alk. paper)T 25026 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
People and the earth : an environmental atlasedited by Andrea Dué.ISBN: 0-7172-9204-5 (set : alk. paper)T 25030 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Peyote Religion: A History.Stewart, Omer C.ISBN: 0-8061-2457-1T 109570 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Poplorica : a popular history of the fads, mavericks, inventions, and lore that shaped modern AmericaSmith, Martin J., 1956-ISBN: 0-06-053531-8T 2652 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Portrait of a decade; the second American revolutionLewis, Anthony, 1927-LCCN:    64-14832 //r942T 106700 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Positive : surviving my bullies, finding hope, and living to change the worldRawl, Paige.ISBN: 978-0-06-234251-5 (trade)T 37022 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The power of habit : why we do what we do in life and businessDuhigg, Charles.ISBN: 978-1-40006928-6 (trade : alk. paper)T 35484 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The power of now : a guide to spiritual enlightenmentTolle, Eckhart, 1948-ISBN: 978-1-57731-480-6 (trade)T 49646 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The prince Machiavelli, Niccolò, 1469-1527.LCCN:    80-107384 //r873T 49001 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Progress and the empires, 1850-1900Poggio, Pier Paolo.ISBN: 0-7910-7093-XT 14590 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ProtestantismBrown, Stephen F.ISBN: 0-8160-4614-XT 14447 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The psychology of wealth : understand your relationship with money and achieve prosperityRichards, Charles L.ISBN: 978-0-07-178929-5 (alk. paper)T 29347 Infrequent CirculationWas Checked Out to Parsons, Cade Dillon (Student: P 10049) Due 1/31/2020 -- Weeded
Race mattersWest, Cornel.ISBN: 0-8070-0918-0T 28699 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Religions of the world : the illustrated guide to origins, beliefs, traditions & festivalsBreuilly, Elizabeth.ISBN: 0-8160-3723-XT 8179 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Religions of the world : the illustrated guide to origins, beliefs, traditions & festivalsBreuilly, Elizabeth.ISBN: 0-8160-3723-XT 9543 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Religions on fileby the Diagram Group.ISBN: 0-8160-2224-0T 106619 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The rise of ChristianityDon Nardo, book editor.ISBN: 1-56510-963-5 (lib. : alk. paper)T 25368 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The rise of IslamAllman, Toney.ISBN: 978-1-60152-744-8 (lib. bdg.)T 37131 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Roman mythsWest, David.ISBN: 1-40420803-8 (lib.)T 4050 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Saga of American sportLucas, John A. (John Apostal), 1927-ISBN: 0-8121-0485-4T 106054 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Salem witchcraft trials in American historyFremon, David K.ISBN: 0-7660-1125-9T 109537 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Same kind of different as meHall, Ron, 1945-ISBN: 978-0-8499-1910-7 (pbk.)T 35384 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Scandalous! : 50 shocking events you should know about (so you can impress your friends)Fryd, Hallie.ISBN: 978-0-9827322-0-5 (pbk.)T 29950 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Scottsboro, Alabama : a story in linoleum cutsKhan, Lin Shi.ISBN: 0-8147-5176-8 (cloth : alk. paper)T 109203 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The secret Byrne, Rhonda.ISBN: 978-1-58270-170-7T 49647 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Sensational trials of the 20th centuryKraft, Betsy Harvey.ISBN: 0-590-92742-6T 25145 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Sensational trials of the 20th centuryKraft, Betsy Harvey.ISBN: 0-590-92742-6T 26527 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The seven habits of highly effective people : restoring the character ethicCovey, Stephen R.ISBN: 0-671-66398-4T 108204 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/9/2017 by Terrazas, Eric Nicoles (Student: P 59126) - payment pending -- Weeded
Shaken : fighting to stand strong no matter what comes your wayTebow, Tim, 1987-ISBN: 978-0-7352-8996-3T 200260 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Símbolos patrióticosHarris, Nancy, 1956-ISBN: 978-1-43292039-5 (set : lib. bdg.)T 49295 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Simple Abundance : A Day book of Comfort and Joy.Breathnach, Sarah BanISBN: 0-446-72902-7T 42356 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Sisters in war : a story of love, family, and survival in the new IraqAsquith, Christina.ISBN: 978-1-40006704-6 (trade : acid-free paper)T 33472 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Slavery : bondage throughout historyWatkins, Richard Ross.ISBN: 0-395-92289-5T 108008 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Slavery todayAuriana Ojeda, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1614-2 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 314 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Slick spins and fractured facts : how cultural myths distort the newsRivers, Caryl.ISBN: 0-231-10152-XT 106880 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Southern lighthouses : Outer Banks to Cape FloridaRoberts, Bruce, 1930-ISBN: 0-7627-1243-0T 108641 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Spent : memoirs of a shopping addictCardella, Avis.ISBN: 978-0-316-03560-6 (trade)T 37753 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The spice of life : biodiversity and the extinction crisisHowes, Chris, 1951-ISBN: 0-7137-2390-4T 30345 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Spirit Medicine : Native American teachings to awaken the spiritMoondance, Wolf.ISBN: 0-8069-1368-1T 106882 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Start where you are : life lessons in getting from where you are to where you want to beGardner, Chris (Chris P.)ISBN: 978-0-06-153712-7 (pbk.)T 37894 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Stonewall : the riots that sparked the gay revolutionCarter, David.ISBN: 978-0-312-67193-8 (pbk.)T 35605 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 9/30/2022 by Davis, Aubrie Nicole (Student: P 62412) - payment pending -- Weeded
Straight talk about cultsPorterfield, Kay Marie.ISBN: 0-8160-3115-0 (alk. paper)T 30226 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Strange sects and curious cults.Bach, Marcus, 1906-LCCN:    61-7167 /L/r85T 26856 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Strike! : the farm workers' fight for their rightsBrimner, Larry Dane.ISBN: 978-1-59078-997-1T 37010 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Study smarter, not harderPaul, Kevin, 1958-ISBN: 1-55180-059-4T 26975 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A sweatshop during the industrial revolutionWoog, Adam, 1953-ISBN: 1-59018-179-4T 23222 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Taking sides. Clashing views on controversial social issuesselected, edited, and with introductions by Kurt Finsterbusch.ISBN: 0-07-293313-5T 48279 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teen fads : fun, foolish, or fatal?Spangenburg, Ray, 1939-ISBN: 0-7660-1665-X (hardcover)T 109261 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A teen guide to being eco in your communitySenker, Cath.ISBN: 978-1-43297044-4 (lib. bdg.)T 37326 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A teen guide to eco-leisureMorris, Neil.ISBN: 978-1-43297047-5 (lib. bdg.)T 37325 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teen power politics : make yourself heardBoyers, Sara Jane.ISBN: 0-7613-1307-9 (lib. binding)T 104776 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teen rights : a legal guide for teens and the adults in their livesTruly, Traci.ISBN: 1-57248-221-4 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 110740 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
The teenage investor : how to start early, invest often, and build wealthOlsen, Timothy.ISBN: 0-07-141663-3T 583 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/9/2021 by Williams, Misty (Student: P 705280) -- Weeded
Teens & family issuesMarcovitz, Hal.ISBN: 1-59084-725-3T 110223 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teens & raceMarcovitz, Hal.ISBN: 1-59084-721-0T 110224 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Teens & sexMarcovitz, Hal.ISBN: 1-59084-722-9T 110226 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Terrorism Henderson, Harry.ISBN: 0-8160-4259-4T 47659 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Terrorism : the impact on our livesWoolf, Alex, 1964-ISBN: 0-7398-6034-8T 318 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Book Of WarSunzi, 6th cent. B.C.ISBN: 0-14-303752-8T 37050 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tinker v. Des Moines : student protestFarish, Leah.ISBN: 0-89490-859-6T 19657 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
To Establish Justice.McKissack, Patricia T 670 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tornadoes and Cyclones.Associated Press Library of DisastersISBN: 0-7172-9175-8T 24485 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/27/2018 by Mathews, Makayla Mariah Sue (Student: P 62919) - payment pending -- Weeded
Touring America seventy-five years ago : how the automobile and the railroad changed the nation : chronicles from National GeographicArthur M. Schlesinger, Jr., senior consulting editor ; Fred L. Israel, general editor.ISBN: 0-7910-5098-XT 14068 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/24/2020 by Pardue, Seth Andreas (Student: P 71064) - payment pending -- Weeded
The Trojan WarEvslin, Bernard.ISBN: 0-590-41626-XT 15242 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Trojan WarEvslin, Bernard.ISBN: 0-590-41626-XT 24384 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
'Twixt, teens yesterday and todayAnastos, Ernie.ISBN: 0-531-09890-7T 106056 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Two hours that shook the world : September 11, 2001 : causes and consequencesHalliday, Fred.ISBN: 0-86356-382-1 (pbk.)T 109290 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Tyrants : history's 100 most evil despots & dictatorsCawthorne, Nigel, 1951-ISBN: 978-1-84858-829-5 (trade)T 35890 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Undecided : navigating life and learning after high schoolMorgan, Genevieve.ISBN: 978-1-936976-32-4 (pbk.)T 50120 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Uneasy lives : understanding anxiety disordersBayer, Linda N.ISBN: 0-7910-5316-4T 105466 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
United States v. Nixon (1974)Dudley, Mark E.ISBN: 0-8050-3658-X (acid-free paper)T 17677 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Unnatural disasters : case studies of human-induced environmental catastrophesGunn, Angus M. (Angus Macleod), 1920-ISBN: 0-313-31999-5 (alk. paper)T 13998 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
U.S. Latino issuesAcuña, Rodolfo.ISBN: 0-313-32211-2 (alk. paper)T 109899 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The US Marine CorpsRowell, Rebecca.ISBN: 978-1-62403-435-0 (lib. bdg.)T 37146 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The US NavyHamen, Susan E.ISBN: 978-1-62403-437-4 (lib. bdg.)T 37143 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Veiled courage : inside the Afghan women's resistanceBenard, Cheryl, 1953-ISBN: 0-7679-1301-9 (alk. paper)T 109299 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Violence as entertainment : why aggression sellsWittekind, Erika, 1980-ISBN: 978-0-7565-4520-8 (lib. bdg.)T 29819 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/11/2014 by Jones, Kelsi Jenee' (Student: P 35758) - payment pending -- Weeded
Violence in film and televisionJames D. Torr, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0864-6 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 109302 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Violence on the screenGifford, Clive.ISBN: 978-1-58340-985-5T 948 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Violence : opposing viewpointsLaura K. Egendorf, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-0660-0 (hardcover : alk. paper)T 41494 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Voices of African-American teen fathers : "I'm doing what I got to do"Paschal, Angelia M.ISBN: 978-0-7890-2737-5 (trade : alk. paper)T 33574 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vox compact Spanish and English dictionary : English-Spanish/Spanish-Englishpreface by C. Edward Scebold ; dictionary compiled by the editors of Biblograf.ISBN: 0-8442-7993-5 (pbk.)T 10724 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/25/2019 -- Weeded
Vox Everyday Spanish and English Dictionary.ISBN: 978-0-07-145277-9T 28754 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 5/24/2021 by Kesler, Virginia H (Student: P 705448) -- Weeded
Water, the drop of lifeSwanson, Peter, 1956-ISBN: 1-55971-782-3 (hc.)T 108111 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
We're not monsters : teens speak out about teens in troubleWeill, Sabrina Solin.ISBN: 0-380-80703-3 (pbk.)T 70149 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/22/2023 -- Weeded
What makes us a family? : living in a nontraditional familyLynette, Rachel.ISBN: 978-1-60453-756-7 (lib. bdg.)T 33626 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What's so amazing about grace?Yancey, Philip.ISBN: 0-310-21327-4T 28973 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/20/2019 by Mogg, Julia Elizabeth (Student: P 58902) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
What's Your FatePriest , Jim.ISBN: 1-937602-65-6T 36646 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/12/2022 by Pearce, Logan Andrew (Student: P 68799) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Who's who in Greek and Roman mythologyKravitz, David, 1939-ISBN: 0-517-52746-4T 106047 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/8/2021 -- Weeded
Why Didn't They Teach Me This in School? : 99 Personal Money Management Principles to Live bySiegel , Cary.ISBN: 1-48102756-5T 50119 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The wildlife detectives : how forensic scientists fight crimes against natureKallner, Donna Jackson, 1958-ISBN: 0-395-86976-5T 108525 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Wind energyHiggins, Melissa, 1953-ISBN: 978-1-61783-469-1 (lib. bdg.)T 37202 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A woman in the House and Senate : how women came to the United States Congress, broke down barriers, and changed the countryCooper, Ilene.ISBN: 978-1-41971036-0 (trade : alk. paper)T 36432 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Women in 19th-century AmericaMacdonald, Fiona.ISBN: 0-87226-566-8 (hc)T 14483 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Women in a changing world, 1945-2000Macdonald, Fiona.ISBN: 0-87226-572-2T 14485 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Women in medieval timesMacdonald, Fiona.ISBN: 0-87226-569-2T 47185 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Women in politics : in the runningZeinert, Karen.ISBN: 0-7613-2253-1 (lib. bdg.)T 224 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Women in the Middle AgesGies, Frances.ISBN: 0-690-01724-3T 23524 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The women of Afghanistan under the TalibanSkaine, Rosemarie.ISBN: 0-7864-1090-6T 109914 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Women's rights : changing attitudes 1900-2000Stearman, Kaye.ISBN: 0-8172-5892-2T 22471 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Wonders of the Invisible World : The Trials of the WitchesMather, Cotton, 1663-1728.T 106694 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Words from the mythsAsimov, Isaac, 1920-1992.ISBN: 0-395-06568-2T 104226 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/13/2018 -- Weeded
Working for equalityMacdonald, Fiona.ISBN: 0-531-19500-7T 42847 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
You are not alone : teens talk about life after the loss of a parentHughes, Lynne (Lynne B.)ISBN: 978-0-439-58590-3 (hc.)T 110699 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/15/2014 by Schoonover, Victoria Lynn (Student: P 70650) - payment pending -- Weeded
You are the Supreme Court justiceAaseng, Nathan.ISBN: 1-881508-14-5T 27345 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Your rights as a U.S. citizenMaury, Rob.ISBN: 1-59084-105-0T 109339 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
101 ways feng shui can change your lifeWydra, Nancilee.ISBN: 0-07-138138-4 (alk. paper)T 108600 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Alien abductionsTamara L. Roleff, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1589-8 (alk. paper)T 6562 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/21/2020 by Scott, Kaiden James (Student: P 71449) - payment pending -- Weeded
America's top computer and technical jobs : detailed information on 112 major jobs at all levels of education and trainingFarr, J. Michael.ISBN: 1-56370-883-3T 335 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Animal experimentationSusan Hunnicutt, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6143-6 (trade)T 37249 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Animal Experimentation. Cruelty or Science?Day, Nancy ISBN: 0-7660-1242-5T 108526 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Animal rightsWoodward, Kay.ISBN: 0-8368-5642-2 (lib. bdg.)T 30001 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Animal testing : the animal rights debateHayhurst, Chris.ISBN: 0-8239-3213-3 (lib. bdg.)T 17789 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Aristotle Barnes, Jonathan.ISBN: 0-19-287582-5T 106804 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Artificial intelligence : building smarter machinesMcPherson, Stephanie Sammartino.ISBN: 978-1-51241826-2T 49769 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The basic writings of C.G. JungJung, C. G. (Carl Gusatv), 1875-1961.ISBN: 0-679-60071-XT 106806 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
Battlefields & blessings : stories of faith and courage from the war in Iraq & AfghanistanCook, Jane Hampton.ISBN: 978-0-89957-041-9 (pbk.)T 50287 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Big data analystSteffens, Bradley, 1955-ISBN: 978-1-68282-176-3T 49961 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bioethics Mooney, Carla, 1970-ISBN: 978-1-42050117-9 (lib. bdg.)T 33533 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Blink : the power of thinking without thinkingGladwell, Malcolm, 1963-ISBN: 978-0-316-01066-5 (pbk.)T 35229 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A child's book of prayer in artBeckett, Wendy.ISBN: 1-56458-875-0T 14347 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ChristianityBahr, Ann Marie B.ISBN: 0-7910-7856-6T 3065 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ChristianityLace, William W.ISBN: 1-59018-141-7 (hardcover : alk. paper)T 2784 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Cloning Bruno Leone, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1339-9 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 6554 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Common sense : why it's no longer commonJoseph, Lawrence E.ISBN: 0-201-58116-7T 106816 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/24/2020 by McCully, Alexander Xavier Edward (Student: P 66034) - payment pending -- Weeded
Consider the lilies : plants of the BiblePaterson, John (John Barstow)ISBN: 0-395-88828-XT 46011 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Created from animals : the moral implications of DarwinismRachels, James, 1941-ISBN: 0-19-217775-3T 105919 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Cybercitizenship : online rights and responsibilitiesLandau, Jennifer, 1961-ISBN: 978-1-44889452-9 (library binding)T 37281 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Cybersecurity analystAbramovitz, Melissa, 1954-ISBN: 978-1-68282-182-4T 49962 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The day I met God : extraordinary stories of life-changing miraclesCovell, Jim. ISBN: 1-57673-786-1 (pbk.)T 36780 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Dead Sea scrolls Bible : the oldest known Bibletranslated for the first time into English [by] Martin Abegg, Jr., Peter Flint, and Eugene Ulrich.ISBN: 0-06-060063-2T 107662 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Dead strange : the bizarre truths behind 50 world-famous mysteriesLamy, Matt.ISBN: 978-1-936976-27-0 (pbk.)T 49296 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The dictionary of religionRobert S. Ellwood, general editor.ISBN: 0-531-11982-3T 3113 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
EBay for dummiesCollier, Marsha.ISBN: 0-7645-5654-1T 19728 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The encyclopedia of world religionsRobert S. Ellwood, general editor ; Gregory D. Alles, associate editor.ISBN: 0-8160-3504-0T 46126 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ESP Netzley, Patricia D.ISBN: 1-56006-770-5 (alk. paper)T 104789 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
ESP Terry O'Neill, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1066-7 (alk. paper)T 6563 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Everything to gain : making the most of the rest of your lifeCarter, Jimmy, 1924-ISBN: 0-89621-124-X (lg. print. : alk. paper)T 1527 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Facing your giantsLucado, Max.ISBN: 978-1-60671-171-2T 35891 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The fog : a never before published theory of the Bermuda Triangle phenomenonMacGregor, Rob.ISBN: 0-7387-0757-0T 885 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
For the good of mankind? : the shameful history of human medical experimentationWittenstein, Vicki O., 1954-ISBN: 978-1-46770659-9 (lib. bdg.)T 36251 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Freud's discovery of psychoanalysis : the politics of hysteriaMcGrath, William J., 1937-ISBN: 0-8014-1770-8 (alk. paper)T 106021 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Genetic engineeringKafka, Tina, 1950-ISBN: 978-1-42050148-3 (lib. bdg.)T 33530 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ghost hunt 2 : more chilling tales of the unknownHawes, Jason.ISBN: 978-0-316-09958-5 (hbk.)T 26883 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ghosts and legends of OklahomaRicksecker, Mike.ISBN: 978-0-7643-3943-1 (pbk.)T 43078 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 8/23/2021 by Ferguson, Shane Douglas (Student: P 67251) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Girl meets God : on the path to a spiritual lifeWinner, Lauren F.ISBN: 1-56512-309-3 (hc)T 108985 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Habits, How we get them, why we keep them, how we kick themStiller, Richard.ISBN: 0-8407-6511-8T 106024 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Handwriting analysis : the science of determining personality by graphoanalysisBunker, M. N. (Milton Newman), 1892-ISBN: 0-911012-68-0T 37037 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Harper's encyclopedia of Bible lifeMiller, Madeleine S. (Madeleine Sweeny), 1890-ISBN: 0-06-065676-XT 106036 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Heaven is for real : a little boy's astounding story of his trip to heaven and backBurpo, Todd.ISBN: 978-0-8499-4615-8 (pbk.)T 1223 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/24/2020 by Celsor, Olivia Drue (Student: P 30743) - payment pending -- Weeded
Help yourself for teens : real-life advice for real-life challengesPelzer, David J.ISBN: 978-0-452-28652-8T 103614 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Helping children cope with the loss of a loved one : a guide for grownupsKroen, William C.ISBN: 1-57542-000-7 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 108 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
How to Survive the Loss of a Love.Bloomfield, Harold H., M.D.ISBN: 0-931580-43-9T 110359 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 7/3/2017 -- Weeded
I, Steve : Steve Jobs in his own wordsJobs, Steve, 1955-2011.ISBN: 978-1-932841-66-4 (pbk.)T 36161 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The ideal problem solver : a guide for improving thinking, learning, and creativityBransford, John.ISBN: 0-7167-1669-0 (pbk.)T 18628 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Information insecurity : privacy under siegeJanuary, Brendan, 1972-ISBN: 978-1-46772517-0T 37667 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Introducing philosophyRobinson, Dave.ISBN: 1-84046-053-9T 46293 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Islam, Christianity, and JudaismKavanaugh, Dorothy, 1969-ISBN: 1-59084-698-2T 30030 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Killing Jesus : a historyO'Reilly, Bill.ISBN: 978-0-8050-9854-9 (trade)T 106615 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life after deathHoffman, Nancy, 1955-ISBN: 1-59018-129-8T 109985 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life-- how did it get here? : by evolution or by creation?LCCN:    85-195595T 1096 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life on a medieval pilgrimageNardo, Don, 1947-ISBN: 1-56006-325-4 (alk. paper)T 44852 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life strategies : doing what works, doing what mattersMcGraw, Phillip C., 1950-ISBN: 0-7868-6548-2T 41648 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Life strategies for teensMcGraw, Jay.ISBN: 0-7432-1546-X (pbk.)T 2953 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Make Learning Fun.Micklus, Samuel T 18602 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Man seeks God : my flirtations with the divineWeiner, Eric, 1963-ISBN: 978-0-446-53947-0 (trade)T 26833 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Mobile appsSylvia Engdahl, book editor.ISBN: 978-0-7377-6890-9 (trade)T 37194 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The narcissism epidemic : living in the age of entitlementTwenge, Jean M., 1971-ISBN: 978-1-41657599-3 (pbk.)T 108864 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Norris McWhirter's book of historical records : the story of human achievement in the last 2,000 years.McWhirter, Norris, 1925-ISBN: 1-85227-894-3T 107903 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Nostradamus code : the lost manuscript that unlocks the secrets of the Master ProphetRamotti, Ottavio Cesare.ISBN: 0-89281-666-X (hardcover : alk. paper)T 108633 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Omermania! Creative Competitions.Micklus, C. SamuelLCCN:    96-71525T 40556 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Opportunities in religious service careersNelson, John Oliver, 1909-ISBN: 0-07-141166-6 (alk. paper)T 2188 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Organ transplant : the debate over who, how, and whyWinters, Adam, 1951-ISBN: 0-8239-3209-5 (lib. bdg.)T 22977 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Personality Plus : Hwo to understand others by understanding yourself.ISBN: 0-8007-5445-XT 1087 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Philosophy, 100 essential thinkersStokes, Philip (Philip Andrew)ISBN: 1-59270-016-0T 19898 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Places of worship in the Middle AgesEastwood, Kay.ISBN: 0-7787-1347-4 (RLB : alk. paper)T 2463 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Prayers that avail muchCopeland, Germaine.ISBN: 1-57794-752-5T 33778 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Problems! Problems! Problems!Gourley, Theodore J. T 18608 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Problems to challenge creativity : Odyssey of the Mind long-term and spontaneous problemsMicklus, C. Samuel.LCCN:    89-81768T 40563 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Psychics Tamara L. Roleff, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1125-6 (pbk : alk. paper)T 109397 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Real-life X-files : investigating the paranormalNickell, Joe.ISBN: 0-8131-2210-4 (hardcover : alk. paper)T 109165 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Religion MacDonald, Fiona, 1950-ISBN: 1-59084-482-3T 47620 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Religion in twentieth century AmericaBalmer, Randall Herbert.ISBN: 0-19-511295-4T 27257 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The rights of animalsAuriana Ojeda, book editor.ISBN: 0-7377-1818-8 (pbk. : alk. paper)T 11199 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Schott's original miscellanySchott, Ben, 1974-ISBN: 1-58234-349-7T 13929 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The secrets of Nostradamus : a radical new interpretation of the master's propheciesOvason, David.ISBN: 0-06-019671-8T 108000 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Seeking Allah, finding Jesus : a devout Muslim encounters ChristianityQureshi, Nabeel.ISBN: 978-0-310-51502-9 (softcover)T 28974 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Sigmund Freudedited, with an introduction by Harold Bloom.ISBN: 0-87754-600-2T 14599 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Stories for a teen's heart: over 100 stories to encourage a teen's soul.ISBN: 1-57673-646-6T 15323 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Stories for a teen's heart: over 100 stories to encourage a teen's soul.ISBN: 1-57673-646-6T 18392 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Stories for the Heart.Gray, Alice- Complied byISBN: 1-57673-180-4T 42627 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Straight talk about angerDentemaro, Christine.ISBN: 0-8160-3079-0 (alk. paper)T 30227 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Taking sides. Clashing views on controversial psychological issuesedited, selected, and with introductions by Brent Slife.ISBN: 0-07-291717-2T 48312 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Teens, religion, & valuesSnyder, Gail.ISBN: 1-59084-726-1T 110227 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Ten Commandments : a handbook of religious, legal, and social issuesHester, Joseph P.ISBN: 0-7864-1419-7T 109893 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Student Bible: New International Version.ISBN: 978-0-310-92675-7T 3021 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
A time to love : stories from the Old TestamentMyers, Walter Dean, 1937-ISBN: 0-439-22000-9T 48213 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The trial of SocratesNardo, Don, 1947-ISBN: 1-56006-267-3 (alk. paper)T 42794 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Turin Shroud : in whose image? the shocking truth behind the centuries-long conspiracy of silencePicknett, Lynn.ISBN: 0-06-017224-XT 36615 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Unconventional Invention Book.Stanish, BobISBN: 0-86653-035-5T 18627 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Virtual reality developerHulick, Kathryn.ISBN: 978-1-68282-190-9T 49964 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The walk : clear direction and spiritual power for your lifeAlexander, Shaun.ISBN: 978-0-307-45951-0 (trade)T 49877 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Weird facts, bizarre stories and life's oddities.Harrison, IanISBN: 978-0-7566-3877-1T 15429 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What Did We Use Before Toilet Paper? : 195 Curious Questions & Intriguing AnswersThompson, Andrew.ISBN: 0-88486-507-XT 35899 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What to Say When You Talk To Your Self.Helmstetter, Shad, Ph.D.ISBN: 0-671-70882-1T 27621 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What would Jesus eat?Colbert, Don.ISBN: 0-7852-6567-8T 108084 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What would you do? : words of wisdom about doing the right thingQuiñones, John.ISBN: 978-1-48472620-4T 50525 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
What would you do? : words of wisdom about doing the right thingQuiñones, John.ISBN: 978-1-48472620-4T 50526 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
When a friend or loved one dies : grieving, mourning, and healingHanson-Harding, Alexandra.ISBN: 978-1-44889447-5 (lib. bdg.)T 37279 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Who said what? : philosophy quotes for teensCarlson, Dale Bick.ISBN: 1-884158-28-5T 110322 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Witch hunts in Europe and America : an encyclopediaBurns, William E., 1959-ISBN: 0-313-32142-6 (alk. paper)T 109911 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The world almanac and book of facts, 2002[editorial director, William A. McGeveran, Jr.].ISBN: 0-88687-874-8 (hardcover)T 16694 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The world dream book : use the wisdom of world cultures to uncover your dream powerBluestone, Sarvananda.ISBN: 0-89281-902-2 (pbk.)T 558 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Young People Ask. T 765 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
5 worlds. Book 3, The red mazeSiegel, Mark, 1967-ISBN: 978-1-10193593-4T 114662 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
5 worlds. Book 4, The Amber AnthemSiegel, Mark, 1967-ISBN: 978-0-593-12055-2T 200716 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
5 Worlds: The Cobalt Prince /Book 2Siegel, Mark, 1967-ISBN: 978-1-10193589-7 (hardcover)T 114604 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
101 top tips from professional manga artistsLeong, Sonia.ISBN: 978-1-43800206-4 (pbk.)T 35916 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 5/8/2019 -- Weeded
Adventures of Huckleberry FinnMann, Roland.ISBN: 978-9-38002835-4T 300000 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The alchemist : a graphic novelRuiz, Derek, 1980-ISBN: 978-0-06-202432-9 (trade)T 50284 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Alex Rider. Scorpia : the graphic novelJohnston, Antony.ISBN: 978-0-7636-9257-5T 49848 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Alice in WonderlandHelfand, Lewis.ISBN: 978-9-38002823-1T 300001 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The altered history of Willow SparksO'Connor, Tara.ISBN: 978-1-62010-450-7T 50036 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Anya's ghostBrosgol, Vera.ISBN: 978-1-59643-713-5 (trade)T 29716 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 12/6/2022 by Wright, Emmalee Ellen (Student: P 69368) - payment pending -- Weeded
The arrival Tan, Shaun.ISBN: 978-0-439-89529-3 (trade)T 1208 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Astro Boy. Books 1 and 2Tezuka, Osamu, 1928-1989.ISBN: 978-1-59582-153-9 (pbk.)T 33379 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Avalon High coronation. Volume 2, HomecomingCabot, Meg.ISBN: 978-0-06-117709-5 (pbk.)T 20662 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Avalon High coronation. Volume 3, Hunter's moonCabot, Meg.ISBN: 978-0-06-117710-1 (pbk.)T 20670 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Basara. 1 Tamura, Yumi.ISBN: 1-56931-829-8 (pbk.)T 110339 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 1/20/2023 by Roush, Hayden Blake (Student: P 58196) - payment pending -- Weeded
Betty & VeronicaHughes, Adam, 1967-ISBN: 978-1-68255-985-7T 300306 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The bird king : an artist's notebookTan, Shaun.ISBN: 978-0-545-46513-7 (trade : alk. paper)T 35648 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Black butlerToboso, Yana, 1984-ISBN: 978-0-316-08084-2 (v. 1 : pbk.)T 105884 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Bloody ChesterPetty, J. T. (John T.)ISBN: 978-1-59643-100-3 (pbk.)T 29868 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The breadwinner : a graphic novelTanaka, Shelley,ISBN: 978-1-77306-118-4T 50038 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Bride of the water god. [1]Yun, Mi-Kyung.ISBN: 978-1-59307-849-2 (pbk.)T 49336 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Brody's ghost. Book 2Crilley, Mark.ISBN: 978-1-59582-665-7 (pbk.)T 35001 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Brody's ghost. Book 2Crilley, Mark.ISBN: 978-1-59582-665-7 (pbk.)T 35122 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Brody's ghost. Book 3Crilley, Mark.ISBN: 978-1-59582-862-0 (pbk.)T 29864 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Buffy the vampire slayer : note from the undergroundLobdell, Scott.ISBN: 1-56971-888-1 (pbk.)T 48128 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The call of the wildWagner, Lloyd S.ISBN: 978-9-38002833-0T 300025 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The call of the wild : the graphic novelKleid, Neil. ISBN: 1-59961-114-7T 17235 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Cartoons and cartooningWeiss, Harvey.ISBN: 0-395-49217-3T 21381 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Cast no shadowTapalansky, Nick, 1983-ISBN: 978-1-59643-877-4T 49982 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Castle in the stars. Book one, The space race of 1869Alice, Alex, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-62672-493-8T 49784 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Chopsticks Anthony, Jessica, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-59514-435-5 (pbk.)T 29370 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Chopsticks Anthony, Jessica, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-59514-435-5 (pbk.)T 29890 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Comics confidential : thirteen graphic novelists talk story, craft, and life outside the boxcompiled and edited by Leonard S. Marcus ; foreword by David Small.ISBN: 978-0-7636-5938-7T 49404 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The ContradictionsYanow, Sophie.ISBN: 1-77046-407-7T 200791 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The courage of ElfinaJacob, André.ISBN: 978-1-45941419-8T 200454 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Curses! foiled againYolen, Jane.ISBN: 978-1-59643-619-0 (pbk.)T 37851 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Daniel X, alien hunterPatterson, James, 1947-ISBN: 978-0-316-00425-1 (pbk.)T 26439 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
DC Comics : sixty years of the world's favorite comic book heroesDaniels, Les, 1943-ISBN: 0-8212-2076-4T 109782 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Drama Telgemeier, Raina.ISBN: 978-0-545-32698-8 (trade)T 50109 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/7/2025 by Dunaway, Perzida Dawn (Student: P 78538) - payment pending -- Weeded
Draupadi : the fire-born princessNagpal, Saraswati, 1980-ISBN: 978-9-38074109-3T 300037 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Webb, Gabrielle Michelle (Student: P 59710) - payment pending -- Weeded
Eagle strike : the graphic novelJohnston, Antony.ISBN: 978-0-7636-9256-8T 300038 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Edgar Allan PoePoe, Edgar Allan, 1809-1849.ISBN: 978-0-9746648-7-3 (pbk.)T 33448 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Firefighter! : Daigo of Fire Company M.Soda, Masahito. T 110444 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Flying couch : a graphic memoirKurzweil, Amy.ISBN: 978-1-936787-28-9T 49405 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Folklore & fairy tale funniesedited by Art Spiegelman & Françoise Mouly.ISBN: 0-06-028624-5T 47042 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fractured fables[edited by Jim Valentino and Kristen K. Simon].ISBN: 978-1-60706-269-1 (trade)T 200343 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Fullmetal alchemist. 2Arakawa, Hiromu, 1973-ISBN: 978-1-59116-923-9 (pbk.)T 200349 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 11/29/2021 by Smith, Daphney Blair (Student: P 66131) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Geis : A Matter of Life & DeathDeacon , Alexis.ISBN: 1-910620-03-3T 49058 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Genius Seagle, Steven T.ISBN: 978-1-59643-263-5 (pbk.)T 35577 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The golden compass : the graphic novel. Volume twoMelchior-Durand, Stéphane.ISBN: 978-0-553-53514-3T 49440 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Good Neighbors. Book one, KinBlack, Holly.ISBN: 978-0-439-85562-4 (trade)T 103347 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Great Chicago Fire of 1871Olson, Kay Melchisedech.ISBN: 978-0-7368-5480-1 (hardcover)T 6510 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The great comic book artistsGoulart, Ron, 1933-ISBN: 0-312-34557-7 (pbk. : v. 1)T 104959 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The great San Francisco Earthquake and fireBurgan, Michael.ISBN: 978-1-42960155-9 (hardcover)T 6802 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Gulliver's travelsHelfand, Lewis.ISBN: 978-9-38002850-7T 300087 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Hardy boys, undercover brothers. #1, The Ocean of OsyriaLobdell, Scott.ISBN: 978-1-59707-005-8 (hc.)T 17038 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Hardy boys, undercover brothers. #2, Identity theftLobdell, Scott.ISBN: 978-1-59707-007-2 (hc.)T 17330 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Hardy boys, undercover brothers. #3, Mad houseLobdell, Scott.ISBN: 1-59707-011-4T 17403 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
H.G. Wells edited by Tom Pomplun.ISBN: 978-0-9746648-3-5 (pbk.)T 33465 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Hostage Delisle,Guy.ISBN: 1-77046-279-1T 49591 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 7/16/2020 by McCurdy, Mason Dwayne (Student: P 59424) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
How to draw cartoons! A beginner's book for boys and girls.Zaidenberg, Arthur, 1908-LCCN:    59-13011 /L/r832T 106206 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
How to draw comics the marvel wayLee, Stan. ISBN: 0-671-53077-1T 50169 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
The Hunchback of Notre DameOwens, L. L.ISBN: 1-59889-047-6T 49809 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
I am Gandhi : a graphic biography of a heroMeltzer, Brad,ISBN: 978-0-525-55269-7T 300105 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
If I Go MissingJonnie, Brianna.ISBN: 978-1-45941451-8T 200455 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
In real life Wang, Jen, 1984-ISBN: 978-1-59643-658-9T 37006 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 12/6/2022 by Laughter, Daniel Joseph (Student: P 59343) - payment pending -- Weeded
Izuku Midoriya : originCook, Caleb D.ISBN: 978-1-42158269-6T 300344 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 12/8/2021 by Flores Gutierrez, Ismael Antonio (Student: P 75913) - payment pending -- Weeded
Johnny JihadInzana, Ryan.ISBN: 1-56163-353-4 (pbk.)T 109830 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Kidnapped!Jones, Mark.ISBN: 978-9-38002852-1T 300123 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
King Arthur and the Knights of the Round TableHall, Margaret.ISBN: 978-1-59889-048-8T 4030 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Krishna : defender of dharmaTaneja, Shweta.ISBN: 978-9-38074112-3T 300125 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Level up Yang, Gene Luen.ISBN: 978-1-59643-714-2 (trade)T 29627 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Little Nemo's big new dreamsedited by Locust Moon's Josh O'Neill, Andrew Carl, and Chris Stevens ; foreword by Françoise Mouly & Art Spiegelman.ISBN: 978-1-935179-87-0T 37790 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Mark TwainTwain, Mark, 1835-1910.ISBN: 978-0-9787919-2-6 (pbk.)T 33462 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Marvel Comics illustrated version of Sta.Lucas, George.ISBN: 0-345-27492-XT 105619 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The moé manifesto : an insider's look at the worlds of manga, anime and gamingGalbraith, Patrick W.ISBN: 978-0-8048-4888-6T 49676 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
More uncelebrated narratives from Black historyGill, Joel Christian.ISBN: 978-1-938486-57-9T 300383 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Naruto. Vol. 22, ComradesKishimoto, Masashi, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-42151858-9 (pbk.)T 26754 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Mignone, Lily Lynne (Student: P 62256) - payment pending -- Weeded
Naruto. Vol. 36, Cell number 10Kishimoto, Masashi, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-42152172-5 (pbk.)T 26784 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Young, Carson Blake (Student: P 61264) - payment pending -- Weeded
Naruto. Vol. 43, The man with the truthKishimoto, Masashi, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-42152929-5 (pbk.)T 26791 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/29/2021 by Sisk, Chalysta Alexa (Student: P 60781) - payment pending -- Weeded
Naruto. Vol. 45, Battlefield, KonohaKishimoto, Masashi, 1974-ISBN: 978-1-42153135-9 (pbk.)T 26789 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/5/2022 by Fulton, Levi Shaun (Student: P 61485) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Obi-Wan & AnakinSoule, Charles,ISBN: 978-0-7851-9679-2T 300355 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/20/2023 by Dodson, Brady Alan (Student: P 78725) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Olympians. 7, Ares : bringer of warO'Connor, George.ISBN: 978-1-62672-014-5T 37109 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Omaha Beach on D-DayMorvan, Jean-David.ISBN: 978-1-62672-283-5T 105251 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
One piece. Vol. 2, Buggy the clownOda, Eiichiro, 1975-ISBN: 1-59116-057-X (pbk.)T 50501 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
One piece. Vol. 4, The Black Cat PiratesOda, Eiichiro, 1975-ISBN: 1-59116-337-4 (pbk.)T 50503 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 9/11/2023 by Calton, Zaaire Chante (Student: P 81175) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
One piece. Vol. 5, For whom the bell tollsOda, Eiichiro, 1975-ISBN: 978-1-59116-615-3 (pbk.)T 50504 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 9/11/2023 by Calton, Zaaire Chante (Student: P 81175) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
One piece. Vol. 6, The oathOda, Eiichiro, 1975-ISBN: 978-1-59116-723-5 (pbk.)T 50505 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 9/11/2023 by Calton, Zaaire Chante (Student: P 81175) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
One piece. Vol. 18, Ace arrivesOda, Eiichiro, 1975-ISBN: 978-1-42151512-0 (pbk.)T 50517 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Grant, Greyson Charles (Student: P 75955) - payment pending -- Weeded
One trick ponyHale, Nathan, 1976-ISBN: 978-1-41972128-1T 49541 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 1/20/2023 by Morales, Uriel Ezequiel (Student: P 70958) - payment pending -- Weeded
Opportunities in commercial art and graphic design careersGordon, Barbara, 1933-ISBN: 0-07-141149-6T 482 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Our cats are more famous than us : a Johnny Wander collectionHirsh, Ananth.ISBN: 978-1-62010-383-8T 50222 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/1/2021 by LaFave, Adriana Renee (Student: P 80778) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Outlaw, the legend of Robin Hood : a graphic novelLee, Tony, 1970-ISBN: 978-0-7636-4400-0T 300165 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Parable of the sower : a graphic novel adaptationDuffy, Damian.ISBN: 978-1-41973133-4T 300491 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Penciling, inking, and coloring your graphic novelLee, Frank, 1980-ISBN: 978-1-44886455-3T 300167 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Perseus : destiny's callFoley, Ryan, 1974-ISBN: 978-9-38074108-6T 300168 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Poe : stories and poemsHinds, Gareth, 1971-ISBN: 978-0-7636-8112-8T 49843 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Princess LeiaWaid, Mark, 1962-ISBN: 978-0-7851-9317-3T 300378 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Webb, Gabrielle Michelle (Student: P 59710) - payment pending -- Weeded
The professor's daughterSfar, Joann.ISBN: 978-1-59643-130-0 (pbk.)T 33490 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ray Bradbury's The Martian chronicles : the authorized adaptationCalero, Dennis.ISBN: 978-0-8090-6793-0 (trade)T 114011 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The red badge of courage : the graphic novelVansant, Wayne.ISBN: 0-14-240410-1T 17443 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Refresh refresh : a graphic novelNovgorodoff, Danica.ISBN: 978-1-59643-522-3 (pbk.)T 37859 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Relish : my life in the kitchenKnisley, Lucy.ISBN: 978-1-59643-623-7 (pbk.)T 35639 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Resistance. Book 1Jablonski, Carla.ISBN: 978-1-59643-291-8 (pbk.)T 29709 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ripley's believe it or not!ISBN: 978-1-942275-86-2T 300465 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Rod Serling's The twilight zone : Deaths-head revisitedKneece, Mark.ISBN: 978-0-8027-9723-0 (pbk.)T 33018 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Romeo & JulietMcDonald, John F.ISBN: 978-9-38002858-3T 300371 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Rurouni Kenshin : Meiji swordsman romantic story. Volume1Watsuki, Nobuhiro.ISBN: 978-1-42152073-5 (pbk.)T 33269 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Salvador Dalí and the surrealists : their lives and ideas : 21 activitiesRoss, Michael Elsohn, 1952-ISBN: 1-55652-479-X (pbk.)T 18758 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Sandman. [Volume IX], The kindly onesGaiman, Neil.ISBN: 1-56389-205-7T 109196 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Satchel Paige : striking out Jim CrowSturm, James, 1965-ISBN: 978-1-36802232-3T 300493 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shattered empireRucka, Greg.ISBN: 978-0-7851-9781-2T 300373 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/20/2023 by Dodson, Brady Alan (Student: P 78725) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Shojo Beat : Manga.Habashi, Yumi editor. T 761 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shojo Beat : Manga.Habashi, Yumi editor. T 1761 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #86, February 2010, Vol. 8, Issue 2Lowery, Grant, Ed. T 33498 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #89, May 2010, Vol. 8, Issue 5Lowery, Grant, Ed. T 33768 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #92, Vol. 8, Issue 8, August 2010Lowery, Grant, Ed. T 33817 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #93, September 2010, Vol. 8, Issue 9Baily, Christopher, Ed. T 33842 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #94, October 2010, Vol. 8, Issue 10Baily, Christopher, Ed. T 33818 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #95,November 2010, Vol.8, Issue 11Baily, Christopher, Ed. T 33904 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #98, February 2011, Vol. 9, Issue 2Boily, Christopher, Ed. T 34007 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Grant, Greyson Charles (Student: P 75955) - payment pending -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #99, March 2011, Vol. 9, Issue 3Boily, Christopher, Ed. T 34069 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #101 May 2011 Vol.9, Issue 5Boily, Christopher, Ed. T 34091 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #102, June/July 2011, Vol. 9, Issue 6Boily, Christopher, Ed. T 105577 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump #103, Vol. 9, Issue 7Boily, Christopher, Ed. T 104353 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump August 2009 Vol. 7 Issue 8.T 33041 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Islas, Emily Kathleen (Student: P 68146) - payment pending -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : June 2009: Vol. 7, Issue 6, Number 78.T 100091 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 78 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 665 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 759 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 1663 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 28761 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 110101 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump : Manga. T 110103 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 3/10/2021 by Tallbear-Lerma, Alex Levi (Student: P 63713) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Shonen Jump Naruto Shippuden Ninja Council 4.T 33024 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shonen Jump Vol. 7: September 2009, Issue 9.T 33038 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Shoto Todoroki : originCook, Caleb D.ISBN: 978-1-42158702-8T 300350 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/11/2022 by Wallen, Isaiah Scott (Student: P 81788) - payment pending -- Weeded
Sojourn. [Vol. 3], The warrior's taleMarz, Ron. ISBN: 1-931484-65-1 (pbk.)T 110072 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Star Wars The last jedi : graphic novel adaptationFerrari, Alessandro.ISBN: 978-1-68405-231-8T 300208 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/20/2023 by Dodson, Brady Alan (Student: P 78725) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Stars Wars Marvel Set : Vols. 1-12Lucas Films.ISBN: 1-30290394-2T 200291 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 5/17/2022 by Eck, Jacob Thomas (Student: P 62505) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded
Stars Wars Marvel Set : Vols. 1-12Lucas Films.ISBN: 1-30290394-2T 200294 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 2/10/2025 by Webb, Gabrielle Michelle (Student: P 59710) - payment pending -- Weeded
StormbreakerJohnston, Antony.ISBN: 978-0-399-24633-3T 17050 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Struggling Cook, Caleb D.ISBN: 978-1-42158866-7T 300351 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 4/11/2022 by Wallen, Isaiah Scott (Student: P 81788) - payment pending -- Weeded
Taj Mahal : an incredible love storyHoskin, Rik,ISBN: 978-9-38118259-8T 300386 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Thoreau at WaldenThoreau, Henry David, 1817-1862.ISBN: 978-1-42310038-6 (trade)T 300510 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Three thieves. Book seven, The iron handChantler, Scott.ISBN: 978-1-77138-052-2T 49467 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Ultimate Iron Man.Card, Orson ScottISBN: 0-7851-2151-XT 110690 Infrequent CirculationWas Checked Out to Grant, Greyson Charles (Student: P 75955) Due 10/27/2020 -- Weeded
Uncelebrated narratives from Black historyGill, Joel Christian.ISBN: 978-1-938486-29-6T 300390 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Usagi Yojimbo. [15], Grasscutter II, Journey to Atsuta ShrineSakai, Stan.ISBN: 1-56971-660-9 (pbk.)T 48098 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Vampire knight. Vol. 6Hino, Matsuri.ISBN: 978-1-42152353-8 (pbk.)T 33381 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 6/6/2019 -- Weeded
Vampress Girls : City of the Lost Souls. [Book 1]Nova, Jacy. ISBN: 978-0-7582-2528-3 (pbk.)T 11632 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The Wendy projectOsborne, Melissa Jane.ISBN: 978-1-62991-769-6T 49689 Infrequent CirculationWas Lost on 10/9/2020 -- Weeded
Where men win glory : the odyssey of Pat TillmanKrakauer, Jon.ISBN: 978-0-307-38604-5 (pbk.)T 49451 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Wild Ones. Vol. 7Fujiwara, Kiyo.ISBN: 978-1-42152660-7 (pbk.)T 33311 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
Wild Ones. Vol. 8Fujiwara, Kiyo.ISBN: 978-1-42153037-6 (pbk.)T 33312 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The wonderful wizard of OzMann, Roland.ISBN: 978-9-38002851-4T 300244 Infrequent CirculationWas Available -- Weeded
The handmaid's taleNault, Renee,ISBN: 978-0-385-53924-1T 109003 Outdated Was Available -- Deleted



Yukon Public Schools
Board of Education Special Meeting
Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:00 AM
Yukon Public School District ISD #27 
Administration Bldg., Board Room

600 Maple Street, Yukon, OK 73099

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Attendance Taken at 9:00 AM. 
Mr. Jeff Behymer – Absent, Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Present, Mr. Brian Coulson – Present, Mr. Cody Sanders – Present, Mr. Leonard Wells - Present
 
2. Long-term suspension hearing.
 

2.A. Vote to convene or not to convene into executive session to hear evidence and discuss the suspension of a minor student whereby disclosure 
of any additional information would violate the Family Educational Rights to Privacy Act (FERPA).  25 O.S. 307(B)(5) and (B)(7).  
At 9:01 AM the board entered into Executive Session.  In the meeting was Mr. Wells, Mr Sanders, Mr. Coulson, and Mrs. Cannon.  The board 
brought in the student's attorney then called in the attorney for the district and the executive director of secondary education.  The board then 
asked to speak with a district resource officer and then the student.  Her attorney accompanied her.  The board returned at 10:53 AM
I move we convene into executive session. Passed with a motion by Mr. Brian Coulson and a second by Mr. Leonard Wells.
Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Yes, Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
2.B. Acknowledge board's return to open session.  Executive session minutes compliance announcement.
2.C. Vote to accept, reject, or amend the recommendation of the administration with regard to the suspension of a minor student.
I move we amend the suspension to time served and allow Hanna to return to school. Passed with a motion by Mr. Cody Sanders and a second by 
Suzanne Cannon.
Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Yes, Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
 

3. Finance Consent Docket- All of the finance consent items will be discussed, considered and approved or disapproved by one vote unless a board 
member desires to have a separate vote on any or all of the consent items.
Attendance Update Taken at 10:55 AM, Suzanne Cannon excused herself from the room
I move we approve all business items on the Finance Consent Docket as listed Passed with a motion by Mr. Brian Coulson and a second by Mr. 
Leonard Wells.
Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
 

3.A. Encumbrances and Change Orders as recommended by Dr. Jason Simeroth, Superintendent, and Jason Johnson, Chief Financial Officer
3.B. Treasurer's Report(s) and General Fund Report(s)
3.C. Child Nutrition Report
 

4. Business Consent Docket: All of the consent items will be discussed, considered and approved or disapproved by one vote unless a board member 
requests to have a separate vote on any or all of the consent items.
Attendance Update Taken at 10:57 AM, Suzanne Cannon returned.
Dr. Simeroth explained the settlement with our teachers who did not have the correct years of service and the sports co-op with Banner PS.
I move we approve all items on the Business Consent Docket as presented Passed with a motion by Mr. Brian Coulson and a second by Mr. Leonard 
Wells.
Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Yes, Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
 

4.A. Surplus
4.B. Sports Co-op with Banner Public Schools

4.C. Printer/copier/fax refresh
 
4.D. Out of state travel
Ryan Phillips, Jared Lowmiller, Caleb Teel, Dakota Haines, Jason Furlong, and Richard Lockett requests to travel to Pensacola, FL, April 14-21, 2025, 
for a baseball tournament with 23 students.  The cost of the trip will be covered by the booster club.
William Walker and Michael Foster request to travel to Omaha, NE, March 12-15, 2025, for an athletic trainer symposium.  The cost of the trip will 
be covered by the site's general fund.
Diana Lebsack, Crystal Johnson, Jason Johnson, and Amy Haberzettle request to travel to San Antonio, TX, May 11-14, 2025 for Tyler Connect.  All 
expenses to be covered by general fund.



James Rivera requests to take 52 students to Denton, TX, March 21-23, 2025, for JV and Varsity winter guard.  All expenses to be covered by 
boosters.
James Rivera requests to take 24 students to Dayton, OH, April 1 6, 2025, for Varsity winter guard.  All expenses to be covered by boosters.
Cassidy Coleman requests to take 12 students to Orlando, FL, April 25-20, 2025, to compete at ICDC.  All expenses to be covered by career tech.

4.E. Minutes of the January 7, 13, 17, and 22, board meetings
4.F. School year 2026-2027 school calendar
2025-2026 calendar options
4.G. YMS Weight Room Flooring
4.H. Dollar General Literacy Grant Application 
An application has been submitted for the attached grant opportunity.
4.I. 2026-2027 Calendar
The district voted:  Option B 78.4% of 380 responses
4.J. Settlement on transferred-in years of service
 

5. Personnel Docket:
 5.A. Personnel-Vote to convene or not to convene in executive session pursuant to 25 O.S.307 (B)(1) to discuss the resignations, employment of 
support and certified personnel, promotions, recommendation of change of assignment, and/or transfers as listed on the attached Exhibit A and 
the renewal of administrator contracts list attached.
I move we not convene in executive session to discuss the personnel docket Passed with a motion by Mr. Leonard Wells and a second by Suzanne 
Cannon.
Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Yes, Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
5.B. Acknowledge the board has returned from executive session. Executive session minutes compliance announcement.
5.C. Discussion and possible action on the personnel items attached to 5. A.
I move we approve all personnel items as presented on Exhibit A. Passed with a motion by Mr. Cody Sanders and a second by Mr. Brian Coulson.
Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Yes, Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
 

6. Adjournment
Time:  11:01 AM
I move we adjourn Passed with a motion by Mr. Brian Coulson and a second by Mr. Leonard Wells.
Mrs. Suzanne Cannon – Yes, Mr. Brian Coulson – Yes, Mr. Leonard Wells – Yes, Mr. Cody Sanders - Yes 
 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1mYsZyPPtRKfFG_LajZi2YjKywCfLjjMdFyoIWXvXe2I/edit?usp=sharing


Out of State Travel Request

This form must be submitted to the Board secretary by 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, prior to the monthly Board of
Education meeting regularly scheduled the first Monday of the month.

Full Name  required

Kevin Kamau

School employee requesting trip.

Date of Request  required

02/04/2025

Name of Organization, Grade  required

Yukon Varsity Winter Guard , 9th - 12th

Title of Conference or Event  required

WGI World Championships

Travel Destination  required

Dayton, Ohio

(City, State)

Departure Date of Trip  required

04/01/2025

Departure Time  required

6:00 PM

Allowed format is MM/DD/YYYY Ex: 02/25/2025

Allowed format is MM/DD/YYYY Ex: 02/25/2025



Return Date of Trip  required

04/06/2025

Number of Days  required

6

Means of Transportation  required

Airline

School Vehicle

Private Vehicle

Number of Students Participating  required

24

Number of Parents/Guardians Attending  required

1

Age of Students  required

15 to 18

Place, Purpose, and Nature of the Trip  required

Prelims is held Truist Arena and Cintas Center - will not know our place until later date 

Semi finals is held at the Nutter Center 

All Finals are held at UD Arena 

Truist Arena at Northern Kentucky University - Highland Heights, KY
Cintas Center at Xavier University - Cincinnati,OH
Nutter Center at Wright State University - Dayton, OH
University of Dayton Arena - Dayton, OH

To Compete at the World Championships

Allowed format is MM/DD/YYYY Ex: 02/25/2025



COST ANALYSIS

If a booster club is paying an amount is required. If an activity fund is being used, a requisition number and amount are required.

Registration Costs / Requisition Number:  required

$840; Paid by Band Boosters

(Object code for out of state = 583)

Lodging Cost/ Requisition Number:  required

$9000.00; Paid by Band Boosters

(Object code for out of state = 583)

Transportation Costs/ Requisition Number:  required

$3620; Paid by Band Boosters

Airfare or Personal or District Vehicle

(Object code for out of state = 583)

Per diem (meals, taxi/uber, parking):  required

$35 per day per person

https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates

Cost of a Substitute:  required

Not Needed

Will Participation Lead to Further Competition? 

Yes

No

If Yes, Explain 

https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates


Yes to future WGI events  

Educational Benefits  required

To Inspire young performers with unparalleled competition and events
The spirit of inclusion, personal development, and community on display at this event

Attachments

Upload Schedule of Events:   WGI Worlds Itinerary .pdf
Upload Itinerary:   WGI Worlds Itinerary .pdf

Workflow

Attached
Workflow Out of State Travel Request

Current Status Submitted

Submitted Date 02/04/2025 at 08:15 AM

Submitted By Kevin Kamau

Workflow Steps

1
Signed by Kevin Kamau on 02/04/2025 at 08:15 AM

Signature: Kevin Kamau

2 Approved by Melissa Barlow on 02/04/2025 at 09:00 AM

3 Review by Group: Superintendent's Office

4 TBD

5 Approval by William Simeroth

6 Review by Group: Superintendent's Office



7 Review by Group: Business Office - Accounts Payable

Kevin Kamau
----DRAFT----



Out of State Travel Request

This form must be submitted to the Board secretary by 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, prior to the monthly Board of
Education meeting regularly scheduled the first Monday of the month.

Full Name  required

Kevin Kamau

School employee requesting trip.

Date of Request  required

02/04/2025

Name of Organization, Grade  required

Yukon Varsity Winter Guard & Yukon JV Winter Guard, 9th -12th

Title of Conference or Event  required

Southwest Power Regional

Travel Destination  required

Coppell, Texas

(City, State)

Departure Date of Trip  required

03/21/2025

Departure Time  required

2:00 PM

Allowed format is MM/DD/YYYY Ex: 02/25/2025

Allowed format is MM/DD/YYYY Ex: 02/25/2025



Return Date of Trip  required

03/23/2025

Number of Days  required

3

Means of Transportation  required

Airline

School Vehicle

Private Vehicle

Number of Students Participating  required

52

Number of Parents/Guardians Attending  required

2

Age of Students  required

15-18

Place, Purpose, and Nature of the Trip  required

Coppell High School in Coppell, TX -  To compete in the WGI Southwest power regional 

COST ANALYSIS

If a booster club is paying an amount is required. If an activity fund is being used, a requisition number and amount are required.

Registration Costs / Requisition Number:  required

Allowed format is MM/DD/YYYY Ex: 02/25/2025



$620; Paid by Band Boosters

(Object code for out of state = 583)

Lodging Cost/ Requisition Number:  required

$2755; Paid by Band Boosters

(Object code for out of state = 583)

Transportation Costs/ Requisition Number:  required

$2000; Paid by Band Boosters

Airfare or Personal or District Vehicle

(Object code for out of state = 583)

Per diem (meals, taxi/uber, parking):  required

$25 per day per person

https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates

Cost of a Substitute:  required

Not Needed

Will Participation Lead to Further Competition? 

Yes

No

If Yes, Explain 

Yes to World Championships in April

Educational Benefits  required

https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates


To inspire young performers with unparalleled competition and events 
The spirit of inclusion, personal development, and community on display at this event

Attachments

Upload Schedule of Events:   Southwest Power Regional Itinerary.pdf
Upload Itinerary:   Southwest Power Regional Itinerary.pdf

Workflow

Attached
Workflow Out of State Travel Request

Current Status Submitted

Submitted Date 02/04/2025 at 08:13 AM

Submitted By Kevin Kamau

Workflow Steps

1
Signed by Kevin Kamau on 02/04/2025 at 08:15 AM

Signature: Kevin Kamau

2 Approved by Melissa Barlow on 02/04/2025 at 09:00 AM

3 Review by Group: Superintendent's Office

4 TBD

5 Approval by William Simeroth

6 Review by Group: Superintendent's Office

7 Review by Group: Business Office - Accounts Payable

Kevin Kamau
----DRAFT----



ADVANCED LEAD MASTER

Minimum of five years of
classroom teaching experience

and selected by Site
Administration as a PLC

Facilitator

Minimum of five years of
classroom teaching experience

and be hired by Site
Administration as a

Instructional Specialist for the
Current School Year

Minimum of five years of
classroom teaching experience
and serving as a District Chair

organizing district wide
teacher collaboration

Earned a superior or highly
effective rating on most
recent summative TLE

evaluation score

Earned a superior or highly
effective rating on most
recent summative TLE

evaluation score

Earned a superior or highly
effective rating on most
recent summative TLE

evaluation score

Lead  Professional Learning Teams
to improve student achievement.
Conduct/Lead Site Professional
Development on PD Days. Must
work 5 additional days. 

Lead and/or coach teachers
and/or Professional Learning

Teams to improve student
achievement. Participate in

summer training and planning
activities.  Lead Site Professional
Development on District PD Days.

Must work  10 additional days.

Must represent the district at district
and state professional development
events.  Conduct District
Professional Development. Visit
sites across the district to
collaborate with and help teachers.
Must work 15 additional days. 

YPS TEACHER EMPOWERMENT DESIGNATIONS

Stipend $3000 $5000 $10000

MUST MEET MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS ABOVE PER
DESIGNATION 



PERSONNEL REPORT EXHIBIT A

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE:

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT

Name Position Site/Dept Effective

NONE

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE:

CERTIFIED TEMPORARY CONTRACT

Name Position Site/Dept Effective

NONE

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE:

SUPPORT

Name Position Site/Dept Effective
Paraeducator 3/3/2025
Paraeducator 2/20/2025
Paraeducator 2/25/2025
Bus Driver 2/26/2025
LTS/SpEd teacher 8/1/2025
Substitute teacher 2/25/2025
Substitute teacher 2/18/2025
Substitute teacher 2/11/2025
Substitute teacher 2/10/2025
Substitute teacher 2/11/2025
Substitute teacher 2/5/2025
Substitute teacher 2/10/2025
Substitute teacher 2/18/2025
Substitute teacher 2/26/2025

SEASONAL STUDENT AND/OR ADULT:

Name Position Site/Dept Effective

NONE

CHANGE FORM POSITION/HOURS/LOCATION/RATE OF PAY:

Name Position Site/Dept Effective Explanation of Change
Penrod, Leslie 3rd grade Surrey Hills ES 1/6/2025 from LTS
Vasquez, Jonathan Asst. Encumbrance Clerk Administration 3/24/2025 from Skyview Financial Secretary
Milenski, Rachele Encumbrance Clerk Administration 7/1/2025 from asst. encumbrance clerk
Hudson, Destiny Bus driver Transportation 2/11/2025 from bus aide

Fisher, Lindsay
Behavioral Support
Paraprofessional Bridges 8/5/2025 from paraprofessional

Barnett, Maggie Art Teacher YHS 2/1/2025 from LTS
Shupert, Sydnie paraprofessional Surrey Hills ES 2/21/2025 from 2/20/2025
Reddick, Erika Instructional Specialist Surrey/RIS 7/1/2025 Surrey Hills Only eff 7/1/2025
Games, Rachel LMS YHS 7/1/2025 from 185 to 188 dys per cy
Wallace, Heidi paraprofessional Parkland ES 2/11/2025 from Central ES

Rogers, Rebecca Lynn Reading Specialist Ranchwood ES 7/1/2025 from Parkland ES



Fowler, Kimberly Office Manager Transportation 7/1/2025 from bus driver
Wenzel, Christopher Routing Asst/bus driver Transportation 7/1/2025 from bus driver
Holmes, Jessica Lead Secretary YMS 2/26/2025 from asst. Secretary
Miller, Clayton non-cert SpEd/LTS YMS 2/17/2025 from ABLE paraeducator
Vest, Tashina 1st Grade Ranchwood ES 7/1/2025 from reading specialist

STIPEND ASSIGNMENT: EXTRA DUTY/2ND JOB:

Name Position Site/Dept Effective
Tim Rhodes MS Golf Coach YMS 2/4/2025
Achley Ross PLC Facilitator Ranchwood ES 1/6/2025
Rhett Barber Activity/Athletic Bus driver YHS 2/4/2025
Jennifer Edwards NBCT YHS 2/3/2025
Jana Marion NASS Tutor Skyview ES 9/2/2024
Alicia Webb MAS Supervisor Central ES 2/21/2025
Alyssa Adamson Spec Oly Coord RIS 1/30/2025
Casey Stuart Spec Oly Coord Skyview ES 1/30/2025

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS/SEPARATIONS:

Name Position Site/Dept Effective Explanation
Maniatakes, Rose Lead Secretary YMS 2/4/2025 personal reasons
Negley, Amanda Cafeteria Monitor LIS 1/22/2025 leaving education
Mills, Sarah Substitute Administration 2/3/2025 personal reasons
Reddick, Erika Instructional Specialist RIS 5/23/2025 another district in state
Eddings, Kevin Science IIS 2/20/2025 no reason given
Jackson, Kristen Instructional Specialist IIS 5/23/2025 leaving education
Vicenti, Victor SpEd LTS YHS 5/23/2025 personal reasons
Davis, Kimberly Assistant principal YMS 10/31/2025 retirement
King, Charla Library Aide IIS 5/22/2025 retirement
Vicenti, Chelsea 2nd grade Myers ES 5/23/2025 another district out of state
Reilly, Laura Instructional Specialist IIS 5/23/2025 moving due to spouse's employment
Sinkway, Sarah Paraeducator Central ES 2/21/2025 personal reasons
Bonny, Vicki 4th grade LIS 5/23/2025 retirement
Shaffer, Dori Bus Aide Transportation 2/20/2025 another district out of state
Lee, Nathaniel Substitute District office 2/7/2025 never started
Camps, Enzo Adjunct coach Athletics 2/7/2025 never started
Bledsoe, Misty Book Bus Proj Mgr IIS 5/23/2025 no reason given
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